If you are reading this electronically, the Council has saved £2.47 on printing. For more
information on the Mod.gov paperless app, contact Democratic Services

Merton Council . —
Sustainable Communities
Overview and Scrutiny merton =
Panel

Date: 1 September 2020
Time: 7.15 pm

Venue: This will be a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in a physical
location, in accordance with s78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020.

AGENDA
Page Number

1 Apologies for absence
2 Minutes of the previous meeting 1-4
3 Declarations of pecuniary interest
4 Idverde 5-24
5 Waste, Recycling and Street Cleaning
6 Bishopsford Road Bridge: Verbal update
7 Climate Strategy and Action Plan: Verbal update
8 Covid-19 Transport Strategy 25-82
9 Performance Monitoring 83 - 84
10 Work Programme 85-90

This is a public meeting — members of the public are very welcome to attend.
The meeting room will be open to members of the public from 7.00 p.m.

For more information about the work of this and other overview and scrutiny panels,
please telephone 020 8545 4035 or e-mail scrutiny@merton.gov.uk. Alternatively,
visit www.merton.gov.uk/scrutiny

Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3483 or
4093

Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer



http://www.merton.gov.uk/scrutiny
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk
http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer




Public Information

Attendance at meetings

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Council. Seating in the public gallery is
limited and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings

The Council will film meetings held in the Council Chamber for publication on the website. If
you would like to film or record any meeting of the Council held in public, please read the
Council’s policy here or contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk for more information.

Mobile telephones
Please put your mobile telephone on silent whilst in the meeting.
Access information for the Civic Centre

- — Nearest Tube: Morden (Northern Line)

|| ChicCentre, London oo, Morden  puocions  sove o< Torg, 15 ¢ Nearest train: Morden South, South
[ Darsbunrs 3,100 Merton (First Capital Connect)
View larger map °  awe. ® Tramlink: Morden Road or Phipps
ModenBsptistchurch - 5 (e Bridge (via Morden Hall Park)
,chmm 2 e Bus routes: 80, 93, 118, 154, 157, 163,
= % 164, 201, 293, 413, 470, K5

AT

%z

o+

. Google

Map data 82018 Google _Terms of Use Report amap erar

Further information can be found here
Meeting access/special requirements

The Civic Centre is accessible to people with special access requirements. There are
accessible toilets, lifts to meeting rooms, disabled parking bays and an induction loop system
for people with hearing difficulties. For further information, please contact
democratic.services@merton.gov.uk

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds, either intermittently or continuously, please leave the building
immediately by the nearest available fire exit without stopping to collect belongings. Staff will
direct you to the exits and fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of
staff will assist you. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand
adjourned.

Electronic agendas, reports and minutes

Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be found on our
website. To access this, click https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy and
search for the relevant committee and meeting date.

Agendas can also be viewed online in the Borough’s libraries and on the Mod.gov paperless
app for iPads, Android and Windows devices.


https://www2.merton.gov.uk/Guidance%20on%20recording%20meetings%20NEW.docx
mailto:
https://www.merton.gov.uk/contact-us/visiting-the-civic-centre
mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk
https://www.merton.gov.uk/council-and-local-democracy

Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel Membership

Councillors:

Natasha lrons (Chair)
Daniel Holden (Vice-Chair)
Ben Butler

David Dean

Anthony Fairclough
Aidan Mundy
Geraldine Stanford
Owen Pritchard
Substitute Members:
Nigel Benbow

Eloise Bailey

Nick Draper

Brenda Fraser
Edward Gretton

Note on declarations of interest

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be considered at the
meeting. If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw from the meeting room during the whole of
the consideration of that mater and must not participate in any vote on that matter. If members consider
they should not participate because of a non-pecuniary interest which may give rise to a perception of bias,
they should declare this, .withdraw and not participate in consideration of the item. For further advice please
speak with the Managing Director, South London Legal Partnership.

What is Overview and Scrutiny?

Overview and Scrutiny describes the way Merton’s scrutiny councillors hold the Council’s
Executive (the Cabinet) to account to make sure that they take the right decisions for the Borough.
Scrutiny panels also carry out reviews of Council services or issues to identify ways the Council
can improve or develop new policy to meet the needs of local people. From May 2008, the
Overview & Scrutiny Commission and Panels have been restructured and the Panels renamed to
reflect the Local Area Agreement strategic themes.

Scrutiny’s work falls into four broad areas:

= Call-in: If three (non-executive) councillors feel that a decision made by the Cabinet is
inappropriate they can ‘call the decision in’ after it has been made to prevent the decision
taking immediate effect. They can then interview the Cabinet Member or Council Officers and
make recommendations to the decision-maker suggesting improvements.

= Policy Reviews: The panels carry out detailed, evidence-based assessments of Council
services or issues that affect the lives of local people. At the end of the review the panels issue
a report setting out their findings and recommendations for improvement and present it to
Cabinet and other partner agencies. During the reviews, panels will gather information,
evidence and opinions from Council officers, external bodies and organisations and members
of the public to help them understand the key issues relating to the review topic.

= One-Off Reviews: Panels often want to have a quick, one-off review of a topic and will ask
Council officers to come and speak to them about a particular service or issue before making
recommendations to the Cabinet.

= Scrutiny of Council Documents: Panels also examine key Council documents, such as the
budget, the Business Plan and the Best Value Performance Plan.

Scrutiny panels need the help of local people, partners and community groups to make sure that
Merton delivers effective services. If you think there is something that scrutiny should look at, or
have views on current reviews being carried out by scrutiny, let us know.

For more information, please contact the Scrutiny Team on 020 8545 4035 or by e-mail on
scrutiny@merton.gov.uk. Alternatively, visit www.merton.gov.uk/scrutiny



http://www.merton.gov.uk/scrutiny

Agenda Item 2

All minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the committee/panel. To find out the date of the next
meeting please check the calendar of events at your local library or online at www.merton.gov.uk/committee.

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL
25 FEBRUARY 2020

(7.15 pm - 9.55 pm)

PRESENT Councillors Councillor Natasha Irons (in the Chair),
Councillor Daniel Holden, Councillor Ben Butler,
Councillor Mary Curtin, Councillor David Dean,
Councillor Anthony Fairclough, Councillor Aidan Mundy and
Councillor Geraldine Stanford

Jason Andrews (Environmental Health Pollution Manager),
Cathryn James (Interim Assistant Director, Public Protection),
Chris Lee (Director of Environment and Regeneration) and Ben
Stephens (Head of Parking Services)

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies received from Clir Owen Pritchard (with Clir Mary Curtin as sub)

2 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of pecuniary interest.

3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed

4 CLARION HOUSING - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE (Agenda Item 4)

Representatives from Clarion were welcomed and introduced to the Panel;

Simon Gagen - Head of Responsive Repairs

Vicki Bonner — Director of Housing

Mike Robbins - Planned Investment Manager
Paul Quinn — Director of Merton Regeneration

The Chair invited the resident speakers to share their views on Clarions repair and maintenance
service.

Waaqar Basit
e Constant leaks

e Electrics affected

Alexander Doty (read by Sara Sharp)

e Clarion provides a minimum of maintenance at High Path Estate yet increases the annual
service charge every year. In 2019 my annual service charge increased nearly 18%.
Unreasonable escalation of service charges is an abusive practice followed by resident
associations generally.

Pager 1


http://www.merton.gov.uk/committee

Very few services are provided adequately and most are not provided at all. For example,
refuse is collected weekly and, as a result, bins overflow and refuse overflows onto the
grounds. Communal cleaning is performed weekly and consists of sweeping and mopping the
stairways. Marked, defaced, and broken building and utility structures are not cleaned or
repaired. Grounds maintenance is performed weekly and consists of cutting grass with large
mowers, leaving shrubs and edges untrimmed.

| propose that a committee of High Path residents review the services provided at High Path
and the related charges that are imposed in order that a recommendation may be made for
their improvement and cost savings.

Cypren Edmunds

Priory Close: Roof blocked with leaves has led to water not able to siphon appropriately
which leads to direct leak (and ongoing issues: damp, condensation) into resident’s property;
also water tank doors of the block aren’t fixed properly and pigeons can nest in the area
thereby contaminating the water

Vanguard House: water leaking into ceiling of kitchen & sitting room (severely overcrowded 5
persons (incl. young child) in 1 bedroom flat) from roof and water pressure has been altered
because of incident in the cleaning team’s area which led to pipes bursting in resident’s
kitchen. This has led to leaking into elderly neighbour beneath.

Marsh Court: water flowing from overflow pipe ongoing since 2018 (official complaint made
to Clarion) MP/Merton Council’s Environmental are aware of case)

Mychell House: (similar to Marsh Court) water pipe expelling water all day(Technical
Inspection Officer, Caretaker and Neighbourhood officer are aware of this)

May Court: A resident with multiple sclerosis & (young children) has unfinished work to be
completed from a water leak which occurred in the summer of this 2019. Damp and
condensation in property have developed to the point whereby the resident’s health is at a
very serious risk.

Pippa Maslin provided a written contribution

Clarion subjected leaseholders to unreasonable major work’s bills, compelling us to have new
windows whether we wanted them or not. Originally told we would have to pay £13,000
over two years for new windows, inspections for asbestos, and the checking of and, if
necessary, repairs to the roofs. None of us had a problem with the inspections, checks and
repairs, but the price for the windows was ridiculous and they would not listen to anyone
who did not need their windows replaced. Indeed, a few of the leaseholders got alternative
quotes and even spotted that we needed different types of windows to the ones that Clarion
had identified as suitable. Thus, Clarion changed the plan and, eventually, we each ended up
paying about £5000 instead of £13,000. Furthermore, the people who did the work left a real
mess, failing to use enough dust sheets and leaving all sorts of waste in people’s gardens.
Little is done to help make the estate a nice place to live

No one makes sure that the playground is used appropriately. Smoking, drug taking and
drinking take place there and parents are reluctant to allow their children in there.

The various sheds for residents are in an awful state and need replacing.

In response to the speakers, the Head of Responsive Repairs explained;

Moffatt Court has had relined gutters

Page 2



e Marsh court — The condition and age of the block is a factor. The pipework configuration
requires gaining entry to all flats. Residents will be rehomed in 18 months as part of the
regeneration plans.

e Customer satisfaction from December is the first time all indicators have been green.

In response to Panel Members questions, the Head of Responsive Repairs and the Planned
Investment Manager clarified;

e Lifts have a maintenance cycle of every 3-5 weeks. Investment is being considered in the next
financial year.

e Data produced - real time info, no manual interference.

e Clarion agreed to share their quarterly figures.

e Clarion recognise there is an issue with the maintenance of the communal areas.

e Section 20s — we always seek the best value for Clarion and residents. We undertake aerial
surveys to ensure work needs to be done. Whilst we recognise that cheaper quotes can be
obtained by residents for the work, we have stringent Health and Safety regulations to
adhere to.

e Clarion will follow up whether the job reference number can be communicated to the out of
hours service as this has been a frustration for residents.

e Clarion are trialling a text service for resident satisfaction after any jobs are completed. If the
trial is successful the app will be rolled out.

ACTION: The Director of Housing agreed with the Chair for the implementation of a
working group consisting of senior Clarion representatives and Clir Irons and Clir
Stanford to undertake site visits to those areas highlighted by residents, starting with
Eastfields and High Path. The Director of Merton Regeneration suggested exploring
using the Merton Community Panel as a focus for this activity.

ACTION: Clarion agreed to return to the Panel in the next municipal year, along with
their annual data so the Panel can look at the trends.

5 DIESEL LEVY IMPLEMENTATION (Agenda Item 5)

The Director of Environment and Regeneration introduced the report and invited the Cabinet
Member for Adult Social Care, Health and the Environment to elaborate further.

In response to Members questions, the Director of Environment and Regeneration and the
Environmental Health Pollution Manager and the Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Housing and
Transport and the Head of Parking Services clarified;

e Consultation process starts in May 2020.

e CPZ's are triggered by petitions and resident led. This will continue to be the policy.

e The metrics for success will include air pollution levels and the health benefits.

e The borough does not yet comply with the Air Quality objective, we continue to monitor 50
spots in the borough

e The EQIA will be discussed with equality groups and mitigation action points looked at.

e A Panel member requested whether any other additional data sources inform the policy?
Environmental Health Pollution Manager agreed to share the 3 year trends with the panel
when they are available.

Page 3



e A Panel member requested whether the TFL journey data shows any shift to public
transport? The Head of Parking Services agreed this will be included in the Cabinet report.

Councillor David Dean raised a motion which is “If this Council believes diesel cars are dirty then
every diesel car should be treated the same way”. The motion was seconded by Councillor Daniel
Holden and debated by the Panel. (Two votes for, six against) Motion fell.

A Panel Member raised a motion requesting that “Cabinet considers the full EQIA of their proposals
The distribution of vehicles should be looked at. Heavier polluting in some parts of the borough.
There is an Equality Impact issue in terms of the changes to visitor permits.

The Chair commented that permits are already being looked at and requested further clarification on
the term ‘vehicle distribution’.

A Panel Member asked the Director of Environment and Regeneration whether it would be possible
to obtain this type of data. The Director of E&R explained we would need to request whether the
DVLA could provide this. The Director of E&R queried the link to the EQIA as geography is not a
protected characteristic.

Cabinet considers the full Equality Impact of their proposals across the borough by looking at the
available data on car vehicle ownership by area to see if it impacts the EQIA. Danil Holden seconded.
Two votes for, six abstentions

The Chair queried whether the vote should pass given that there isn’t enough positive support for
the motion and if the Panel were clear on what the recommendation was. Not enough conclusion to
pass it.

Revote (Two votes for, six against). Motion fell.

Panel RESOLVED (eight votes for, none against) to make the following reference to Cabinet:
“This Panel recommends that Cabinet look at the available evidence with the intention of putting a
greater focus on incentives to encourage and support residents to change vehicles to less polluting

types, including examples from other boroughs’.

6 AIR QUALITY - ACTION PLAN (Agenda ltem 6)

The Environmental Health Pollution Manager (Air Quality) gave an overview of the
action plan.

7 PERFORMANCE MONITORING (Agenda Item 7)
Clir Butler and the Director of Environment and Regeneration reviewed a small number of the KPI’s.
8 WORK PROGRAMME (Agenda Item 8)

The work programme was agreed.

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

Committee: Sustainable Communities Overview and
Scrutiny Panel

Date: 1 September 2020

Wards: All

Subject: Performance Monitoring of Parks, Cemeteries and
Grounds Maintenance

Lead officer:  Chris Lee, Director of Environment and Regeneration.

Lead member: Councillor Caroline Cooper-Marbiah, Cabinet Member for Community
and Culture.

Contact officer: Doug Napier, Greenspaces Manager.

RECOMMENDATIONS

A) Members are requested to note the contents of this report and provide officers with

any comments or observations regarding their experiences or any reports that they
have received from Merton residents relating to the delivery of the grounds
maintenance services by idverde.

B) Members note the application and professionalism demonstrated by the idverde and

1.1

1.2

its staff in the delivery of critical and much-valued services to Merton and its
communities during the unprecedented times and the extraordinary demands imposed
by the Covid-19 pandemic.

PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report provides Members of the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny
Panel with an update on the recent performance of the incumbent contractor, idverde,
in relation to the delivery of the grounds maintenance aspects (Lot 2) of the South
London Waste Partnership (SLWP) Phase C contract. It is the second such review of
the performance of this contract, the first having occurred at the meeting of the Panel
on 1 November 2018.

The service wishes to place on record our gratitude for the support offered by idverde
and its staff in dealing with the unprecedented challenges presented by the Covid-19
pandemic. Critical services, such as burial services, for example, continued to be
delivered at levels significantly above the normal demands and the borough’s parks
and open spaces provided important health and well-being opportunities for residents
in remarkable numbers, at a time when most other leisure and recreational
opportunities were denied to them.

Page 5



2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

DETAILS

The Lot 2 element of the SLWP contract commenced on 18t February 2017, following
a two-year procurement exercise that included the London Borough of Sutton jointly
as a delivery partner. The successful bidder was idverde Limited, who began the
procurement process under a previous company trading name, The Landscape Group
Limited. The range and scope of the Lot 2 contract was developed during the course
of the procurement and the final form of the contract, initially for a period of 8 years,
but with the possibility to extend to up to 24 years, included the following services:

e Horticultural services - including grass cutting and the management of hedges,
herbaceous borders, highway verges, annual bedding & floral displays, rose
and shrub beds, flowering meadows, green roof & green walls, allotments
(including administration functions), war memorials & memorial gardens.

e Sports pitch services - including tennis courts, rugby, football & cricket pitches
and bowling greens.

e Play & leisure services - including children’s playgrounds, water play facilities,
outdoor gyms, ball courts, wheel parks, etc.

e Cleansing & general maintenance services - including litter, graffiti & leaf
clearance, sweeping of paths & other hard surfaces, cleaning of pavilions &
toilets, water features, gullies & drains, etc.

e Events services - providing support & infrastructure (e.g. vehicles, plant &
equipment) to support events as required.

e Cemeteries services - an integrated service that includes grave digging &
interments, grounds & memorial management, waste & litter management and
service administration.

e Nature conservation services - relevant works that forms part of the routine
maintenance of parks and open spaces and ad hoc works on nature reserves.

e Ad hoc asset and project services - site and asset development works as
requested by the client.

The current annual budget for the delivery of the idverde service in the current financial
year (2020/21) is £1,083k, which is net of income.

This report provides comparative performance details and data from the
commencement of the contract on the 1« February 2017, but focuses in particular on
the period from 2019 to date, the interval since the contractor’s performance was last
considered by the Panel on 1 November 2018. It should be noted that this interval
covers the period of the Covid-19 national emergency and the lockdown, social
distancing and allied measures that the coronavirus pandemic imposed.

Contract Management and Monitoring

Performance Quality Management System

A mobile telephone Performance Quality Management System (PQMS) app,
developed by idverde as part of its national portfolio of grounds maintenance
contracts, and tailored to suit the needs of the two Lot 2 boroughs during the contract
mobilisation phase, was implemented in Merton from April 2017. This represents the

Page 6



primary tool by which idverde’s performance is assessed by Merton Council’s client
team.

3.2 This convenient tool provides client-side officers with the opportunity to assess and
score the condition of parks and other open space assets and features in the field on
a scale of 1 to 7, where 5 represents the contract standard and 5+ exceeds it (see
grading details in Appendix 1). The management system generates sites for formal
inspection on a random basis, drawing upon the entire list of open space assets,
including parks, cemeteries and highways verges, in order to enable an impartial and
balanced perspective on the condition of the contractor’s performance overall. The
Council’s three Neighbourhood Client Officers are pivotal to this quality assessment
process and collectively have conducted some 1,900 individual inspections in our
parks and open spaces since the commencement of the contract.

3.3 Details of the scores achieved by idverde since the adoption of the PQMS are detailed
below, both numerically and graphically.

IDV PQMS Scores 2017-2020 by Month:

Jan. Feb. Mar. April | May June | July Aug. | Sept. | Oct. Nov. | Dec. | Av.

Score
2017 4.81 4.93 4.85 4.62 4.71 4.90 5.11 4.85 4.98 4.86
2018 4.96 4.88 4.71 4.76 4.70 4.70 4.80 4.90 4.76 4.93 4.95 5.00 4.84
2019 4.98 4.85 4.95 5.20 4.93 5.23 4.64 5.23 4.89 4.95 4.42 4.99 4.94
2020 4.93 4.98 4.96 4.92 4.78 4.73 4.92 4.89

Page 7




Average PQMS Score by Contract Year

70
6.5
6.0
5.5

!
|
i

4.5

4.0

3.5

3.0

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0
FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN

Year 3

— 2T 4 Year 2 Year 1 == == Target

Year 1-2017/18
Year 2 - 2018/19
Year 3 - 2019/20
Year 4 - 2020/21 (to July 2020 only)

3.4 The graphic above demonstrates that performance to date, is generally a little below
the service specification target of 5, in the range of 4.84 to 4.94 on average per annum.

Page 8



3.5 Adverse weather conditions and wet ground conditions on and about the peak season
for grass growth during the spring-time (April to June) and, in 2020, the operational
constraints imposed by Covid-19 compliance measures, including social distancing
needs and in order to protect critical services, such as burials, are generally
responsible for the lower performance scores.

3.6 The graph below depicts the grade distributions by contract year and illustrates very
clearly that the modal PQMS score achieved by idverde is 5, and by some margin. The
data below is based upon more than 10,000 individual quality scores, with a score of
5 and above being achieved on 84% (2018), 79% (2019) and 75% (2020) of occasions.

PQMS Grade Distribution by Contract Year

M2 | 2019 |18

3.7 One of the main benefits of the PQMS is that it enables the contract client team to
maintain a detailed oversight of the contractor’'s performance on a week-by-week
basis. Any issues identified through the field inspection assessments are considered
and analysed with idverde’s Contract Manager and service supervisors at weekly
operational meetings with a view to resolving any specific problems and swiftly tackling
any emerging undesirable trends.

Friends and stakeholder contract monitoring

3.8 As a direct consequence of its community development commitments, idverde has, in
conjunction with the borough’s friends groups (via Merton’s Independent Friends
Forum), developed a Greenspaces Assessment Form to enable friends and key
stakeholder groups to score a range of key site attributes using an overall layperson’s
perception to rank the condition of grass, litter, paths, playgrounds, etc.

Page 9



3.9

3.10

This project was first implemented in January 2018 and both idverde and the Friends
Forum have continued to further apply and develop this scheme in partnership since
that date.

Further information on the outcomes of this joint-initiative will be outlined by those
organisations at this meeting of the Scrutiny Panel.

Residents Survey

3.11 The results of the 2019 Merton Residents’ Survey revealed the following information in

relation to our parks, open spaces and playgrounds:
e % of parks users who rated Merton’s parks as very good or good:
81% (up from 79% in the 2017 Residents Survey).
e % of young residents who rated Merton’s parks as very good or good:

86% (up from 56% in the 2017 Residents Survey).

Customer complaints

3.12 Residents of the borough are able to submit reports, including service requests and

3.13

3.14

3.15

complaints, about grounds maintenance services either by telephone to the Council’s
Customer Contact Centre or via the Council’s online reporting options.

All formal complaints to the Council are channelled through the corporate Customer
Complaints team and forwarded to the client-side team or the contractor to consider
and respond, as appropriate. (The client-side team principally handles matters of
recreational policy and service development, whereas the contractor deals mainly with
operational issues such as grass cutting and litter issues).

The Council’s Neighbourhood Client Officers are proactive in investigating formal
complaints submitted by residents and have monitored known hot-spot locations on a
regular basis, over and above the standard PQMS requirements: for example, at Three
Kings Pond, Mitcham, where localised anti-social behaviour and street drinking issues
generates elevated levels of littering.

Formal customer complaints about relevant Greenspaces operational services
recorded by the Council’s Customer Complaints team are summarised below. The
table includes the equivalent data from the two financial years prior to idverde’s
commencement for comparison purposes.

2015/16* 2016/17* 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
(to end July)

10 12 8 17 7 1

*Years 2015/16 and 2016/17 are prior to idverde’s commencement.

Page 10



Green Flag Awards

3.16 idverde has proactively supported and directly contributed to the successful retention
of the borough’s six existing Green Flag Awards, playing a key role in 2018 in securing
the very first award for Abbey Recreation Ground. The six parks that have achieved
the Green Flag Award standard in Merton are:

John Innes Park

Sir Joseph Hood Memorial Playing Fields
Colliers Wood Recreation Ground

South Park Gardens

Dundonald Recreation Ground

Abbey Recreation Ground

Allotments, Sport and Cemeteries

3.17 Whereas the allotments service was largely unaffected, the national coronavirus
epidemic imposed some quite significant additional demands upon the cemeteries
service. Progress with the memorial safety testing measures in cemeteries, for
example, was suspended in order to protect this critical service and idverde’s support
and staff re-deployment actions ensured that the increased burial demands at this time
were successfully and professionally delivered.

3.18 Organised sport was much affected during the early phase of the coronavirus episode,
but has progressively returned, with appropriate measures in place, during the course
of this summer. idverde continued to maintain and restore our sports facilities
throughout lockdown period and so the recovery of sport was not significantly affected
by their quality or condition. Casual exercise and recreational use of open spaces
increased at this time and a number of indoor activities relocated to our parks.

3.19 The performance and quality standards in respect of these service areas forms part of
the PQMS assessment process outlined above.

Events

3.20 idverde staff contributed to the successful delivery of some of the borough’s major
outdoor events during the summers of 2017, 2018 and 2019, including the Mitcham
Carnival and the borough’s annual public fireworks events, providing both support staff
and event equipment and infrastructure as required.

3.21 In addition, idverde’s grounds staff undertook the site remediation works, in 2017, 2018
and 2019, following the Eastern Electrics Festival in Morden Park and, in 2020, at
Wimbledon Park and supported a number of sports-focused tournaments and activities
at various locations, the majority during the summer months.

Community development, friends & stakeholder engagement

3.22 idverde has invested almost 1,000 staff hours in community development work with
parks friends groups and key service stakeholders since the commencement of the
Lot 2 contract. More than 100 separate community meetings have been attended in

Page 11



Merton by idverde, including meetings with the Merton Independent Friends Forum,
ward members and with representatives of various sports and allotment groups,
amongst others. The details, broken down by the relevant years, are provided in the
table below.

2017/18 2018/19 2019/22 2020/21 Total to
(to end July) date

Staff hours
invested in 178 260 394 155 984
community
development
work

(Lot 2)

Number of
community 46 30 20 6 102
meetings
attended in
Merton

3.23 A total of 833 volunteer days have been delivered in Merton’s parks by idverde’s
partnership arrangements with the National Probation Service’s Community Payback
Project Scheme during the course of the contract to date, comprising practical works
undertaken at Abbey Recreation Ground, Nelson Gardens, Kendor Gardens and
Wimbledon Park.

Special Projects

3.24 Significant parks projects and open space improvements completed within the
partnership that have either been delivered directly by or in partnership with idverde
since 2018 include:

e Design and development of the new Gap Road Pocket Park, Wimbledon.

e Refurbishment of the adventure golf course at Wimbledon Park.

e Development of proposals for a new borough-wide tennis access and
membership scheme.

e The introduction of pickleball to the suite of sports services offered within the
borough.

e Securing investment in the installation of additional non-turf cricket pitches at 5
sites across the borough.

e Tackling some long-standing issues in relation to waiting-lists on the borough’s
allotments.

¢ Roadside bulb planting project on Bushey Road.

e Ground renovations to the main field, Wimbledon Park.

e Supporting the re-establishment of the Friends of Colliers Wood Rec.

Page 12



41

4.2

4.3

4.4

PERFORMANCE SUMMARY AND AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT

Overall, idverde’s performance has, overall, at a PQMS score of 4.84-4.94 annually,
been consistently a little under the expectations of the contract specification in relation
to the quality and presentation of the borough’s green spaces. However, that broad
summary data conceals the fact that, for the majority of their tasks, performance has
been graded at 5 or above.

Grass cutting and litter standards have generally been the issues that have affected
the idverde’s achievements most of all and will be the focus of both attention and
application for both the client and contractor management teams in the short to
medium term.

Above all, the contractor needs to anticipate weather-related and seasonal pressure-
points and consider how it deploys its staff and other resources when the littering
demands are elevated, and also during May and June when grass growth is typically
at its peak. The client team is working proactively with the contractor to ensure that
performance in these areas is improved. The contractor has already demonstrated a
willingness to do so, for example, by organising additional field staff at short notice to
deal with greater cleansing needs on warm spring weekends this year.

The contractor has demonstrated commendable commitment to working with local
groups and stakeholders during the contract to date, developing their skills and jointly
delivering landscape improvement projects, for example. Extending their network of
support to further community groups, and re-establishing the momentum previously
enjoyed as we emerge from the coronavirus pandemic are evident and mutually-
agreed priorities.

4.5 The impetus lost directly as a consequence of the coronavirus pandemic in other areas

4.6

4.7

service areas - the memorial safety testing programme in cemeteries, for example -
will similarly need to be promptly recovered, as both client and contractor already
recognise.

Developing community access to and also the range of recreational and health-related
activities that outdoor spaces provide is another area for further development, not least
because of the invaluable and very much-appreciated opportunities offered by our
parks, a need that was very evident during the early weeks of lockdown when many
other community and recreational facilities were closed.

In order to improve the delivery of the grounds maintenance service and also to
increase confidence that the contract is maintaining the expected performance and
quality standards, the Lot 2 client team will, furthermore, soon be reconfigured via a
divisional restructure that includes the Greenspaces client team and the
Neighbourhood Client Officers, with the aim to further improve contract monitoring,
management outcomes and data-gathering.

Page 13



5. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

5.1.This report is an update on the performance of the Council’s current
grounds maintenance service provider, idverde, and therefore no alternatives have been
considered.

6. CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN OR PROPOSED

6.1 No specific consultation has contributed to the compilation of this report, however, the
Greenspaces team has recently commissioned a borough-wide and broad public
consultation on its parks service, the findings of which will inform the future
development and improvement of the service, including those services delivered by
idverde.

7. TIMETABLE

7.1 This report is an update on the performance of the Council’s current grounds
maintenance service provider, idverde, which considers the first 3.5 years of their long-
term contact with the authority.

8. FINANCIAL, RESOURCE AND PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS

8.1 As at Period four (July) a related overspend of £29k is being forecast, which assumes
that an expected contractual cemetery revenue share for 2018/19 and 2019/20 of
£157k will be received. However, in tandem with the Phase C Waste Services (Lot 1)
Annual Review process, a similar process is nearing completion regarding the grounds
maintenance contract (Lot 2), which could affect this revenue share and, therefore, the
forecast.

9. LEGAL AND STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS
9.1 None for the purposes of this report.

10. HUMAN RIGHTS, EQUALITIES AND COMMUNITY COHESION
IMPLICATIONS

10.1There are no specific human rights, equalities or community cohesion implications
arising from this report.

11. CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATIONS
11.1 There are no specific crime and disorder implications arising from this report.
12. RISK MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

12.1There are no specific risk management or health and safety implications
arising from this report.

13. APPENDICES - THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE
PUBLISHED WITH THIS REPORT AND FORM PART OF THE REPORT

Page 14



e Appendix 1 - PQMS Grading.
14. BACKGROUND PAPERS
14.1 Minutes of Cabinet, Monday 6 June 2016.

14.2 Minutes of the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel,
Thursday 9 June 2016.

14.3 Minutes of Overview and Scrutiny Commission, Tuesday 2 August 2016.
14.4 Minutes of Council, Wednesday 14 September 2016.

14.5 Minutes of Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel,
Wednesday 15 March 2017.

14.6 Minutes of Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel,
Thursday 2 November 2017.

14.7 Minutes of the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel
meeting, Thursday 21 June 2018.

14.8 Minutes of the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel
meeting, Thursday 1 November 2018.

14.9 London Borough of Merton Residents Survey 2019, June 2019.

Page 15



APPENDIX 1 - PQMS GRADING

[OFFICIAL]

PQMS Grading

Aim:

The use of a performance management system which provides the council and the contractor with an overall assessment of the
contractor's performance. It will be assessed across the full range of features within the contract specification.

Classification of Standards:
For the council to achieve a standard overall, all of the criteria within that standard must have been met or exceeded.

GM: Feature s maintained above contract standard in all aspects (Grade A will not be achieved in most circumstances)
SC: Absence of all litter, defritus, excreta, leaf fall, weeds slc.

FM: Absence of all dirt, waste, cobwebs, dead insects/vermin and the facility or area is fully stocked

CE: All clear no liter'debris in channal or against grille, no overhanging vegetation,

GM: Feature is maintained above contract standard in mast aspects. (Grade A- will not be achieved in most circumstances)
SC: Absence of almost all litter, detritus, excreta, leaf fall ete. Substantially weed frae

FM: Absence of aimost all dirt, waste, cobwebs, dead insects/vermin and the facility or area is fully stocked

CE: Minor debris, recent depasits with no compromise in efficiency.

GM: Feature is maintained to contract standard in all aspects

BC: Predominately free of litter, detritus, excreta, leaf fall etc. Predominanily weed free

FM: Predominately free of all dirt, waste, cobwebs, dead insects or vermin and the facility or area is fully stocked
CE: Minor debris, slight effect on efficiency.

GM: The feature is maintained to contract standard in the majoerity of aspects

SC: Some distribution of litter, defritus, excreta, leaf fall, etc. Some weed growth

FM: Some distribution of dirt, waste, cobwebs, dead insects or varmin and the facility or area is adequataly stockead.
CE: Moderate debris, still working effeciively

GM: The fealure is maintained slightly balow contract standard in some aspects

5C: Widespread distribution of litter, detritus, excreta, leaf fall etc. Significant weed growth

FM: Widespread distribution of dirt, waste, cobwebs, dead insects /vermin and the facility or area is inadequately stocked
CE: Moderate debris. effickency compromised.

[ gt

[OFFICIAL]

N WA O

GM: The feature is maintained but below contract standard in most aspects.
SC: Widespread distribution and accumulation of litter, detritus, excreta, leaf fall etc. Considerable weed growth

FM: Widespread distribution and accumulation of dirl,wasle cobwebs,dead insecls or vermin and the facility or area is inadequately slocked
CE: Chocked and ineffactive

GM: The fealure is unmaintained and considerably below contract standard in all aspect

5C: Heavy distribution of litier, detritus, excreta, leaf fall elc. Heavy, widespread weed growth.

FM: Heavy distribution of dirt, waste, cobwebs, dead insects ar vermin and the facility or area is inadequately stocked
CE: Channeligrille in filled and unidentifiable

Page 16




Independent
Merton Green Spaces
Forum

IDVERDE ANNUAL REVIEW 2020
A report from Independent Merton Green Spaces Forum to Merton Council
March 2020

1. Independent Merton Greenspaces Forum was established in 2016 in
response to the outsourcing of green space maintenance by Merton Council to
idverde. We provide a network and collective voice for Friends and like-minded
community groups for parks and green spaces across Merton. We have also
supported the creation of new Friends groups.

2. We work hard to manage good relationships with idverde and we convene
meetings with them for Friends and like-minded groups several times a year. These
are well attended and very constructive. We have collaborated with idverde to
develop and use an assessment form monitoring the quality of delivery in parks and
green spaces which local groups complete and return. This has been further refined
during the last year and has attracted interest from other London boroughs. The
results from these assessments and the feedback provided at meetings and
elsewhere have informed this report.

3. Our relationship with Merton Council has been harder to develop. We
prepared our first Annual Review of idverde’s performance in March 2019. This
followed the written and verbal evidence we provided to the Sustainable
Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel. It brought together the views of the
volunteers who do so much to care for and celebrate Merton’s green spaces. We
received a response after nine months from Merton’s Greenspaces Manager and
welcome acknowledgement that in preparing our Annual Review 2019 we had “taken
some considerable time and effort to provide us with your comments and
impressions and we sincerely thank you for that undertaking.” We also welcome
recognition of the important volunteer role played by Friends and like-minded groups
in the statement that “we greatly appreciate the many and diverse contributions of
the community and our friends groups in protecting, managing, raising funds for and
developing the much-loved and most valuable parks and open spaces of the
borough”. Nevertheless, as this Annual Report 2020 shows we are less certain that
many of the issues raised “have been successfully addressed or improved during the
period.” We have also had no response to our subsequent request for a meeting
with the lead officer responsible for the idverde contract despite reminders. This
report concludes there has been no overall improvement in management or delivery
of the contract.

Page 17



4, We are now three years into the idverde contract and have prepared this
second Annual Review to inform Merton Council’s own annual review of contract
performance. Many of the issues we raised in our 2019 review continue to be an
issue and it is clear that the contract needs both much more active management and
enforcement. It is also incumbent on elected members to be more hands on in their
oversight and scrutiny function.

5. Judging by Merton Council’s own Performance Quality Management Score
(PQMS) idverde is falling short on delivering on the contract. In the seven reports to
the Sustainable Community Overview and Scrutiny Panel between January 2019
and January 2020 it exceeded the monthly target on only one occasion and the
cumulative annual performance target on two occasions:

Parks Quality Management Score

Jan 2018/19 — Red 4.88/5, Jan 19 — Green 5/5

Feb 2018/19 — Red 4.94/5, Feb 19 — Green 5/5

May 2019/20 — Red 4.91/5, May 19 — Red 4.93/5

July 2019/20 — Green 5.08/5, July 2019, Green 5.28/5
Sep 2019/20 — Green 5.08/5, Sep 19 Red 4.89/5

Dec 2019/20 — Red 4.98/5, Dec 19 Red 4.99/5

Jan 2019/20 — No score, Jan 20 Red 4.98/5

6. A Freedom of Information request has secured a more detailed breakdown of
performance against the target score of 5. It shows that performance has failed to
meet target for two thirds (66%) of the contract and it has been exceeded for only
one tenth of the contract (11%):

2017 2018 2019
January 49 50 49
February 49 49 50

March 47 5.0 nla
April 46 48 52
May 49 47 4.9
June 46 47 52
July 48 48 46
August 48 49 52

September 4.8 4.8 4.9
October 50 49 5.0
November 58 5.0 4.4
December 49 50 5.0

7. This report is informed by individual feedback and meetings we have
convened of Friends and like-minded groups as well as the greenspace assessment
forms (template below) they have returned to report on delivery of the contract in
their local green spaces. A revised assessment form was prepared during the year
in collaboration with idverde. The results of the returns are troubling with only three
returns reaching an acceptable or better standard overall. There is a consistent
failure to reach acceptable standards in maintaining locally important aspects
identified by groups for each green space:

Page 18



Durnsford Road Recreation Ground
Holland Garden

Haydons Road Recreation Ground
Figges Marsh

Edenvale Playspace

MANDATORY
Excellent
Good
Acceptable
Unacceptable
Good

SUPPLEMENTARY

Excellent
Unacceptable
Acceptable
Acceptable
Unacceptable

Three Kings Piece Acceptable Unacceptable
Lower Green West Good Unacceptable
The Canons Good Unacceptable
Cranmer Green Acceptable Unacceptable
Mitcham Cricket Green Acceptable Good

Figges Marsh (second report) Acceptable Unacceptable
Getting the basics right

8. Our central concern continues to be that Europe’s largest grounds

maintenance firm is falling short on the basics of the contract. As a result Merton
Council’'s promise that maintenance standards would not fall due to contracting out is
being broken for a large number of parks and green spaces. We believe the root
causes of the problems being experienced are that idverde has too few staff and too
many have too little horticultural and grounds maintenance training. There is also a
lack of knowledge of the different parks and green spaces and an absence of
management plans and a wider strategy for their future. The idverde contract also
needs more senior management oversight at idverde and more assertive
management and scrutiny by Merton Council’s officers and members.

9. The main shortcomings are (with examples):

e A continuing lack of basic horticultural and grounds maintenance skills - such as
using a hedge strimmer to prune a rose garden, poor quality hedge trimming
without removing invasive species, poor quality hedge maintenance creating
numerous gaps through which children and dogs are wandering and failure to
replant the gaps with shrubs appropriate to the location, failure to maintain grass
edges along shared use tracks, rotting fences and dangerously exposed fallen
railing, allowing shrubs to grow up and block sight lines encouraging antisocial
behaviour, clearance of leaf litter by blowers which in certain (formal) locations
can be inappropriate as it leads to rotting of grass, and pruning shrubs at the
wrong time of year, including just before flowering (Holland Garden, Mitcham
Parish Church, Lower Green West, Figges Marsh)

e Declining quality of sports facilities — including lack of efficient land drainage, use
of inappropriate machinery in wet conditions and damage to cricket ground
outfields and rutted football pitches (Morden Park, Edenvale Playspace, Sir
Joseph Hood MPF)

e Playgrounds out of use — including poor maintenance and repair, missing
equipment, shabby cordoning off of playgrounds with broken tape, broken latches
and a failure to maintain swing gates that allows playgrounds to become dog
toilets (Haydons Road Recreation Ground, Edenvale Playspace)

Page 19



Paddling pools and Water Play Areas — although only in use for c6 weeks during
the school summer holidays, at least one was out of use during summer months
without communication or explanation (Wimbledon Park)

Green waste — left piled up for a majority of the year and the tractor needed to
transport it (The Paddock, Cannizaro Park)

Inappropriate use of motorised vehicles — leaving green spaces unnecessarily
scarred, muddy and permanently rutted (Cottenham Park, Morden Park,
Wimbledon Park, Durnsford Recreation Ground, The Canons)

Inadequate and slow responses to issues raised directly with idverde’s team
(Holland Park)

Lack of a council budget for and commitment to planting, watering & maintenance
of new trees in parks — this is needed in response to the declared climate
emergency and to ensure sustainability of the tree stock. It is left to Friends
groups and individuals to fund, plant and maintain new stock without support from
idverde and Merton Council avoids responsibility for funding, planting or
maintaining new planting (Borough-wide)

Inappropriate mowing round trees in parks and street verges — this causes
countless examples of bark damage which could be prevented by improved grass
maintenance. Damaged trees never fulfil their potential so the increase in cost
would be balanced by the development of a better more resilient tree stock.
(Wimbledon Park, Durnsford Recreation Ground, street trees throughout the
Borough)

Poor project management and delivery — a combination of unclear responsibilities
between idverde and Merton Council, poor communication and uncertain
approaches to planning and building regulations resulting in delay and
mismanagement in delivery of projects funded through Community Infrastructure
Levy, Mayor of London and other sources (Gap Road Pocket Park, £32k
Haydons Road Rec project)

Commercialisation — including the impact of major income generating events on
local amenity and access to and the long term quality of important parks and
green spaces (Morden Park); the development of poorly considered and
executed income generating proposals (Wimbledon Park’s undelivered adventure
golf); long term conversion of large (up to one hectare) areas of green space to
mud and bare earth (Wimbledon Park Big Top); long term areas of bare earth
used as a site for circus tent (Figges Marsh) and lost income from permitting the
use of public green space by private enterprises without charge (Cricket Green
and Date Valley School). This is an area with an unclear breakdown of
responsibility between idverde and Merton Council and a lack of transparency
over future commercialisation plans. We note there is a new target to generate
£531,230 in 2019/20. There is a need to ensure Merton Council’'s Greenspaces
team is consulted on proposals with long term management implications and
there is more clarity over idverde’s role in ensuring reinstatement. Commercial

Page 20



activities need to fit appropriately into the park or green space and we would
welcome input into a pipeline of future commercial prospects to reduce future
problems.

e Contract management — a contract of this scale and importance needs senior
leadership and the level of senior oversight at idverde has fallen with the Merton
Council relationship lacking a Contract Director, putting more pressure on other
operational staff.

10. We have seen fewer issues this year in grass mowing and managing litter
although these are not without issue. We await with interest the results of further
studies of the impact of removing bins on litter levels.

Active management

11. Three years in it is clear that the contract needs much more active
management, including a stronger role for Merton Council, more effective member
oversight and scrutiny, more direct engagement of local community groups and a
step change in transparency in reporting and data.

12.  The main areas to be strengthened are:

e Transparency — data on idverde’s performance is rarely published and not in an
accessible form leaving it to Freedom of Information requests and Council
Questions to elicit basic information. An “idverde performance dashboard”
should be published weekly by Merton Council similar to that made available in
relation to the Veolia contract. This should be aggregated into monthly and
annual reports published ahead of the annual performance review which should
invite feedback from Friends and like-minded groups. A Freedom of Information
request has also shown that both the 2017/18 and 2018/19 annual reports
required to be provided by idverde are “unfinished documents”.

e Reporting — the online reporting system remains entirely unfit for purpose and
does not address the large majority of issues relating to green space
management and maintenance. Support for a well-designed online reporting tool
(with telephone option) should be integral to the contract.

e Assertive contract management — we ask Merton Council to be much more active
in managing performance and enforcing delivery of the contract. The monitoring
which has been published shows idverde’s performance has fallen short during
most of the contract so far and, in the most recent information available, Merton
Council has only docked idverde £38,000 since the contract began and there
have been no deductions at all in 2018/19 or 2019/20 despite performance below
standard. A Freedom of Information request shows that “there have been no
formal contract amendments to date” despite all the lessons to have been
learned from the first three years of operation.

e Oversight and Scrutiny — The idverde contract has not been subject to review by
the Sustainable Community Oversight and Scrutiny Panel since November 2018.
A contract of this scale and importance should be publicly scrutinised at least

Page 21



twice yearly. It also requires a different approach to the overview and scrutiny
provided by councillors who understandably often lack the skills and training
required for this role. A programme of skills development addressing the
important scrutiny role in relation to major contracts should be introduced akin to
that provided for councillors who serve on the Planning Applications Committee.

Lack of a Green Spaces Strategy— In the absence of any overall strategy or
vision for Merton’s parks and green spaces the contract lacks context. An
improved green spaces strategy for Merton is timely and should be developed. It
is a clear and necessary requirement for any effective response to the declaration
of a climate emergency during the year in July 2019. It would also inform the
review of the Local Plan and the strengthened approach to increasing canopy
cover, expanding green spaces and securing net gain in wildlife in the new
London Plan. Friends and like-minded groups would welcome the opportunity to
contribute to its development. The Strategy should include:

o guidance on the best locations for future tree planting and measures to
increase the canopy, including the (meagre) 235 street trees proposed
annually

o strategic investment in the infrastructure and management systems
needed to support effective watering across the borough, including the
availability of taps and bowsers that can be deployed in different
locations by local volunteers

o existing and potential future investment sources (such as community
infrastructure levy) and focus as much on revenue funding for
maintenance as capital investment in new planting

o extension of the idverde contract to include planting, watering &
maintenance of new trees in parks in collaboration with Friends and
like-minded groups

o improved arrangements for project management and delivery, including
of projects funded by the community infrastructure levy

o addressing the inherent unsustainability of facilities such as green
waste services being used to dump waste and popular paddling pool
facilities for reasons of need for daily attendance, daily filling &
emptying, waste of water and the permanent to need to repair failing
construction

Site information — Friends and like-minded groups still regularly report idverde
staff lack even basic knowledge of their parks and green spaces, such as when
gates open, who holds keys and where wildflowers should be left undisturbed.
Each site should be supported by a summary of “key information” to which
Friends and like-minded groups would be willing to contribute. We have
identified with idverde that this might be piloted at John Innes Park, Ravensbury
Park, The Canons & Cricket Green, Holland Gardens and Haydons Road
Recreation Ground but no progress has been made.

Management plans — The large majority of parks and green spaces lack
management plans and those that do exist are significantly out of date and/or
over-elaborate (for Green Flag Award purposes). A programme of management
plan preparation should be instigated across the Borough in collaboration with

Page 22



Friends and like-minded groups to provide proportionate guidance on future
objectives and approaches.

e Addressing poor management — Through wider use of more skilled staff, more
staff developing long term relationships with individual green spaces, and
measures to avoid damage by motorised vehicles by using only narrow wheel
based light weight and ideally electric vehicles; instructing staff to collect bins
only on foot; removing the majority of bins from parks and more timely repairs to
pavings, edgings & grass.

e Baseline condition survey — The lack of any baseline assessment of the condition
of Merton’s parks and green spaces or transferred equipment ahead of the
contract remains a serious oversight which makes it hard to manage performance
or assess delivery on Merton Council’s promise that maintenance standards
would not decline. We are aware of major gaps and errors in the information
provided by Merton Council at the start of the contract and in the information
being used to inform the evidence base for the Local Plan. A baseline condition
survey supplemented by up to date and accurate information on each site
remains a priority. We would support a pilot approach with a sample of parks and
green spaces with different characteristics drawn from across the Borough. For
each location a baseline condition survey should be undertaken and the
maintenance standard monitored and managed to ensure no deterioration. This
would enable the contract to be managed through the lens of different locations
as well as through the monitoring of different assets and maintenance operations.

e Accelerated decision making — The slow speed of decision making on issues
such as whether idverde or Merton Council is responsible for the replacement or
repair of assets (e.g. playground equipment, benches) is having a significant
impact on the green space and park standards with assets left in poor repair for
prolonged periods and Friends and like-minded groups left frustrated by the lack
of action.

e Deployment of community payback schemes — the use of Community
Rehabilitation Company labour to manage and maintain parks and green spaces
can be transformational and we believe a more strategic approach should be
taken and Friends and like-minded groups encouraged to apply for this service.

13.  We ask for a response to the issues raised in this report from both Merton
Council and idverde and details of any changes to the contract or its management
which result from Merton Council’s review. We also ask that it is used to inform
further overview and scrutiny of the idverde contract by councillors.

Page 23



YEAR-ROUND SCORING MATRIX for LB MERTON PARKS

Park/Green Space/Site name

Survey date

tdverde

CREATING AND MAINTAINING LANDSCAPES

Section A: MANDATORY SCORES Section B: SUPPLEMENTARY SCORES
All four items to be scored Any two of the items to be scored
A Score of 2 may be given as a mid-point if so desired
3 Litter bins empty or partially filled 3 Sports pitches, safe, completely free of litter and grass at
2 Bins full X8 = playable height x16 =
1 Bins overflowing 1 Sports pitches with significant litter or grass not cut correctly
3 No appreciable evidence of litter on the ground 3 Shrubs or hedges trimmed and generally weed free- not
2 Perception of litter on the ground at some locations overhanging walkways
1 Significant litter on the ground at several locations X8 = 1 Shrubs or hedges with excessive weeds and overhanging x16 =
walkways
3 Grass appears regularly cut ie between 25mm and say 60mm 3 Floral bedding/herbaceous borders, dead-headed, edged
2 GRss appears reasonable — but maybe marginally outside of and generally weed free (except May or September)
t X8 = 1 Floral bedding/herbaceous borders smothered by weeds x16 =
1 IfRegular grass cutting in excess of say 75mm or significantly (except May or September)
lesR®han 25mm
3 Site feels safe, welcoming, well cared for and thriving 3 Playground/gym equipment is working, well signed and free
2 Site generally feels safe and welcoming but may have limited from litter or glass
graffiti, vandalism and/or damaged infrastructure (ie paths, 1 Playground/gym has damaged or missing equipment and
seats, bins signage or railings etc) x8 = may have graffiti or litter present x16 =
1 Site has significant or long-term graffiti and/or significant
damage to infrastructure (ie paths, seats, bins, signage, railings)
SCORING PROCEDURE (Please score Sections A & B separately) | TOTAL Other — Please Score 3, 2 or 1 and give brief description
Above 83 = Excellent / 66 —83 = Good Section A only
49 — 65 = Acceptable / Below 49 is unacceptable. x16 =
Note: multipliers are set to achieve a percentage score for each
section. Please do NOT add the two section scores together
TOTAL

This assessment form has been developed in association with
Independent Merton Green Spaces Forum

Independent
Merton Green Spaces

Forum

Please email completed form to
slwpenquiries.merton@idverde.co.uk
Please also copy to imgsforum@gmail.com

Section B only




Agenda Iltem 5

Committee: Sustainable Communities Scrutiny and
Overview Committee

Date: 1st September 2020
Wards: All

Subject: Waste and Street Cleansing Service Performance
Report
Lead officer: John Bosley — Assistant Director Public Space

Lead member: Councillor Mark Allison Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for
Finance

Contact officer: Charles Baker

Recommendations:

A. That Members are asked to note the content of the report and provide officers with
any comments regarding their experience, or reports they have received relating to
the waste, recycling and street cleaning services.

B. That Members are asked to note the commitment and professionalism
demonstrated by the Veolia workers in delivering these critical front-line services
during these unprecedented time.

C. That Members are asked to note the progress update as summarised in appendix
A on recommendations made to Cabinet following the Sustainable Communities
and Overview Committee in Sept 2019.

D. That Members note the content of the Local Improvement Plan (LIP) as presented
to Cabinet in Dec 2019, which has been prepared by our service provider, Veolia.

E. That Members note the ongoing work undertaken in partnership with Housing
Associations, Veolia and Waste Service in order to improve the storage and
management of waste on our estates.

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1.This report is intended to provide Members with an update on the performance of
the waste, recycling and street—cleaning service over the last twelve (12) months
since the committee last reviewed the service in September 2019.

1.2. The service would like to place on record our acknowledgement of the current
unprecedented period that we are in. We continue to work closely with our service
provider Veolia to minimise the impact the Coronavirus outbreak has on our
environmental services. We are reviewing these impacts daily and have, to date,
been able to rely on a full core collection and street cleansing service being
delivered across the borough, which is a testament to the commitment of local staff
involved in the operations.

1.3.The report makes available the Local Improvement Plan (LIP) which was prepared
to address deficiencies on the service provision and that had been identified by the

Page 25



Council client management team and by a subsequent field visit led by Veolia
across the borough with the Assistant Director and Lead Cabinet Member.

2 DETAILS
Waste Collection —Performance Summary

2.1.Since Sept 2019, the trend for the number of missed collections /per 100K has
improved steadily on all collection streams however, it is noted that this is an area
of fluctuation and there is clear correlation between the levels of reported missed
collections and individual crew performance.

2.2.Veolia acknowledges that this improvement needs to continue and the local
management teams within Veolia are continuously working with the operatives and
the Client team to develop further service improvements in order to achieve the
required contractual standard and address areas of underperformance with the
identified crews.

2.3.The table below shows the statistical summary over the last quarter;

Measure Refuse All Recycling Garden

Missed Collection Recovery 97% 97% 93%

Direction of Travel Last V4 Neutral Positive Positive
Missed/100K Target 50/100K and improving 50/100K and improving 99.6% Strike Rate
Actual Missed/100K 132/100K 69/100K 99.84%

Direction of Travel last ¥4 Negative Positive Marginally negative

2.4 For detailed analysis of individual waste streams please refer to Appendix 1 which
illustrates the level of missed collections per 100k collections which have been
reported within 48hrs of the scheduled collection date.

2.5.The table below illustrates the steady improvement and provides a comparison in
the average missed collections per 100k. This equates to an average one (1)
missed collection per crew per day. It should be noted, the higher value of garden
waste missed collections is as a direct result of the methodology of the calculation
based on c. 9,900 customers increasing to 11,000 in June 2020.

Service July — Sept Oct -Dec 2020 | Jan - March April = June
2019 per 100k | per 100k 2020 per 100k | 2020 per 100k
collections collections collections collections

REFUSE 137 113 120 103
RECYCLING 96 78 72 76
FOOD 87 66 60 47
GARDEN 475 433 161 157

2.6. The client team has been working with Veolia, and undertaken individual door-
step assistance and support, to address non-compliance with the Council’s
excess residual waste policy.

2.7. The approach to tackle this issue is through a phased education and enforcement
programme. The first phase has been successful and of the 1393 properties

Page 26



initially assessed, 208 properties received further notification of presenting
excess waste. During the next collection cycle, 117 properties were identified and
this was followed by the last collection cycle whereas only 28 properties
presented excess waste, which is just 2% of the collection round.

2.8. A further phased delivery programme to implement this strategy in managing the
excess waste collection issue was originally planned to be rolled out in March of
this year, with the next phase concentrating on the two adjacent collection
rounds. Due to the current impact of COVID 19 this work stream has been
temporarily placed on hold.

2.9. The client team will also be working with Veolia on the delivery of service
standards undertaken during the collection service. This is a focus on improving
the general standards when collections occur, such as the replacement of
containers where they were collected from and tidiness of any spillages which
may have occurred during the collection.

2.10. In addition to service standards, the containment of waste and recyclables is an
important facet to minimise litter and waste being attacked by vermin. Recycling
box lids are available for recycling containers and we are currently working on the
most efficient way to get these to people who require them to improve
containment of recyclables and limit wind-blown recycling litter.

2.11. Whilst the general improvement trend is positive, we are mindful of the need to
further increase both the reliability of the service as well as the focused areas of
improvement, listed below, over the course of the next financial year.

2.12. A summary of the areas of improvement within the collection services are;

Service standard issues — Conclusion of estates waste
replacement of wheeled bins and containment reviews; including
recycling containers modifying recycling facilities

decrease contamination levels
Collections from properties above Side waste collections — Programme
shops, including time-banding to eliminate requirement

Street Cleansing - Performance Summary

2.13. The street cleansing service continues to be a priority area of focus for our
Client team, Veolia and our residents.

2.14. The standards delivered by the street cleansing service has not been optimal
and this has been recognised and continues to be addressed by Veolia through
the development actions outlined in the Local Improvement Plan to address
deficiencies in the service.

2.15. The Council’s performance monitoring officer continues to undertake both
monthly and quarterly inspections at random sites across the borough to assess
the level of contract performance separately. The data from these inspections
provides an independent insight into the street cleanliness of Merton's roads
over time.

2.16. The graphs below compare the results of these inspections over time. The
scores are based on the former National Indicator (NI-195) for street
cleanliness; LBM's performance target that is currently applied is less than 8%

Page 27



2.17.

2.18.

2.19.

2.20.

2.21.

for litter and less than 10% for detritus; both of which are stricter targets than
previous years.

The Council’s client team has been seeing general performance improvements
in the overall quality and outcomes achieved by the service over the last six (6)
months as demonstrated by the following charts which are based on survey
results by the Council’s performance monitoring officer.

The table below illustrates the current performance standard being maintained
for street litter, detritus and weeds which meet the required standard as
measured by the Councils performance monitoring officer (Please refer to ref
2.15 and 2.16).

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1
2019/20 2019/20 2019/20 | 2019/20 | 2020/21
Litter 83.37% 80.23% 86.54% | 89.52% | 86.91%
Detritus 76.67% 76.45% 84.50% | 84.42% | 79.00%
Weeds 83.37% 91.69% 97.12% | 94.90% | 88.50%

Chart 1 lllustrates the improved outcomes through the reduced rate of
inspection failures for assessments of streets for litter, detritus and weeds as
compared to same period last year, as expressed in percentage (%) point
difference i.e. in June 2020 there were 4.27% fewer streets which failed to meet
the required standard for both litter and detritus when compared to July 2019

Chart 2 Demonstrates improvements in performance with litter collections within
the contract as compared to last year as expressed in percentage (%) point
difference i.e. in July 2020 there were 7.25% fewer streets which failed to meet
the required standard when compared to July 2019.

Chart 3 Demonstrates improved performance in the areas of detritus cleansing
as compared to last year. However, it is also to be noted that the trend of
improvement is slower in this area and is seasonal in nature. The Client team,
continue to address this area for further investigation in order to ascertain if
there are any barriers that may be limiting performance improvement.

Page 28



6¢ obed

Chart 1

6.00

4.00

2.00

0.00

-2.00

-4.00

-6.00

-8.00

N195 Combined Grading Change
as compared to 2018/19 and 2019/20

4.26

0.85 pe3 0.92

i I h
T 291
-3.85 -3.80

-5.00 5 39-5.05

-6.73-6.78
9 S S ) 2 S Nz S ) O O (8] O . ~ O
gf“v {"“y {:& 1}"& 1:5"& th a\;“y 4—5’ N {:’b -¢.ﬂ" tﬂ' > Vv Vv \,"L
R8T W W P T O 0 F W @ QB R

s N195 Grade  seeeeeses Linear (N195 Grade)



0€ abed

Chart 2

4.00
2.00
0.00
-2.00
-4.00
-6.00
-8.00
-10.00
-12.00

N195 Litter Grading Change
as compared to 2018/19 and 2019/20

0.10 0.40

"
L
i-‘_.



T¢ obed

Chart 3

10.00

5.00

0.00

-5.00

N195 Detritus Grading Change
as compared to 2018/19 and 2019/20

8.24

5.47 457

151 2.19

- . I 1.61
267 3.01 319 I I I 2.79
4.64-4.36 4 g .



2.22. Further detailed analysis can be seen in Appendix 2 which illustrates the
fluctuating levels of service requests for Street Cleansing, Litter bins, graffiti and fly
tipping and tracks our response rate in rectifying and completing the required time
within the contractual standards required.

2.23. Appendix 3 illustrates the granularity of information that is undertaken and is used
to focus and prioritise the specific areas of required improvement.

2.24.In summary over the last 6 months (Jan — June 2020), we have received 186
reports of overflowing litterbins compared to 297 which represents a 37% reduction
when compared to the previous 6 months (July — Dec 2019). Over this period over
91% of all reported incidents have been rectified within the service level
agreement.

2.25.We have seen a similar reduction in the number of street cleansing request over
the same period. Over the last 6 months (Jan — June 2020), we have received
2,180 service requests compared to 3,367 which equates to a 35% reduction when
compared to the previous 6 months.

Fly-Tipping

2.26. A pressure on the service that both impacts the perceived visual amenity of our
communities and the public’s perception of the cleanliness of the borough is fly-
tipping. This is being addressed by the service through the creation, consultation
and adoption of the Council’s fly-tipping strategy and through persistent
enforcement action.

2.27.The Council’s fly-tipping strategy, which was drafted and consulted on through
Member workshops in December 2019, is further supported by the Fly-tipping
Action Plan that is utilised by the enforcement team to coordinate specific actions
to minimise these occurrences, through a range of both direct and indirect (i.e.
communications and education) actions.

2.28. Our contractor’s role in relation to fly tipping is to remove all reported fly-tips on
public land within the SLA time frame. Appendix 4 illustrates Veolia’'s performance
and their ability to respond within 24hrs. In order to maintain the level of service
required Veolia has supplied additional resource, including two additional response
teams, to assist in dealing with the increase in volume of fly-tipping.

2.29. Over the last 6 months (Jan — June 2020) our service provider has responded to
and cleared 99% of 7,253 fly-tips within SLA (24hours of reporting).

2.30. We continue to see a significant increase in the number of reported fly-tips and
abandoned waste within the borough. In last calendar year there have been
14,658 reported fly-tips.

2.31.Again, there has been a demonstrable improvement over the last six (6) months
with the street cleansing range of services, but the improvement in this area will be
of the highest priority of the client team over the next financial year.

2.32.The prioritisation of focus will be in improving the reliability of the service outcomes
for residents and enhancing the cleansing standards in know hotspots.

Page 32



2.33. The areas of improvement within the collection services are as follows;

Service delivery focus in improving the Enhancements to the Client
cleansing of detritus. Supported by monitoring of the service. The
reviewing with Veolia the effectiveness of Divisional restructure will focus
the current schedule more client officer time to
monitoring and managing service
Improved use of data and data Increased monitoring of street
systems to proactively deploy cleansing in communities by
resources to improve localised doubling inspections with the aim
service delivery to inspect all streets at least twice

Continued delivery of the outlined objectives| Delivery of the future improvement
of the Local Improvement Plan which has initiatives as outlined in the Local
the aims to improve baseline standards in | Improvement Plan;

street cleansing by;

Changes to the supervisory structure of Scoping and development of an

Veolia East borough sub-depot

Training, retraining and measuring staff

outputs Mechanised pavement cleansing
(Jockey Team) to improve detritus

Changes to the schedules of cleansing cleansing

routes

Targeted deep cleansing of areas with PROW cleansing scheduling and

persistent need improvements to reqularity of
cleansing

LB Merton - Localised Improvement Plan (LIP)

2.34. The LIP was developed to provide focused improvements with prioritisation to
areas where improvements are most needed to meet the desired standard.

2.35. The main elements of the LIP are
1) Changes to the supervisory structure,
2) Training, retraining and measuring staff outputs.
3) Changes to the schedules of cleansing routes
4) Targeted deep cleansing of identified areas

5) Identifying future improvements such as sub depots and pavement washing by
specialist mechanical sweepers

2.36. The key elements identified within the plan complement the areas identified
following the Members Engagement workshops, which additional supported the
earlier work and development of the waste services Fly-tipping Strategy.

Page 33



2.37.

2.38.

2.39.

2.40.

2.41.

2.42.

2.43.

The work streams identified within the plan have all commenced and our service
provider continues to review and amend in order to deliver improvements as
required.

A full copy of the improvement plan can be seen in Appendix 5.

LBM Service and Contract Management

The operational performance of the contract is overseen and managed by our
Neighbourhood Client Team, consisting of three experienced Neighbourhood
Client Officers (NCOs), who monitor the contract through site visits and daily
interaction with the contractors' Neighbourhood Environmental Managers,
residents, stakeholders and local Members.

The Neighbourhood Client Team also gather business intelligence, performance
information and analyse data held in the Council's customer management system.
In addition, they have access to the contractor's operational business management
systems in order to determine what resources are being used in order to deliver
the services.

To further improve the delivery of outcomes for the service users and to improve
our confidence that the contract is maintaining improvements, the client team is
being redesigned through a Divisional restructure.

A priority focus in the business case to support the restructure is improvements to
contract monitoring and management outcomes, being achieved by increasing the
representative sample size of inspections across the whole of the service.

The future direction of travel to support the above improvements in street cleansing
contract management is being based on a neighbourhood approach with a focus
on having officers ‘in the field’ to further raise the focus of client management with
the service provider and to improve the management of customer, residents and
Member’s needs.

Fig. 1 Neighbourhood approach by areas:

West Area - Central Area - East Area -
MNeighbourhood Neighbourhood Neighbourhood
Manager and Manager and Manager and 2x

Meighbourhood Officer Neighbourhood Officer Neighbourhood Officers

Pollards Hill

Abbey

Wimbledon Park

Merton Park Cricket Green

Trinity
- Ravensbury Longthronton
Village

Graveney

Lower Morden Figge's Marsh

Dundonald Cannon Hill

Lavender Fields

Raynes Park West Barnes Colliers Wood

Page 34



244,

2.45.

2.46.

3.1.

41.

4.2

4.3.

5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

8.1.

Housing Estates

As part of the ongoing service development the Client Services team have
established a new stakeholder forum with the key Housing Associations and Veolia
and key stakeholder including resident associations in order to undertake a review
of current service design and identify areas for improvement.

To date the service is working closely with both Moat Housing and Clarion on their
larger estates and have identified areas of improved services delivery and waste
containment. This is work in progress and in the interim, until each programme of
work is completed the service continue to regularly monitor these locations and
ensure regular weekly collections are implemented.

In addition, the service has further supported investment in improved collection
frequency for identified locations while more permanent storage arrangements are
being developed with Housing Association partners, thus ensuring resident need is
prioritised.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
None, for the purposes of this report.
CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN OR PROPOSED

In Dec 2019 and Jan 2020 the Public Space department undertook a series of
Members engagement sessions, Clir Tobin Byers chaired a series of five (5)
separate workshops, one for each waste collection day, to which all councillors of
wards covered by the particular collection day were invited. As a consequence,
there was cross party representation at four (4) of the five (5) workshops. The aim
of the meetings was to consider the early evidence from the rollout and hear from
the ward councillors about issues arising.

It should be noted that these were not meetings to deal with specific casework,
rather they provided an opportunity to discuss the broader issues that were
affecting waste collection and cleanliness in their specific wards in a spirit of
partnership working alongside both Veolia and the Client team representatives.

The round table discussions were useful and productive. The opportunity to
engage with all Parties and Wards were incredibly valuable in ensuring mutual
understanding of concerns and operational challenges. Local knowledge was
shared and useful suggestions offered, which is key to a successful partnership
approach.

TIMETABLE

Contained within the content of the report.

FINANCIAL, RESOURCE AND PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS

None for the purposes of this report

LEGAL AND STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS

None for the purposes of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS, EQUALITIES AND COMMUNITY COHESION IMPLICATIONS

Further refinements to or improvements of the service have been considered and
are subject to the original scope of service. No direct changes which have the

Page 35



9.1.
10
10.1.

10.2.

11

12

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

12.5.

potential to impact human rights, equalities or community cohesion have been
identified.

CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATIONS
None for the purposes of this report.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

The direct management of risk and health and safety provision for this service area
is managed by the Client contract management team. There are no further
changes or impact envisaged for the purposes of this report.

In addition to above, as part of the South London waste Partnership quarterly
Health and safety Board meetings are held with the service provider to ensure full
compliance with safety procedures are followed and any incident or breaches are
recorded and investigated.

APPENDICES - THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE PUBLISHED
WITH THIS REPORT AND FORM PART OF THE REPORT

o Appendix A — Work stream progress update

o Appendix 1 - Missed Collections

. Appendix 2 — Street Cleansing Service

. Appendix 3 — Localised street cleansing data

o Appendix 4 - Fly tipping response performance
o Appendix 5 — Local Improvement Plan

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Cabinet Jan 2020 — Annual Review and other matters relating to the Veolia Street
cleaning and waste contract.

Cabinet Dec 2019 — Presentation of the Local Improvement Plan for street
cleansing services developed by Veolia.

Sustainable Communities Scrutiny and Overview Committee Feb 2020 Annual
Review and other matters relating to the Veolia Street cleaning and waste
contract.

Standards and General Purposes Committee - March 2020 Environmental
Enforcements update.

Sustainable Communities Scrutiny and Overview Committee — Sept 2019 Review
of the performance of Veolia.

Sustainable Communities Scrutiny and Overview Committee — Sept 2019 Fly
tipping strategy.

Page 36



APPENDIX A - WORKSTREAM UPDATE

Work stream / Recommendation

Progress Update

1)Review of large housing estates and
current service delivery

On-going — New stakeholders forum in
place as outlined in the body of this report
Ref 2.44

2) Review of Houses of Multiple
Occupancy (HMO) and Flats above
shops

On Going — separate work stream has
been undertaken in partnership with our
service provider to review current service
provision as part of the wider Cleaner
Merton programme.

3) Communication — ‘Always on
Approach’ focusing on why we should
recycle, consideration for information to
be included in as an insert in Council
Tax , My Merton and social media
channels.

Completed and ongoing - Information
leaflet designed and distributed alongside
this year’s council tax. A regular double
page environmental update has been
included in each edition of My Merton.

All social media channels continue to be
used and information sign posting our
residents to the web pages in now on the
side of our collection vehicles.

Resident information page on waste and
street cleansing services have been
reviewed and updated including the street
cleansing schedule.

Information flyer posted on both the
website and social media advising
residents on the current impact of COVID
19 and any changes to service schedules.
This work stream continues and is on-
going and supports the Cleaner Merton
programme

4) Borough wide - Deep Clean by ward

Ongoing — as part of the normal service
delivery the Client team have continued to
identify areas of improvement and worked
with the service provider to undertake deep
cleans of known hot spot areas.
Inspections are undertaken and evidence
documented, illustrating improvements of
before and after completion of work.

This work stream continues and is on-
going and supports the Cleaner Merton
programme.

5) Localised Improvement Plan to be
presented to Cabinet

Completed — Report presented to Cabinet
in Dec 2019

6) Veolia to return in6 (six) months to

Completed — Initial meeting scheduled for

Page 37




the Sustainable Communities Panel in
order to carry out a review of the
progress achieved.

March 2020 which was cancelled due to
the impact of the current pandemic,
rescheduled for Sept 2020.

Page 38




6€ abed

APPENDIX 1 — MISSED COLLECTIONS PER 100K REPORTED IN 48HRS OF SCHEDULED COLLECTION

160
140
120
100
80
60
40
20
0

REFUSE MISS COLLECTION PER 100K

AN RN T S s S S,

=) O O
A4 aq’ *:hy Q-E" & 1 y 1
& O

fpﬁ

SO

£

N
L

N

2.
0

%

u.)’b{\ Q‘E\P @"g"



Ot abed

DMR MISSED COLLECTIONS PER 100K

100
LA

120

80
60
40
20
0
NN BN TS T VAR

# """-: # # # "'-I'.'l.’ L' ": tr #
\;}Q "’:-‘} ?:a.q? %@Q 0(:“ Qp QE x;b{h .;(E\F @‘b ?ﬁQ @’b"}’k \;}Q‘



Tt obed

180
160
140
120
100
80
60
40
20

PAPER CARD MISSED COLLECTION PER 100K

N »ooP

ﬂ,)’
"o,.,:' .i' .i' i ﬂ" - o+
?}ﬂ‘ WO ?‘\}"o (jeﬂ O(} ‘@p Qe.- N R\ ?Q \i\*ﬁ &



2 abed

FOOD MISSED COLLECTIONS PER 100K

120

100

80

60

40

20

0
N N



¢ obed

APPENDIX 2 - STREET CLEANSING SERVICES

Street Below Grade
700
600
500
400
300

200

100

Sep-19 0Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

mm Street Below Grade  ssss=rectified in SLA



v abed

60

50

40

30

20

10

Litter Bins

Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

m Litter Bins

s rectified in SLA



Gy abed

100
90
80
70
60
50
40
30
20
10

Graffiti

Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

. Graffiti

e ractified in SLA



oy abed

APPENDIX 3 — LOCALISED STREET CLEANSING GRADING DATA

Pl code and description Sep-19| Oct-19] Nov-19| Dec-19| Jan-20( Feb-20] Mar-20| Apr-20| May-20( Jun-20| Jul-20 rY::“ ¢
LER Strtclean 03 Colliers Wood (litter) 13.64%| 29.17%| 29.17% 25%| 4.55%| 9.09%| 0.00%| 2.00%| 13.64%| 10.42%]| 16.00%]| 22.18%
LER Strtclean 04 Cricket Green (litter) 24.49%] 15.91%]| 31.52%| 26.09%| 8.70%| 18.18%] 20.83%| 26.19%| 8.70%| 30.43%| 9.09%| 22.12%
LER Strtclean 06 Figges Marsh (litter) 13.64%| 20.45%]| 20.45%| 30.43%| 6.52%| 16.67%| 15.91%| 17.39%| 14.29%| 32.69%| 34.09%| 19.71%
LER Strtclean 07 Graveney (litter) 16.67%| 27.27% 18% 25%| 4.35%| 13.04%| 4.76%| 15.91%| 6.82%| 6.00%| 16.67%| 20.36%
LER Strtclean 09 Lavender (litter) 19.57% 25%| 36.54%| 39.13%| 28.57%| 19.57%| 26.09%| 21.43%| 26.09%| 18.18%| 14.29%| 26.97%
LER Strtclean 10 Longthornton (Litter) 19.57%| 27.27% 25%| 35.71% 14% 14% 25% 24% 25% 25% 27%| 28.23%
LER Strtclean 13 Pollards Hill (litter) 34%| 10.87%]| 17.39%| 32.61%| 17.39%| 10.00%| 8.33%]| 16.67%| 4.35%| 19.57%| 13.64%]| 25.10%
LER Strtclean - median 19.57%| 25.00%| 25.00%| 30.43%| 8.70%]| 13.64%| 15.91%| 17.39%| 13.64%| 19.57%]| 16.00%| 23.52%
Areal - Litter

45.00%

40.00% ®

35.00% ° ® &

30.00% 1 3 ~ -

25.00% i_____i_____oq__ ®) ’ = ¢ * '

20.00% ® g _-5““~-‘.. SEIS ] . : § v -0sw

15.00% - S s o ‘.-----_._-—-_____._. ----- - .

10.00% e e ° = " e .

5.00% o) : ®
0.00% ] e
Jul-19 Aug-19 Oct-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 Jun-20 Aug-20
@ LERStrtclean 03 Colliers Wood (litter) ® LER Striclean 04 Cricket Green (litter) LER Strtclean 06 Figges Marsh (litter)
LER Strtclean 07 Graveney (litter) @  LER Strtclean 09 Lavender (litter) ®  LERStrtclean 10 Longthornton (Litter)
®  LER Strtclean 13 Pollards Hill (litter) ®  LER Strtclean - median ® - - - Poly. (LER Strtclean - median)




/v obed

Pl code and description Sep-19I 0ct-19I Nov-19I Dec-19I Jan-20I Feb-20I Mar-20 Apr-20I May-20I Jun-20 JuI-20I I'::llj::t
LER Strtclean 05 Dundonald (litter) 3.33%| 18.75%| 6.52%| 23.91%| 22.73%| 13.04%| 4.17%| 7.14%| 0.00%| 2.08%| 29.55%| 12.64%
LER Strtclean 08 Hillside (litter) 4%| 13.83%| 6.82%| 13.04%| 21.74%| 9.09%| 0.00%| 9.09%| 8.70%| 0.00%| 11.90%| 14.12%
LER Strtclean 15 Raynes Park (litter) 8.33%| 5.68% 0% 0%| 8.33%| 0.00%| 2.17%| 4.76%| 4.55%| 6.25%| 8.33%| 6.92%
LER Strtclean 17 Trinity (litter) 22.83%| 15.22%| 14.58%| 15.91%| 38.10%| 7.45%| 0.00%| 20.45%| 6.82%| 7.69%| 10.42%| 23.09%
LER Strtclean 18 Village (litter) 6.52% 8%| 3.13%| 2.17%| 12% 0% 0% 9% 4% 2% 0%| 5.56%
LER Strtclean 20 Wimbledon Park (litter) 10.87%| 4.17%| 8.70%| 13.64%| 15.91%| 14.58%| 15.22%] 25.00%| 4.35%| 22.73%| 20.45%| 11.41%
LER Strtclean - median 7.43%| 10.92%| 6.67%| 13.34%| 18.83%| 8.27%| 1.09%| 9.09%| 4.45%| 4.17%| 11.16%| 12.03%
Area 2 - Litter

30.00% L

25.00% ® - - -

20.00% 8 ; =

15.00% : - =

10.00% :‘ ':- _g_. i —f‘“ L _g : ) _r.-

5.00% ® =} ® & = & - _.. ®

0.00% | 5 . < ! =

® LER Strtclean 05 Dundonald (litter)

L ] LER Strtclean 18 Village (litter)

®

LER Strtclean 08 Hillside (litter)

LER Strtclean 20 Wimbledon Park (litter)

@  LER Striclean - median

LER Strtclean 15 Raynes Park (litter)

LER Strtclean 17 Trinity (litter)

- -» Poly. (LER Strtclean - median)




gy abed

Pl code and description Sep-19] Oct-19| Nov-19] Dec-19] Jan-20] Feb-20] Mar-20] Apr-20] May-20{ Jun-20| Jul-20 r::t?lt
LER Strtclean 01 Abbey (Litter) 18.48%| 13.64% 14%| 34.78%| 18.18%| 15.22%| 14.00%| 6.82%| 11.36%| 15.22%| 17.39%]| 20.08%
LER Strtclean 02 Cannon Hill (Litter) 0%| 6.82%| 6.25%| 10.42%| 7.14%| 1.09%| 4.55%| 0.00%| 0.00%| 2.08%| 2.17%]| 5.04%
LER Strtclean 11 Lower Morden (litter) 4.44%| 6.52%| 3.26%| 4.35% 0% % 4% 5% 2% 8% 0%| 4.48%
LER Strtclean 12 Merton Park (Litter) 10.87%| 4.26% 0%| 15.91%| 10.87%| 0.00%| 4.35%| 4.35%| 4.55%| 0.00%| 2.27%]| 6.50%
LER Strtclean 14 Ravensbury (litter) 9.09%| 13.04%| 12.50%| 9.09%| 4.55%| 11.36%| 14.58%| 4.76%| 4.55%| 16.67%| 13.04%| 13.44%
LER Strtclean 16 St Helier (Litter) 8.70%| 19.57%| 10.42%| 4.55%| 21.43%| 6.25%| 6.82%| 8.70%| 2.08%| 4.55%| 10.87%| 12.55%
LER Strtclean 19 West Barnes (litter) 8.70%| 3.26% 0%| 4.55%| 4.55%| 15.91%| 2.17%| 21.43%| 9.52%| 2.08%| 9.09%]| 3.75%
LER Strtclean - median 8.70%| 6.82%| 6.25%| 9.09%| 7.14%| 6.82%| 4.55%| 4.76%| 4.55%| 4.55%| 9.09%| 6.50%
Area 3- Litter
40.00%
30.00%
20.00% @ 2 L
L]
15.00% i . ' o i g °
10.00% a * 8 : -_._ SPESLE Lt -O - B = $
5.00% LS L ®- - : - e 2 g »
: @ ——" g @ o
- < “
0.00% - @ : ) - ) :
Jul-19 Aug-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 Jun-20 Aug-20
®  LERStrtclean 01 Abbey (Litter) LER Strtclean 02 Cannon Hill {Litter) LER Strtclean 11 Lower Morden (litter)
LER Strtclean 12 Merton Park (Litter) @  LER Strtclean 14 Ravensbury (litter) @  LER Striclean 16 St Helier (Litter)
®  LER Striclean 19 West Barnes (litter) ®  LER Striclean - median @ - - -» Poly. (LER Strtclean 19 West Barnes (litter))




61 obed

APPENDIX 4 FLY TIPPING EVENTS

1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

Fly tipping events

Sep-19 Oct-19 Mov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

m Fly Tips

e rectified in SLA



This page is intentionally left blank



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Background:

The waste and street cleansing service was scrutinised by the Sustainable Communities Overview
and Scrutiny Panel on Tuesday, 3 September 2019. Veolia presented the progress currently made
across the borough and noted the improvements still required in the street cleansing standards
being delivered in some areas of the borough of Merton. Particularly, the Wards in the east of the
borough around Mitcham were initially prioritised.

Prior to the meeting, Scott Edgell - General Manager for South London - attended a

‘street inspection drive around’ with the Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care, Health and the
Environment, the Director of Environment & Regeneration and the Assistant Director of Public
Space on Friday, August 30th 2019.

A localised plan to address improvements was offered during the committee meeting with the
aim of improving the outcomes as observed during the inspection. Veolia has commenced a
number of interdependent initiatives that make up the Local Improvement Plan (LIP). Those
initiatives include;

Changes to the supervisory structure
Training, retraining and measuring of the on-street staff
Changes to the routes for the on street staff
Deep cleansing area by area
Future initiatives
o Mitcham sub-depot
o Mechanical pavement sweeper trial
o PROWSs

Changes to the supervisory structure

From September 23rd there has been an additional Environmental Manager (EM) assigned to the
East of the Borough. Their duties are focused on the barrow sweepers, ensuring that they are
using the correct equipment at all times - litter pickers have been removed from all barrow
sweepers except those in Town Centres to improve sweeping outputs and emphasis has been
given to the green-bagged arisings to ensure only in the designated drop off points are used. In
addition, added focus has been given to tree-base cleansing activities, weeding and detritus
removal from footways and channels.

The additional EM is further supplemented by a Foreperson to ensure that each of the barrow
sweepers are using the correct equipment, trpggeng 1he Foreperson will drive standards -



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

measured against the Veolia training manual for street sweeping - and ensure that each of the
barrow sweepers are adhering to their schedules and/or identify the areas within their schedules
that require attention (see below).

Training, retraining and measuring the on street staff

Following contract improvement discussions in July 2019, each of the barrow sweeping staff
across the contract have been re-inducted, supported by the SLWP manual. All of the barrow
sweepers - except those in town centres - had their litter pickers removed and were informed that
if standards did not improve, they would be subject to a personal Performance Improvement Plan
(PIP).

PIPs measure performance over a 12 week period with appraisals within the timeframe and if staff
do not raise their output to the expected levels after 12 weeks, duties are amended or ultimately
the staff may leave the business.

Part of a PIP is having measurable outputs for the staff to achieve. It is important to note that
Veolia have utilised street cleansing manuals for other contracts and have now adopted this
practice for the SLWP in order to establish improved baseline services.

The SLWP manual covers generic practices like booking on shift and PPE standards but also
covers sweeping task specific items such as;

The barrow and the use of the tools provided
Areas to be cleaned
The required quality of cleansing

Wheeling and parking the barrow AREAS TO BE CLEANED

Images from the manual.

SOUTH LONDON
WASTE PARTNERSHIP

PPE

PPE should be worn at all times it should be kept in
good condition, PPE with 3M reflective strips can
be washed up to 40 times per item. Seasonal PPE
and uniform is provided with warmer clothing
available for the winter months.

Page 5

Winter




@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Images from the manual

WORKING PRACTICES REQUIRED QUALITY

Each of the staff during their re-inductions had the expectations of them reinforced. Each staff
member will also receive a copy of the SLWP manual and will sign to say they have received them
and that they understand the requirements of the manual with regards to cleansing practices and
quality. Ultimately, those staff that repeatedly fail to meet the requirements will be assigned to other
duties or leave the business.

Changes to the routes for the on-street staff

The allocation of resources across the Central & East of the borough was reviewed. The Pollards
Hill Ward was identified as an area of concern. The resources within the Ward were completely
re-routed as the area was effectively split into two. The maps on the attached appendix illustrate
how the Ward was allocated before the changes and the new ‘beats’ for the sweepers to cover
following the review.

Page 53



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Deep cleansing area by area

We have assisted the barrow sweepers by carrying out ‘deep cleanses’ to bring the footways and
channels to a point where the barrow sweepers will be in a position to maintain the standards on
their next visits without assistance.

The areas designated for deep cleanses in the first phase are;
e The Pollards Hill ward
e The Eastfields area within the Figges Marsh Ward and then;
e The Graveney Ward

Upon the completion of the current deep cleanse programme the resources and requirement will
be reviewed according to local requirements and identified ‘hot spots’.

Below are images following the deep cleansing activities carried out in the Pollards Hill ward.

Berkshire Way

Page 54



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Conway Gardens

Lancaster Avenue

Page 55



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Middlesex Road

Northumberland Gardens / Southampton Gardens

Page 56



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Tavistock Crescent

Yorkshire Road

Page 57



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Future Initiatives

Within the LIP Veolia expressed a desire to work with LB Merton and identify a site for a

Mitcham ‘sub depot’ at the London Road Cemetery to improve presence and the service’s ability to
respond to local issues.

o
(G
& <
%
3
<
g %
© =
Fd & §é‘
d}e
Figges Marsh
7‘33 Qb
$
s
= South London
A Crematorium
<+
: Pollards Hill
wenng  Mitcham
>
>
> % kd
o %
& R POLLARDS HILL
) Gocoale

Veolia’s objectives for a sub-depot

e To create a cleansing ‘Village’ with local buy-in from the staff and public alike

e Infrastructure - Veolia will provide a temporary office building if a chosen sites can accommodate
o ltis intended that an office will allow staff to meet their managers within their
area of works rather than travelling to Lower Morden
o This building would also be the home of the “Mitcham Village Surgery” where -

by appointment - members of the public could meet the local management and
officers to address any local concerns and effect faster remedies.
e Safe overnight storage for street clpaﬁg iF@ows.

e The potential for an off-street store for green-bagged arisings



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

o 20m3 RORO bin to be installed if the site can accommodate.

¢ An area mobilisation and debrief point for;
o Local barrows
o Compact and subcompact mechanical sweepers and;

¢ An area to potential accommodate a tipping point for subcompact mechanical sweepers to improve
the productivity of this equipment.

Allowing for some of the resources to be mobilised from within Mitcham will allow them to
spend less time travelling and more time working in the Town Centre areas before the 08:00
threshold to achieve ‘Grade A’.

The ability to tip ‘on-site’ and will further reduce ‘down time’ for any subcompact
mechanical sweepers we mobilise from the site and thus increase their output.

The generation and storage of green sacks by barrow sweepers has been a discussion point
since the start of the contract. Dependent on the location of any sub depot in relation to the
sweeping rounds, one or more barrow sweepers would have the opportunity to store their
arisings off-street.

Pavement mechanical sweeper trial

In late October / Early November 2019 Veolia will trial the Tennant 636 subcompact
pavement sweeper and/or the Tennant 500ze electric subcompact pavement sweeper. As

the images

suggest the units are virtually identical other than how they are powered. The 500ze has the
added benefit of low-noise running which can be advantageous in Town Centre areas when
carrying out

the early morning cleansing before the between 06:00 and 08:00 to bring them up to standard.

The Tennant 636 Pavement Sweeper The Tennant 500ze Electric Pavement Sweeper

Page 59



@ veoua

LB Merton Street Cleansing
Local Improvement Plan

Following any town centre duties, the pavement sweepers would then be deployed to assist
the barrow sweepers delivering high quality, uniform standards of cleansing on footways.

Mechanised pavement sweepers raise the profile of the cleansing services to the public and
improve the perception of the service.

With this level of assistance from the mechanical units the barrow sweepers can concentrate their
efforts on using hand tools to cleanse the channels between parked cars that is impossible for the
assigned channel sweepers to access.

Although these machines have limited capacity (0.75m? in the ze model or 1.0m? in the diesel
powered 636), the proximity of Mitcham to the Viridor Beddington site will allow the machines to be
productive.

If we are successful in securing a sub-depot in Mitcham and the trial is successful, Veolia’'s desire
is that any subcompact would be mobilised from the sub-depot and would also tip there directly into
a 20m?® RORO bin to further increase the productivity.

Public Rights of Way (PROWSs)

Veolia have been in discussion with the Assistant Director to address improvements in the service
delivery in the Public Rights of Way (PROWS) using a dedicated staffing resource. The discussions
have centred around the sole use of the Sheltered Team to undertake this work, allowing them to
work together as a team with the required level of supervision.

Re-evaluation and Progress

Although operations are still ongoing, we aim to see an improved and sustained level of
performance. Veolia will be arranging for a further Borough inspection with the Cabinet
Member, Director and Assistant Director to demonstrate the improvements made and the
challenges we face. During the monthly contract meetings, we will report on the progress made
to the LIP until the completion of the identified actions.

Page 60

10



Agenda Item 8

Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Panel
1 September 200

Agenda item:
Wards: All

Active & Healthy Travel Response to Covid-19

(Covid Transport Plan)

Lead officer: Chris Lee, Director for Environment & Regeneration

Lead member: Clir Martin Whelton, Member for Regeneration, Housing and Transport
Contact officer: Paul McGarry, Head of Future Merton

Recommendations:

A. That the Panel note the progress of funding bids to deliver Active & Healthy Travel
measures in response to Covid-19.

B. That the Panel note the progress of scheme delivery

1 PURPOSE OF REPORT AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1. Cabinet adopted Merton’s Active & Healthy Travel Response to Covid-19 on
15 June 2020.

1.2. Merton Council has a prepared an emergency transport response to the

Coronavirus pandemic and to aid social distancing in the borough. The plan
is focused on making changes to roads and pavements to improve road
safety, support social distancing and provide more space for walking and
cycling.

1.3. Since the adoption of the plan on 15" June, The Council has embarked on
an unprecedented delivery programme of 45 safety schemes over a three-
month period with the potential for more to continue into 2021.

1.4. Pavements have been extended into the road, where appropriate and
possible, at some of the busiest parts of the borough such as town centres
and local shopping parades.

1.5. The emergency changes will be followed by longer term work to improve
walking and cycling routes throughout the borough. The plans will also look
to keep Merton moving safely as travel patterns change and restrictions
ease through the promotion of low traffic neighbourhoods and school streets.

1.6. The plan sets out the Council’s priorities for action, and is a framework for
the funding bids that have been submitted to DFT and TFL to deliver the
programme.

1.7. This report provides members with an update on the progress of funding

bids and the implementation of street space measures.

Page 61



2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.
2.9.

DETAILS

The natural desire in many policy areas may be to seek a return to the
status-quo pre-Covid19. Whilst this may be true for health, education and
the economy this is not necessarily the case for environment and transport
objectives.

Pre-covid-19, our borough, and London as a whole, was suffering from poor
air quality and traffic congestion. Objectives across a number of Council
strategies are aimed at reducing emissions and promoting active travel;

e Merton’s Air Quality Action Plan

e Merton’s Public Health and Wellbeing Strategy
e Merton’s Climate Emergency Action Plan

e Merton’s Transport Strategy

Whilst the aims and objectives of these strategies remain sound, the context
in which the actions sit has changed significantly. The borough has seen an
increase in cycling of all age groups during lock-down and there is a
heightened desire amongst our communities to reallocate road space to
promote more walking and cycling for local trips

Transport for London launched the London Streetspace plan in May 2020 to
radically overhaul London’s streets to accommodate a possible ten-fold
increase in cycling and fivefold increase in walking as lockdown eases.

All London boroughs bid competitively to obtain a share of £45m from TFL to
deliver the Mayor’s Streetspace for London programme.

The Department for Transport also launched the Emergency Active Travel
Fund to deliver the priorities government have now places on local
authorities to create emergency, pop-up cycle lanes and footway widening.
DFT allocated £100,000 as a first tranche to Merton, though we await
confirmation of a second tranche of DFT funding; assessment of the second
phase projects is being undertaken by TFL and pending approval.

A copy of the Cabinet report and the adopted Active & Healthy Travel
Response to Covid-19 are linked as background papers to this report.

Cabinet agreed a set of priorities and range of measures to be bid for.
The priorities for delivery are:

e Short term: pavement widening to support local business and high
streets

e Medium term: supporting schools and developing a range of school
streets for September re-opening.

e Medium-long term: developing strategic cycle infrastructure and
Low-Traffic Neighbourhood interventions utilising TFL and
Government funding.

The adopted Active & Healthy Travel response to covid is attached and
Appendix A to this report.

Page 62



2.10.
2.11.
2.12.
2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

Progress of Funding Bids

At the time of publication of this report, the Council has bid for
£ 1,390,680 to TFL

£ 105,000 to DFT

The total value of bids put forward by Merton Council is £1,495,680. The
total received so far is £440,740; with the DFT second trance announcement
expected mid-September.

On 10t of June, Councils were asked to submit expressions of interest to
MHCLG for shovel-ready capital projects that could be delivered in 18
months.

On 18™ June, Merton put forward a proposal for cycling and public realm
improvements in Wimbledon town centre to support a green economic
recovery. The proposals are largely drawn from our earlier ‘Mini-Hollands’
cycling bid with updated costings and set within the context of the Future
Wimbledon masterplan.

For reference, the expression of interest to MHCLG’s Cities and Local
Growth Unit is attached as Appendix B to this report.

This bid was received by MHCLG and passed to the London LEP for
consideration amongst other priorities for London and was not successful.

Progress on Scheme Delivery

Short term measures delivered:

. Mitcham Fair Green (Footway widening)

. Merton High Street (Footway widening)

o Ashcombe Rd Bridge (One-way footways)

. Wimbledon Bridge (Footway widening)

o Haydons Rd Bridge (Cycle lanes)

. Worple Rd o/s Elys Sainsburys (Footway widening)

Short-term cycling schemes implemented

o London Road, Mitcham (Cycle/Bus lanes)

o Wimbledon Village High Street West (part-time road closure)

o CS7 Colliers Wood High Street (TFL) cycle lane defenders

o Raleigh Gardens Mitcham, cycle lane defenders.

o Merton High Street (protected cycle lanes — by end September)

o Plough Lane West (mandatory cycle lanes — lane defenders by end of
September)

Page 63



2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

Ashcombe Rd, Wimbledon Bridge, Haydons Road

School Streets

To help children to be safe from traffic and high levels of air pollution, we
plan to expand the school streets programme.

School streets restrict access to vehicles at drop-off and pick up times and
allow children to safely walk, cycle and scoot into school. Reducing vehicle
journeys is important for improving air quality, climate change and will help
to support a green recovery following restrictions resulting from the Covid-19
pandemic.

There are 3 school streets in operation in Merton and utilising our successful
funding bids to TFL, we will roll-out a further 25 in September 2020.

The Council’s website has been updated for the school streets programme,
all details can be found at https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-
transport/traffic-management/school-streets-programme

Our School Streets Guide is available online at
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/SCHOOL%20STREETS%20-
%20Guide.pdf and as Appendix C to this report

In July and August we have worked with schools to prepare for school
streets. From September 2020 the statutory consultation will start as vehicle
restrictions at drop off and pick up times are put in place. The scale of the
school streets programme requires over 340 signs to be manufactured and
installed which will take time for contractors to complete. The work will take
all of September to complete. In addition, work is underway with Parking
Services to manage the resident’s exemption process.

The School streets project covers 53 streets and the Council will also be
working to process between 5000-8000 exemption applications. To allow
time for this; the full project will not be complete until October half-term.

The statutory consultation will be for a period of between 6 to 12 months. By
the 18th month, a final decision will be taken about which school streets will
be made permanent and their final design.

Page 64


https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management/school-streets-programme
https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management/school-streets-programme
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/SCHOOL%20STREETS%20-%20Guide.pdf
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/SCHOOL%20STREETS%20-%20Guide.pdf

2.15.

2.16.

2.17.

2.18.
2.19.

2.20.

2.21.

2.22.

The Cabinet Member decision notice for all school street traffic orders is
available online at
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/School%20streets%20decisio
ns.pdf

A map of the proposed school streets and affected streets is in Appendix D
of this report and available online at
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/Z80-100-00B_GA-
SCHOOL%20STREETS.pdf

The list of proposed school streets is in Appendix E of this report.

Low traffic Neighbourhoods

A low traffic neighbourhood is a residential area, bordered by main roads
(the places where buses, lorries, non-local traffic should be), where
“through” motor vehicle traffic is discouraged or removed. Strategic road
closures (like bollards or planters) prevent through traffic. Every street is still
accessible by vehicle.

There are many ways to design a low traffic neighbourhood, but the main
principle is that every resident can drive onto their street, get deliveries etc.,
but it’s harder or impossible to drive straight through from one main road to
the next.

The aims of LTNSs include:

e deterring traffic from diverting from crowded main roads to residential
streets as rat runs

e making it safer for pedestrians to social distance, for instance by
walking in the street where pavements are narrower than the
recommended two metres

e encouraging people to use bikes where possible by reducing traffic that
many find intimidating and off-putting for cycle journeys, especially
short, local trips

e encouraging people to walk for short journeys such as local shopping
trips rather than taking the car

e securing gains made during lockdown, such as cleaner air,
neighbourliness and reduced noise.

¢ Reducing traffic on residential streets, creating low-traffic corridors
across Merton so more people can walk and cycle as part of their daily
routine

Becoming a LTN means residents retain motor vehicle access, as do
delivery vehicles, visitors and emergency and waste services. The goal is to
deter drive-through access by those trying to avoid the main roads.

Page 65


https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/School%20streets%20decisions.pdf
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/School%20streets%20decisions.pdf
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/Z80-100-00B_GA-SCHOOL%20STREETS.pdf
https://www.merton.gov.uk/assets/Documents/Z80-100-00B_GA-SCHOOL%20STREETS.pdf

2.23.

2.24.

2.25.

2.26.

2.27.
2.28.

2.29.

2.30.

2.31.

3.2.

Merton Council has secured funding for 5-8 Low Traffic Neighbourhoods.
These have been assessed and approved by TFL. Officers have engaged
local members where LTNs are proposed for their wards.

Officers have also created a Councillors Guide to Low Traffic
Neighbourhoods; attached as Appendix F to this report.

The Council’s website will be updated soon with details of the LTNs; though
the school streets roll-out currently takes priority.

The first phase of LTNs are proposed for;

e Seeley Rd — point closure

e Links Rd — point closure

e Commonside East / Grove Rd — point closure
e Sandy lane — point closure

e Botsford Rd — Banned turn.

Newsletters will be delivered by 27th August.

The advert will be published on 27th August 2020 and the Order will come
into effect on 7th September

The works are programmed with Conway due to start 7th September — but
they should all be finished by 25th September 2020

Other LTN bids have been re-submitted to TFL for further consideration.
Announcements are expected in mid-September and include

e Haydons Park Road- point-closures

e Merton Park — Church Road banned turns

e Gorringe Park Avenue / St James Rd - point closures

The council will consider the use of CIL to add to the LTN programme.

Details will be made available in September on the Council’s web page:
https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

Road safety and active travel measures are normally funded via TFL LIP
which has now been suspended by TFL for 2020/21.

This plan sets out a strategy to maximise funding opportunities to deliver on
measures that will support social distancing and mitigate the impact of
covid19 on local transport services. The plan drastically accelerates a
number of road-safety measures. Since the adoption of the plan on 15"
June, The Council has embarked on an unprecedented programme of 45
projects in a three month period.

Page 66


https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

4.2.

4.3.

4.4.

4.5.

The alternative of not providing social distancing or active travel measures to
alleviate pressure on public transport could lead to failure in mitigating the
spread of Covid-19.

The alternative to not seeking external funding would lead to a greater call
on Merton’s revenue budgets as local authorities have been tasked with
delivering these measures.

To supplement the success of the external funding bids, officers are
preparing bids to allocate Community Infrastructure Levy to deliver schemes
that were not approved by TFL and to provide resource for enforcement of
measures.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN OR PROPOSED

Details of community engagement that led to the covid transport plan are
contained in section 4 of the 15 June Cabinet report.

https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/documents/s32625/Covid%20Transport%?2
0Cabinet%2015%20June%20Report%20FINAL.pdf

Officers have engaged with ward members on projects in their ward which
have received funding. The Council will also undertake the necessary
consultations required for Temporary Traffic Orders and to keep residents
updated of works via the Council’s website and social media channels.

Officers have engaged schools and the council’s communications team
regarding the school streets programme.

Officers have engaged with local groups and residents via the collaborative
forum established by the Merton Transport Residents Group.

Statutory consolation on individual schemes will commence when the
Experimental Traffic Orders are live. A web-portal is being developed for
residents to provide feedback to the Council throughout the experiments.

TIMETABLE
e School Streets: September-October 2020 roll-out
e Low Traffic Neighbourhoods: September — November roll-out

e Strategic cycling links and future phases of LTNs: There is no
programme yet, pending funding announcements from TFL in mid-
September. These schemes, if successful, will roll out into 2021

FINANCIAL, RESOURCE AND PROPERTY IMPLICATIONS

The Council set aside £80,000 from existing Highway budgets for immediate
pavement widening schemes. This has now been offset by funding received
from TFL and DFT and may also supplemented by the use of CIL to protect
the Council’s revenue position. (CIL allocations will be subject to Cabinet
decisions in September/October 2020)

Page 67


https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/documents/s32625/Covid%20Transport%20Cabinet%2015%20June%20Report%20FINAL.pdf
https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/documents/s32625/Covid%20Transport%20Cabinet%2015%20June%20Report%20FINAL.pdf

7.1.

8.1.

9.1.
10

10.1.

11

12

12.1.

LEGAL AND STATUTORY IMPLICATIONS
None for the purpose of this report

HUMAN RIGHTS, EQUALITIES AND COMMUNITY COHESION
IMPLICATIONS

None for the purpose of this update — see Cabinet report.

CRIME AND DISORDER IMPLICATIONS

None for the purpose of this update — see Cabinet report

RISK MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPLICATIONS
None for the purpose of this update — see Cabinet report

APPENDICES - THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE TO BE
PUBLISHED WITH THIS REPORT AND FORM PART OF THE REPORT

A. Covid Transport Strategy

B. Wimbledon Cycle EOI to MHCLG
C. School Streets Guide

D. School Streets Map

E. School Streets List

F. Low Traffic Neighbourhoods Guide
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Cabinet Report. 15 June 2020.
Merton’s Active & Healthy Travel Response to Covid-19

https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=146&MId=368
9&Ver=4

Page 68


https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=146&MId=3689&Ver=4
https://democracy.merton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=146&MId=3689&Ver=4

i,



Merton’s Active & Healthy Travel Response to Covid-19

Introduction

Merton Council has a prepared an emergency transport response to the Coronavirus
pandemic and to aid social distancing in the borough. The plan is focused on making
changes to roads and pavements in the borough to improve road safety, support social
distancing and provide more space for walking and cycling.

Pavements will be extended into the road at some of the busiest parts of the borough such
as town centres and local shopping parades to support the local economy and aid social
distancing.

The emergency changes will be followed by longer term work to improve walking and cycling
routes throughout the borough. The plans will also look to keep Merton moving safely as
travel patterns change and restrictions ease through the introduction of low traffic
neighbourhoods and school streets.

Context

Major events shape our society and the way we experience everyday life in the urban
environment.

London’s ‘great stink’ in 1858 caused by sewage in the River Thames caused outbreaks of
cholera and was a public health emergency. The response to this crisis was the creation of
the Victorian sewer network and the Thames embankments which still serve London to this
day as both critical infrastructure and part of London’s public realm.

The events of September 11" 2001 changed how we travel through airports. More recent
attacks in major cities around the world continue to shape how we travel, how we use public
space and how authorities design in security and safety measures in our public realm.

For better or worse, design decisions made in response to major events can impact our daily
lives for decades after. Coronavirus is one of the greatest global crises for a generation and
social distancing will re-shape how people travel, meet and use our streets and public
spaces.

The natural desire in many policy areas may be to seek a return to the status-quo pre-Covid-
19. Whilst this may be true for health, education and the economy this is not necessarily the
case for environment and transport objectives.

Pre-covid, our borough, and London as a whole, was suffering from poor air quality and
traffic congestion. There are ambitious but challenging objectives across a number of
Council strategies aimed at reducing emissions and promoting active travel,

e Merton’s Air Quality Action Plan

¢ Merton’s Public Health and Wellbeing Strategy
¢ Merton’s Climate Emergency Action Plan

e Merton’s Transport Strategy

Page 70



Transport for London have launched the Streetspace for London plan to radically overhaul
London’s streets to accommodate a possible ten-fold increase in cycling and five-fold
increase in walking when lockdown restrictions are eased.

Merton is fortunate to have good public transport accessibility; but with London’s public
transport capacity potentially running at a fifth of pre-covid-19 levels, thousands of journeys
a day will need to be made by other means. If Merton’s residents switch only a fraction of
these journeys to cars, our borough risks grinding to a halt, air quality will worsen, and road
danger will increase. Without improvements to infrastructure, our residents will be less
confident to switch to sustainable travel modes, such as cycling and walking.

To respond to this situation, Merton Council will repurpose some of our borough’s streets
and key locations to serve this unprecedented demand for walking and cycling in a major
strategic shift to meet our long terms sustainability and active travel goals.

Active Travel in Merton

Merton’s Transport Strategy (Local Implementation Plan 3) is the council's main transport
strategy and sits alongside the council's Local Plan and other future strategies to support
sustainable and active travel choices.

The LIP3 contains an overview of the challenges and opportunities in delivering the Mayors'
Transport Strategy locally in Merton; a set of borough transport objectives; a short and
longer term delivery plan and a series of targets set by Transport for London that we are
working towards achieving.

The Coronavirus pandemic is a public health emergency and it has transformed the context
within which Merton’s transport strategy now sits.

e The need to impose physical social distancing measures in order to reduce virus
transmission has introduced new demands on how road space is allocated to
pedestrians and cyclists.

e Significantly reduced levels of motor traffic has encouraged many people to turn to
walking and cycling, but issues remain with road danger as the police have recorded
an increase in speeding. There is increased demand for low traffic neighbourhoods.

e Local businesses are struggling to survive and will need to find new ways to reach
their customers online, via increased home delivery or accommodate queuing
outside premises.

¢ Vulnerable people are shielding at home and many are now relying on the council
and voluntary sector partners to provide them with essential supplies.

e The need for key workers to access workplaces safely when public transport services
are significantly reduced, has highlighted the currently lack of high quality routes for
cycling.

The need to support social distancing measures in order to reduce virus transmission has
brought into sharp focus some of the inadequacies in how space is allocated on the public
highway; both Merton Council's streets and TFL's strategic road network.

We must use our road space more efficiently. Creating more space for walking and cycling is
the optimum way of moving people safely with social distancing.

Page 71



As we prepare to ease lock-down, we need to avoid public transport being overloaded and
actively seek to avoid a return to pre-covid road congestion levels by creating more space
for pedestrians and cyclists.

When street space is at a premium and with the need to support social distancing, it's worth
noting which travel modes are the most space efficient.

Measures suitable to address many of issues above are identified in Merton’s LIP3, but now
the need to act quickly and at scale has become more pressing — with immediate action
required in some cases and consideration of further measures in the medium term.

Merton’s Transport Strategy seeks to radically change the status quo and promotes modal
shift (away from motorised vehicles) and is a key element of the Council’s climate change
response and our air quality action plan. Transport emissions account for almost a quarter of
Merton’s carbon emissions. Therefore, when planning our response to the current situation a
key consideration should be avoiding a return to pre-existing motor traffic levels. This move
will require traffic restraint, together with measures to further promote and enable
sustainable forms of travel.

Public Realm Observations

There has been a significant drop in town centre and high street activities

The public realm is being used more for recreation, play and exercise

Commuting and mobility have decreased significantly

Local places that offer activity, such as parks and playgrounds are more popular than before
Some places are too popular where social distancing rules are difficult to follow

The need for outdoor exercise and access to nature is now more valuable

More families and children are using our streets for play and cycling than before

00 ~NOoO o WON P

Overall mobility has decreased, but pedestrian movement is increasing at the neighbourhood scale

The recent changes in how people use our streets and spaces presents an opportunity to
redefine our streets for the long term; meeting the objectives of Merton’s Health & Wellbeing,
Air Quality, Climate Change and Transport Strategies.

Page 72



Sector

Industrial/ commercial gas and

electricity

Domestic gas and electricity

Transport

(of which over 99% is road transport)

CO2 Emissions (kT)

184

284
137

% of Merton’s CO2
emissions

30%

47%
23%

Changing the transport mix - Challenges and opportunities

Like many outer London boroughs, the private car retains a central role in meeting travel
demand with around 43% of daily trips by car. Many of these are short trips that could be

replaced by walking and cycling.

There are 78,497 cars in Merton or roughly one car per household. The highest car
ownership is in Village Ward (1.4 cars per household) dropping to 0.7 car per household in
the centre of the borough.

The areas with the highest car ownership generally coincide with areas of poor public
transport connectivity. An average of 31.4% of households have no car.

Trips to work

TRIPS TO WORK

= All public transport

Bus/tram

= Car passenger

=

Cycle

= National Rail/Overground = Underground/ DLR

® Taxi/other
= Van/ Lorry

s Walk

= Car driver

s Motorcycle

Trips to/from usual workplace, by mode and borough of residence, LTDS (weekdays only) 3
year average 2016/17-2018/19

Page 73

All Rail | Tube Bus/ Taxi/ Car Car Van/ Motorcycle | Cycle | Walk
public DLR tram driver | passenger | Lorry
transport
Merton | 58% 25% | 25% 8% 0% 24% 2% 2% 2% 3% 10%
4




Trips to Primary Schools
PRIMARY SCHOOL TRIPS

= Rail = Underground Bus

ﬁé 7/‘b° S,
i,
Gk,
K
e
/
//
s

M\

x\\\\%

\\\\\\\\\\\ \\\\\\
R S

o
—

Taxi/other = Car = Cycle = Walk

Mode share of education trips by destination borough, ages 5 to 10
Rail Underground Bus Taxi/other Car Cycle Walk
Merton 0% 2% 7% 0% 28% 3% 61%
Trips to High Schools
= Rail = Underground Bus Taxi/other = Car = Cycle = Walk
/ W
k.7 44%
Mode share of education trips by destination borough, ages 11 to 17
Rail Underground Bus Taxi/other Car Cycle Walk
Merton 4% 13% 44% 0% 4% 0% 35%

Page 74




Working Principles
In context of Covid-19, key principles for our transport strategy response are:
1. Support vulnerable people

Large numbers of people identified as particularly vulnerable to Covid-19 require support.
This is already happening as part of Project Shield, with deliveries of essential supplies
being co-ordinated across the borough. The requirement for this is likely to continue for
some time. Any changes to the kerbside or parking suspensions will need to consider the
need for vehicle access for vulnerable households.

2. Support compliance with government guidance

‘Lockdown’ and social / physical distancing are the main tools currently available to reduce
virus transmission. The need for social distancing is likely continue well into the recovery
period or until such time as other tools become available such as vaccines.

3. Enable essential journeys to be made safely

Key workers still need to travel during the lockdown period. As restrictions ease, other
groups are likely to travel for work and trip making will increase. Journeys both on public
transport and by road need to be managed to ensure safety and to maintain low levels of
private motor vehicle traffic.

4. Support the local economy

As restrictions ease and businesses re-open those that rely on footfall and face to face
customer contact — markets for example — may find conditions particularly difficult. New
options linking businesses and their customers may be required and bike based local
delivery services may have a role to play.

5. Respond for now and plan for the medium and longer term

There are urgent actions that need to be taken, principally to support vulnerable people and
protect public health by enabling social distancing and reducing road danger. Beyond this we
need to consider how to manage the transport network as restrictions are eased and
eventually lifted and then through the recovery period. We therefore need a phased
approach to our highway response.

Page 75



Phased Approach

A number of response phases are identified and considered appropriate in the context of
Merton’s transport strategy and covid-19.

SHORT TERM

Emergency

MEDIUM TERM

Recovery

LONG TERM

Transformation

High Streets

and social distancing

Widen pavements in
high footfall locations
to support businesses
reopening.

This will involve
reallocation of on-
street parking bays.

Commuting / Cycling

Create space for
cyclists along key
routes in the borough.

Plan with public
transport providers,
space to queue at rail
and underground
stations to support
social distancing.

Identify and fill gaps in
Merton’s cycle
network and install
temporary cycle
priority schemes.

In supporting the
modal shift to walking
and cycling, seek to
make permanent,
wider footways and
cycle lanes to achieve
the objectives of the
transport strategy

Low traffic
neighbourhoods and
School Streets

Support Schools with
on-site social
distancing measures.

Plan for pupils
returning to school,
promote measures for
greater walking and
cycling routes to
schools.

Supporting modal shift
and improving road
safety through low
traffic neighbourhoods

Priorities for funding concentrate on three key areas:

o Quickly building a strategic cycling network, using temporary materials and including
new routes, to help reduce crowding on the Tube and trains and on busy bus routes

o Changing town centres so local journeys can be safely walked and cycled where
possible, for example with wider pavements on high streets to give space for queues
outside shops as people safely walk past while socially distancing

¢ Reducing traffic on residential streets, creating low-traffic corridors right across
London so more people can walk and cycle as part of their daily routine

Some of the temporary changes we're making could become permanent in the longer term

subject to funding.

Page 76




Key interventions

Example measures include;

Reallocating road-space
to widen footways

Temporary Cycle lanes

Modal Filters to reduce
speeding and support low
traffic neighbourhoods

The majority of Londoners support moves by local councils to give more space to
pedestrians and cyclists, a poll was commissioned by Centre for London to explore
Londoners’ changing attitudes to travel during the crisis, and the potential impacts on the
city's transport network once lockdown is over.

The survey found that:

Most London adults support new transport policies, including measures to support social
distancing:

e 69 per cent of Londoners support the temporary widening of pavements to aid social
distancing.

e 64 per cent of Londoners support the temporary provision of new cycle lanes, or
wider existing cycle lanes, to aid social distancing.

e 59 per cent of Londoners support the temporary closure of roads and parking to
accommodate walking, cycling and space for queues.

Page 77



The majority also support permanent pavement widening, and the provision of new cycle
lanes or wider cycle lanes, although support is lower than for temporary measures.

Support for...

Doing this temporarily to | Doing this permanently
aid social distancing

Widening of pavements 69 per cent 56 per cent

Provision of new cycle
lanes, or wider existing 64 per cent 57 per cent
cycle lanes

Community Participation and Engagement

A draft of this plan was published online on 7" May 2020 and promoted via the Council’'s
social media channels where the council invited comments and suggestions for locations
where we could deliver changes to our streets.

Officers and councillors have held regular online with the Merton Residents Transport Group
(newly formed to input to this issue) as well as key stakeholders such as Merton Cycling
Campaign, local business groups, schools and the Sustainable Communities Transport
Partnership.

Since the draft was first published, the council received over 100 representations
containing over 350 projects and actions.

The greatest demand is for cycle lanes and low traffic neighbourhoods (modal filters)
followed by school streets.

Officers have compiled the responses into a long-list of potential schemes (removing
duplicates where the same idea was suggested multiple times). The long list is an Appendix
of this report.

Page 78



Going forward, the Council will use Commonplace, an online mapping and communication
resource to map all the covid-19 related transport projects, engage with residents and offer
updates on projects as they are delivered. This will be live by the end of June.

350 project suggestions in demonstrate the considerable appetite for change towards active
travel; a lot of what has come forward dovetails with the borough’s adopted transport
strategy (LIP3).

The covid-19 transport plan is an emergency response. The community input received so far
will help shape the funding bids that the Council is now preparing to both the Department for
Transport and Transport for London. The Council cannot deliver everything, but will prioritise
and deliver based on what funding is available.

To ensure the success of funding bids, the long-list of suggestions we have received will be
prioritised in line with DFT and TFL funding guidance as well as data from TFL and Merton’s
LIP to prioritise projects with the greatest chance of attracting funding, and being successful
in supporting a modal shift away from the car.

Data Driven Prioritisation
To fit with funding criteria, schemes need to be prioritised around developing:

e Temporary cycle networks on strategic routes
e Social distancing at interchanges, stations and town centres
e Low Traffic Neighbourhoods and school streets

The maps and data below, from TFL and Merton’s LIP highlight areas of Merton where
strategic routes have already been identified and where there is greater propensity for
people to cycle and support modal shift.

10

Page 79



Cycling

At the moment approximately 20% of Merton residents live within 400m of the strategic cycle
network. To meet the council’s LIP target this would need to rise to 29% in 2021 and 50% by
4041. There are several TfL routes (cycleways) being delivered by Merton in collaboration
with other boroughs:-

e Cycleway from Clapham Common to Wimbledon
e Cycleway from Colliers Wood to Sutton
e Cycleway from New Malden to Raynes Park

The areas of Merton with the greatest cycling potential are focussed on the main town
centres and the corridors lining them, specifically Wimbledon, South Wimbledon, Colliers
Wood, Mitcham and Morden.

The areas marked in blue show the greatest potential for cycling, but also correlates with
road accident data and where road users feel most vulnerable suggesting that these
corridors are the priority areas for rethinking the highway layout to promote active travel.

To access as much funding as possible for the borough, our cycle bids will prioritise;

11

Page 80



e Mitcham (London Road corridor, Tooting to Bishopsford Br)
o Mitcham (Western Road or Church Road to Colliers Wood)
e Colliers Wood (CS7 to Merantun Way and Morden)

e Morden (town centre to South Wimbledon)

e Merton High Street (and Kingston Road to Colliers Wood)
e Wimbledon town centre

e West Barnes to Raynes Park

The priorities listed above reflect a range of suggestions made by the community and build
on the proposed cycle network within Merton’s LIP Transport Strategy. These routes also
correspond with TFL priorities set out in the Streetspace London guidance.

LIP: proposed cycle network for Merton

Page 81

12



High Streets & Town Centres

The type of intervention required will be driven by the space available at the town centre or
high street and expected demand for it as lockdown eases The Council has identified the
key priority to be in high footfall centres with a concentration of premises in high demand
where queuing is likely to occur, principally outside food stores.

Wimbledon:

Wimbledon Broadway and Worple road are high priority areas for pavement widening as
Wimbledon is the borough’s major town centre with the highest footfall and most stores
facing the street (Sainsbury’s, Tesco Metro, M&S, Morrison’s, Sainsbury’s Local, Little
Waitrose)

Pavement widening will be implemented where possible. Queens Road has space to
accommodate queuing for Centre Court Shopping Centre; reducing crowding at the
Broadway bus-stops.

Raynes Park:

Raynes Park hosts a local shopping offer with smaller stores and modest footfall. Each of
these stores (Co-Op, Sainsbury’s Local, Waitrose) have adequate space outside to manage
gueuing.

Mitcham:

Most of Mitcham’s supermarkets have car parks that can accommodate queuing on-site
(Asda, Lidl [x3], Iceland) Morrison’s is located on a pedestrian and cycle street with no need
to alter the footways. Parking bay suspensions will be applied to Fair Green East and West
to reduce traffic and create more space for walking.

Morden:

Morden town centre has relatively wide pavements for Sainsbury’s to manage queues and
Lidl has a car park. Transport for London own and manage London Road. The Council is
seeking clarity from TFL regarding the Underground / Bus Station interchange and need for
pavement widening in this location.

Colliers Wood:

Colliers Wood's main shopping facilities are located in retail parks and stand-alone stores
who can manage queues on-site (Aldi, M&S, Sainsbury’s) Co-Op is located on the station
plaza with room to social distance.

The council will consider small scale changes in local parades and local centres if the
demand arises.

13

Page 82



Low traffic neighbourhoods (LTNs) and school streets

During the lockdown period residents have been able to enjoy the benefits of lower traffic
volumes on residential streets, using them for daily exercise by active travel means. Safe
outdoor space to effectively socially distance will be essential to support health and
wellbeing of people going forward. Low Traffic Neighbourhoods in the TFL Streetspace plan
form a key part of this.

Low traffic neighbourhoods opens up the possibility of developing a local showcase to
demonstrate to residents how on an everyday level the look and feel of their streets could be
made over to provide a better and safer environment by applying the healthy streets
principles. Measures to reduce through-traffic and speeding can be implemented through
selective road closures and modal filters.

Temporary / experimental LTNs must offer safe, attractive environments for walking and
cycling. At the very least this means 20mph speed limits and low traffic volumes for local
access only. Merton is now a 20mph borough.

Key principles behind the location of temporary LTNs are to:

» Offer outdoor space that can be used more easily in locations of limited public and
private green space

¢ Include school streets or zones of school streets, picking up on concerns about social
distancing outside and routes to schools

* Focus on health and inequality outcomes

» Spaces and designs that reduce crime and anti-social behaviour

* Reduce road danger and prevent rat-running

e Link to the temporary and permanent cycle networks

» Be attractive and safe for everyone to use, including new and less confident cyclists and
people using non-standard cycles, and encourage socially distanced walking

» Support the long-term delivery of the Mayor’s Transport Strategy and Merton LIP3

* Include severance reduction measures on streets surrounding the LTN neighbourhood
cell

» Consider accurate wayfinding around the LTN and to local destinations

» Provide temporary cycle parking to allow and consider schemes to improve access to
cycles

Bus routes have a key function in enabling local access so must be protected as part of
temporary LTN proposals, with a general presumption to bus routes and stop locations
remaining as they are. Consideration may be given to bus gates to protect bus networks
whilst removing general traffic.

There is a high demand across the west and south of the borough for Low Traffic
Neighbourhoods. Some neighbourhoods in Mitcham, Colliers Wood and South Wimbledon
already benefit from these measures.

Success of Low traffic neighbourhoods relied heavily on grassroots support at the local level,
and an understanding of the benefits and impact on the remaining distributor road network.
Merton Council supports the creation of low traffic neighbourhoods.

The roll-out will be dependent on the level of funding and focussed resident engagement
over the medium-long term. Projects will require a neighbourhood level traffic assessment to
determine suitability, though some measures are relatively simple to deliver on the ground.

14

Page 83



We have outlined where we would like to see Low Traffic Neighbourhoods introduced and
these will be further defined through consultation and by the level of funding granted by TFL.

At this stage, our funding bids for Low Traffic Neighbourhoods won't single-out specific
streets or interventions until the assessments and designs have been concluded. We are
aiming to submit bids for 10 Low Traffic Neighbourhoods across the borough. Based on
resident feedback, the following areas will be considered:

¢ South Wimbledon
¢ Dundonald

e Haydon’s Road

¢ West Barnes

e Cottenham Park
e Cannon Hill

* Lower Morden

» Pollards Hill

e Mitcham

* Merton Park

School Streets

Part of achieving Low Traffic Neighbourhoods is reducing the number of local journeys made
by car. School trips are a large generator of this traffic which can easily switch to walking
and cycling. The Council is supporting this through School Streets with part time road
closures to discourage driving to schools.

As lockdown is eased, social distancing will remain, so we urgently need to prevent crowding
outside school gates. It is likely that when schools reopen, start/finish times will be staggered
and/or year groups will return incrementally. This will reduce the volume of students and
parents outside the school gates at any one time. However, even with these strategies
additional space will be needed to facilitate social distancing and to prevent the need for
vulnerable road users being forced onto the carriageway with traffic.

School Streets create a safer and healthier environment by temporarily closing roads to
traffic outside schools during drop-off and pick-up times. This enables more children to walk,
cycle or scoot to school, with less air pollution, road danger and congestion.

As we emerge from lockdown, more children walking and cycling to school will help:

e maintain improved air quality

« protect the mental and physical health of children by enabling physical activity
through travel (whilst other options for physical activity are limited)

e ease pressure on the public transport network, especially local bus routes — a key
aim of the Mayor’s Streetspace programme.

School Streets generally restrict traffic directly outside the school for 30-90 minutes at either
end of the school day. Signs, barriers and/or cameras stop non-residents driving through the
School Street. Residents and blue badge holders have access. Where needed, temporary
barriers or bollards are placed on the street and raised/dropped by the school.

Without bollards, Automatic Number Plate Recognition (ANPR) or police support is used to
enforce School Streets.

15

Page 84



Key principles for School Streets

* School Streets should be considered outside of all primary schools. Where schools
are located on main roads or public transport corridors, and it is not possible for
School Streets measures to be introduced then alternative pavement widening may
be required.

» Effective enforcement is necessary if School Streets are to have the desired impacts
on traffic reduction and the creation of safe space for social distancing.

» Access should be maintained for residents living within the zone as well as blue
badge holders.

» School Streets schemes are considered part of proposals for Low Traffic
Neighbourhoods.

Assessment and delivery will have to be considered in tranches due to constrained
resources.

Criteria for prioritisation includes:

* Where there are two or more schools in close proximity to one another. « Schools
with narrow footways.

» Schools with large intake/multi form entry, so that even with staggered start/finish
times crowding outside is still likely.

» Where there was a recognised and significant problem with crowding outside school
prior to the COVID-19 outbreak.

» Road danger was a recognised and significant issue prior to the COVID-19 outbreak.

» Plans are already progressing to deliver a School Street, and can be fast tracked

Merton is implementing a number of School Streets where specific issues have been
identified involving either air quality, congestion or danger reduction During September 2019,
the Council introduced restricted access to support the following schools.

e Harris Primary Academy, Ivy Gardens, Mitcham
¢ St Thomas of Canterbury, Morden
e Links Primary School, Mitcham

e The Council has also been liaising with TfL to introduce restricted access to support
Singlegate Primary School in South Gardens

We are engaging with schools to develop a programme of over 20 School Streets across the
borough as the Council recognise this as a key priority cutting across many strategies.
Implementation will be dependent on the level of funding received.

Analysis is already underway for the rapid roll out of School Streets at:

» Hillcross (Monkleigh Rd and Ashridge Way),

» Aragon(from Kingsbridge Rd to Aragon Place),

* Malmesbury (Newminster Rd and Malmesbury Road)

» Haselmere Primary (Haselmere Avenue by Brooklands Court)
* Merton Park (Church Lane).

16

Page 85



Sites suggested through community engagement are:

* Russell Road

e Southey Road

*  Wimbledon Park Primary
* All Saints Primary

e Bishop Gilpin

* Ricards Lodge

* St Matthews

e Gorringe Park Primary
e Poplar Primary

e Sherwood Park

* Beecholme

e Garfield Primary

« Date Valley Cricket Green
¢ Dundonald Primary
* Edge Hill

It is imperative that schools are consulted and decision making also the cabinet member for
Children, Schools and Families.

Delivery

We are developing a programme of bids to submit to DFT and TFL to achieve the objectives
set out in this plan. The number of projects delivered will be dependent on funding being
available. At present, due to the financial position at TFL borough’s no longer have TFL LIP
resources that were available to deliver the Mayor’s Transport Strategy.

Merton Council will fund and implement the first phase of priorities using exiting Highways
budgets and we will be bidding for TFL for resources to deliver more significant high impact
projects as part of the Mayor’s Streetspace for London.

The level of funding from TFL will determine how many additional transport interventions we
can deliver. We will also consider the use of Merton’s Community Infrastructure Levy to
respond quickly to the need to implement these schemes or enhance the benefits of
externally funded projects. Further ideas and refinement of schemes will come forward from
local residents and community groups, which we welcome and will consider as the
interventions are rolled out.

17

Page 86



Appendix A: Short Term schemes in delivery by Merton Council

Location

Measures

Implementation date

Ashcombe Rd bridge

One way for pedestrians
Signs and road markings

4 June 2020

Wimbledon Bridge

Footway widening

5 June 2020

Haydons Rd bridge

Segregated cycle lane on both sides

8t June 2020

Worple Rd o/s Elys
Sainsburys

Footway widening

15 June 2020

Merton High street

Footway widening between
properties 214 & 220

15 June 2020

Mitcham Fair Green

Footway Widening
Parking suspensions

15 June 2020

Wimbledon Village

Queuing management / footway
widening

26 June 2020

throughout the borough as demand
rises

Arthur Rd Queuing management & possible 6 July 2020

o/s Co-Op footway widening

London Road, Mitcham Better cycle lane / access provisions | July 2020

Merton High street Segregated Cycle lane July 2020

between Haydons Rd

and Colliers Wood CS7

Bushey Rd Segregated Cycle lane July 2020

Plough Lane Segregated cycle lane July 2020
Mandatory cycle lane

Cycle parking Secured and standard cycle parking | July/August

Page 87

18



Appendix B: Schemes prioritised for external funding bids
Cycling:
To access as much funding as possible for the borough, our cycle bids will prioritise;
* Mitcham (London Road corridor, Tooting to Bishopsford Br)
* Mitcham (Western Road or Church Road to Colliers Wood)
» Colliers Wood (CS7 to Merantun Way and Morden)
* Morden (town centre to South Wimbledon)
* Merton High Street (and Kingston Road to Colliers Wood)
* Wimbledon town centre

* West Barnes to Raynes Park

Low Traffic Neighbourhoods

We are bidding for 10 Low Traffic Neighbourhoods across the borough. Based on resident
feedback, the following areas will be considered;

*  South Wimbledon
e Dundonald

e Haydon’'s Road

* West Barnes

» Cottenham Park
» Cannon Hill

* Lower Morden

» Pollards Hill

e Mitcham

e Merton Park

School Streets

We will bid for 20 School Streets across the borough as the Council recognise this as a key
priority cutting across many strategies. Implementation will be dependent on the level of
funding received. Analysis is already underway for the rapid roll out of School Streets at:

e Hillcross (Monkleigh Rd and Ashridge Way),

e Aragon (from Kingsbridge Rd to Aragon Place),

* Malmesbury (Newminster Rd and Malmesbury Road)

* Haselmere Primary (Haselmere Avenue by Brooklands Court)
¢ Merton Park (Church Lane).

19

Page 88



Sites suggested through community engagement are:

* Russell Road

e Southey Road

*  Wimbledon Park Primary
* All Saints Primary

e Bishop Gilpin

* Ricards Lodge

* St Matthews

e Gorringe Park Primary
e Poplar Primary

e Sherwood Park

* Beecholme

e Garfield Primary

« Date Valley Cricket Green
¢ Dundonald Primary
* Edge Hill

Appendix C: Extensive list of suggestions received through community engagement.
Due to readability, the spreadsheet data will be available to download from the website.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



i,



Page 92



o

Ministry of Housing,

Communities &
Local Government

Covid-19 has given rise to exceptional challenges — to the overall economy, to businesses
and to the lives of individuals. Merton Council welcomes the invitation for proposals by
MHCLG's Cities and Local Growth Unit to consider shovel-ready capital projects which can
be delivered within 18 months.

Merton Council adopted its Active & Healthy Transport Response to Covid-19 on 15" June
2020. This plan sets out a range of temporary measures to boost strategic cycling
infrastructure across Merton.

Our bid for Wimbledon'’s cycling infrastructure project would transform Wimbledon town
centre’s streets to be cycle friendly, improving access to local amenities and promoting a
more sustainable town centre in every sense of the word; economically, socially and
environmentally.

Should our bid be successful, we seek to formalise our temporary cycle interventions with
wider ranging permanent changes to our streets utilising capital funds.

Merton Council considers our proposals to be shovel-ready as the plans are drawn from our
previous work with Transport for London on a ‘Mini-Holland, cycling in outer London bid'.
Whilst this bid was unsuccessful due to competition for the funds, the body of technical
feasibility, design, cross party political support and community consultation that was
undertaken is still relevant; perhaps more relevant than ever as we need to rethink our High
Streets, local economies and capture the recent uptick in walking and cycling brought about
by Covid-19. Our plans are ready to deliver for a greener town centre and greener economy.

The Wimbledon cycling infrastructure project aligns with the Government’s overarching
objectives— driving up economic growth and jobs and supporting green recovery — by
enabling:

* town centre modernisation through targeted infrastructure investments unleashing
longer-term economic potential;

* investment in physical connectivity to improve the functioning of the local economy;

The attached document sets out our proposals to transform Wimbledon town centre’s public
realm for the benefit of cyclists, pedestrians, local businesses and above all else; people,
who are at the heart of what we do.

ClIr Martin Whelton

Cabinet Member for Regeneration, Housing & Transport
London Borough of Merton.

Page 93 ’



Contents

10
12
17
17
18
18
19
21

Context

Economic Benefits of Cycling

Why Merton

Wimbledon Town Centre

Programme Management and Team Structure
Performance Monitoring

Equalities

Costs

Transformational Change and Green Recovery

Testimonials

Page 94



Page 95



Context

The London Borough of Merton wish to be considered for the MHCLG Capital Programme to
drive up economic growth and jobs and supporting green recovery — by enabling:

 the modernisation of Wimbledon town centre through targeted infrastructure
investments in cycling and the public ream, unleashing longer-term economic
potential set out in the Future Wimbledon masterplan;

* investment in physical connectivity to improve the functioning of the local economy
and enhance accessibility of Wimbledon town centre, Merton’s main economic
engine and a global brand in its own right.

Cycling is an essential ingredient of the way people will live and work in the borough. We
are committed to the transformation of Wimbledon so that all residents can enjoy a better
guality environment.

Recent temporary measures to create pop-up cycle infrastructure has gone some way to
satisfy the demand for cycling brought about by Covid-19. However, as we plan for places
post-covid, sustaining the modal shift to more sustainable travel choices requires capital
investment for the long term recovery of our high streets.

Merton Council have a record of delivering successful and award winning public realm
regeneration schemes. We have completed extensive public realm regeneration projects in
Mitcham and Colliers Wood town centres, therefore this funding focuses solely on
Wimbledon. In the council's FutureWimbledon masterplan, a predominant theme of our
resident’s feedback was to improve cycling infrastructure in the town centre, which is a
missing link in the borough’s cycle network. There is high demand to reimagine Wimbledon'’s
road space as ‘streets for people’ not traffic. The announcement from MHCLG’s Cities and
Local Growth Unit opens up the opportunity to accelerate the delivery of public realm
improvements identified in the FutureWimbledon Masterplan. By investing in cycling and that
public realm upfront, we position Wimbledon town centre as a place of jobs growth and
investment for the future.

Investing in Wimbledon is investing in a place of global renown. By investing in Wimbledon,

our project will be a show case for government investment and communicating globally what
can be achieved!

Page 96 °



Growth potential of Wimbledon town centre (FutureWimbledon Masterplan)

Planned public space investments (Future Wimbledon Masterplan)
Some of which will be accelerated through government investment.

Page 97 °



The economic benefits of cycling

This is widely understood amongst planners, urbanists and those in the field of placemaking
and economic development. Investment in walking and cycling helps encourage more

people to travel in a greener, healthier way. It also brings significant benefits to local
economies.

Walking and cycling is good for the high street. People who support their local economies
visit high streets more frequently and spend more money there compared to people in cars.
Town Centres that are comfortable to walk, cycle and spend time in generate higher footfall

and attract more shops and businesses; this in turn makes town centres more economically
viable and vibrant.

Page 98 !



Page 99



Page 100



Why Merton?

Merton is unique in a number of respects. It has a long and proud history; the home of the
medieval foundation of Merton Priory and the ‘Paradise Merton’ home of Nelson and Emma
Hamilton; while Merton Abbey Mills on the Wandle was the location of the workshops of
William Morris and Arthur Liberty.

Contemporary Merton is a borough of contrasts; physically, where inner London meets outer
London and socially, with an imbalance of affluence and quality of life between west and
east. Merton is a culturally diverse borough with 35% of its residents from an ethnic minority
(based on 2011 census). This figure has increased by 10% in just 10 years.

We have one of the highest population densities in outer London, very high cycle ownership
and a very high proportion of shorter cycleable trips. The propensity for local residents to
take up cycling is greatest in Wimbledon and its surrounding neighbourhoods.

In the 2011 Census, 40% of households in Merton are car-free. These households are
concentrated in the more urban north and centre of Merton, areas where public transport is
good and is the geographic focus of our plans. Merton is also becoming a younger borough,
with 25-45 now our largest age group with a greater propensity to increase levels of cycling.

The borough is an important link between the urban heart of London and its suburban
outskirts. Our strength is our strategic location bridging the inner and suburban boroughs.
Merton is also a key connection between many residential and employment centres? The
borough has good connections with central London and radial links to south west London
that we wish to improve.

With an estimated population growth of 10% by 2026 it is essential to focus on accessibility
by bike now as the existing day to day challenges of congestion, access to employment and
supporting healthier lifestyles are only going to become more challenging in a post-covid
world.

Wimbledon is being put forward as the primary town centre as it is a key sub-regional
employment centre, has a number of schools and colleges and experiences high levels of
traffic and congestion. Destinations such as the Wandle Valley Regional Park, Wimbledon
and Mitcham Commons and Wimbledon Tennis are key attractions generating large
numbers of trips from within the borough and

further afield.

The majority of car trips (59%) undertaken are short and are within the borough. These can
be switched to cycling if the holistic infrastructure is in place. Most potential cycle trips in the
borough are for shopping, leisure and personal business. Of these, the majority are currently
made by car, with a higher proportion in Merton than in London as a whole.

Receiving MHCLG funding will be an opportunity to significantly build on the cycling related
improvements that are already taking place in the borough. It will also be an opportunity for
innovation, based around connecting communities, addressing localised severance and
transforming the borough and its economy.

Page 101 0



A summary of Merton’s proposed schemes is presented in our ‘Tube Network for the Bike’
visual. At present, Wimbledon town centre remains a gap in the strategic network that has
been developed elsewhere in the borough.

Page 102

11



Wimbledon Town Centre
An innovative Wimbledon town centre
with segregated cycle facilities through the core centre with links to key destinations.

We propose that Wimbledon is the town centre at the focus of our cycle infrastructure revolution. We
have chosen this location because of the centre’s size and attraction, it's local employment and major
interchange. The busy gyratory acts as a barrier to those travelling by bike therefore we will transform
this and provide a safe and segregated facility for cyclists of all levels, to access and travel across the
town centre with ease.

Photos of the town centre at the moment demonstrate the difficulties that cyclists encounter
if they choose to cycle along the busy gyratory, the lack of priority of cyclists and little supporting
infrastructure.

Vision for Wimbledon Broadway

Page 103 12



We have developed and reviewed five different options for the town centre’s gyratory and have
discussed these with key stakeholders. Our discussions with stakeholders helped to review the
options and highlighted the need for reallocation of road space in the town centre to provide a better
space for cyclists, pedestrians and public transport users.

The options all help to increase accessibility by bike and they have been assessed in relation to their
impact on the following modes / users:

* Cyclists

* Pedestrians

* Bus journey times and reliability

* Vehicular traffic

« Servicing and deliveries

Wimbledon cycling infrastructure and gyratory removal

The borough’s preferred option for the town centre has been developed following site visits,
using

existing models and traffic counts, undertaking additional traffic counts to reinforce available
data

and via consultation with key stakeholders.

The preferred option is presented above and summarised as follows.

e The main town centre section of The Broadway will be closed to general traffic to
accommodate fully segregated westbound cycle lanes and partially segregated
eastbound cycle lanes. Bus routing will continue unchanged, with eastbound general
traffic rerouted via Hartfield Road.

e Eastbound through traffic entering from Wimbledon Bridge will be routed via Hartfield
Road, Sir Cyril Black Way and Gladstone Road, with access to Queen’s Road
retained. Between Queen’s Road and Gladstone Road, eastbound cyclists will share
a widened bus lane and westbound cyclists will be fully segregated. Urban realm
improvements will facilitate widened footways, cycle parking and reduced severance.

e Westbound general traffic routing will remain unchanged along Hartfield Road.

e Ahead cycle movements at the key signalised junctions along The Broadway and
Wimbledon Bridge will be separately signalled.

e Wimbledon Bridge — two-way segregation with westbound traffic lanes reduced from
two to one lane, with flare retained on approach to Alexandra Road junction.

Page 104 e



e Hartfield Road / Hartfield Crescent — due to insufficient road space for 2-way
operation, bus stops | (eastern footway south of Graham Road) and L (north of
Hartfield Crescent) to be relocated south of junction. Southbound right turn will be
introduced into Hartfield Crescent; car park exit access will remain unchanged.

o Hartfield Road — carriageway to be partially widened by up to 2m to accommodate 2-
way
traffic lanes and retention of westbound bus lane.

o New signalised junctions with improved crossing facilities will be provided at junctions
with Hartfield Crescent and Sir Cyril Black Way.

e Bus station — operation to remain unchanged, with provision of westbound entry
turning bay
(due to new opposing eastbound traffic) and exit to be integrated with new signalled
junction at Hartfield Road / Sir Cyril Black Way. Right turn from Hartfield Road north
into Sir Cyril Black Way will be prohibited to retain capacity.

The public realm environment will be significantly upgraded, particularly along The Broadway
in response to the reduction in vehicle movements and increased provision for cyclists and
pedestrians. This will include high quality materials, with new seating, trees, SUDs and
lighting.

The following pages contain general arrangement plans for the highway changes.

Wimbledon Hill Road to Station

Page 105 H



Wimbledon central and gyratory removal

Wimbledon Broadway Cycle Lanes

Page 106 15



Page 107

16



Programme Management & Team Structure

We are very experienced in delivering larger schemes / programmes. If we are successful
and receive funding to deliver this programme in Merton the existing steering group will
continue to meet to review progress and the delivery, control and reporting will be
undertaken as per the figure below.

Performance indicators

There are a number of different forms of evaluation which can be pursued according to
particular circumstances surrounding a project or programme. In this situation, as the
majority of the works relate to changes to cycling and the public realm, the corresponding
assessment methods directly relate to the impact of such changes.

For the Wimbledon cycling revolution programme it is intended to take forward a
combination of quantitative and qualitative surveys, allowing for before and after
comparisons associated with the impacts.

17

Page 108



EQIA

An Equality Impact Assessment (EglA) is an assessment carried out for plans, policies and
strategies to identify the likely impact on Merton’s diverse communities and to recommend
any changes to mitigate against any identified adverse impacts. The Equality Act 2010
replaced previous anti-discrimination laws with a single Act. In 2011 the Act extended
protection against discrimination to nine ‘protected characteristics’ which includes:

* Age

* Disability

» Sex/Gender

* Religion

» Sexual Orientation

» Gender reassignment

» Marriage and Civic Partnership

* Pregnancy and Maternity

We will carry out an EqlA for the proposed schemes included in our bid to ensure that there
is no adverse impact on the ‘protected characteristics noted above and that where possible,
our cycling infrastructure project will promote equality and fairness for all road users.

Costs

We have developed detailed costs for our bid based upon the delivery and outputs of similar
cycle infrastructure delivered in Merton with our highways contractor FM Conway.

The estimate of costs is also listed in the following table and include estimates for traffic
modelling and signal modifications as well as design and delivery.

1 Wimbledon Hill Rd £ 74,800

2 The Broadway (Centre) and Gyratory £ 5,800,400

3 The Broadway (East) £ 68,600

4 Communications £ 40,000

5 Project Management and Engineering resources £ 160,000
Total £6,143,800

Page 109 o



Ensuring Transformational Change and a Green Recovery for Economic
Growth

A substantial redesign of the main town centre to make it genuinely excellent for cyclists and
to boost access to the local economy.

Merton Council is experiencing an increase in planning application activity for Wimbledon
which has not waned due to crornavirus. Wimbledon remains an attractive location for
business, currently accommodating 15,000 jobs in the office, retail and cultural sectors.

Wimbledon has scope to accommodate growth of between 6000-8000 new jobs to be
delivered via the FutureWimbledon Masterplan. The masterplan’s economic assumptions
are being reviewed in light of the coronavirus pandemic, but feedback from local business
groups is that there is still demand for workspace. Local employment is a key footfall driver
that sustains the towns leisure and retail offer. Feedback from businesses and land owners
has drawn into sharper focus, the need to enhance Wimbledon’s public realm, both
functionally and in terms of attractiveness. Greening Wimbledon and providing sustainable
travel choices will accelerate the ambitions already set out in the Future Wimbledon plan.

FutureWimbledon Masterplan can be viewed at:
www.merton.gov.uk/futureWimbledon

Page 110 o


http://www.merton.gov.uk/futureWimbledon

LoveWimbledon BID said:

“Love Wimbledon is supportive of this initiative in Wimbledon,
making it easier for cyclists in the town centre taking into
consideration the car, public transport and pedestrians.”

Merton Chamber of Commerce, said:

“Wimbledon is the economic hub of the borough so it makes sense that it's the transport hu
too, and that includes cyclists. | am delighted that the Merton Chamber of Commerce are
supportive of the Council’s bid.”

Merton Cycling Campaign says:

“Very constructive meetings with Merton Council give us confidence that they grasp the
importance more walking and cycling has for growing local personal and business
economies, and the community . The detail will show how these transformational intentions
to create routes safe and attractive for active travel to and in Wimbledon town centre.

The measures will actively mitigate public health costs arising from obesity and mental
health concerns, population growth, and the sad reality of different life expectancy

rates experienced across our Borough.

b

There is huge potential to benefit all Merton’s residents, many of whom work in Wimbledon,

and enterprises which is why this bid has cross-party and commercial support. MCC are in
agreement that transformational schemes fully and unambiguously aligned with
Continental standards of cycling can deliver realisable benefits.

Page 111

20



MERTON COUNCIL
FUTURE MERTON

FUTURE MERTON
MERTON CIVIC CENTRE
LONDON ROAD
MORDEN

SM4 5DX

FUTUREMERTON@MERTON.GOV.UK

Page 112

7/

/



SCHOOL STREETS

London Borough of Merton

ey
3 ok
L.
What is a school street?

School streets restrict motor vehicle access around schools which aim to create
a safer, healthier and more liveable street environment for everyone.

Limiting access at pick-up and drop-off times gives the whole school
community the opportunity to travel to and from school in safety. With less
traffic, children can walk, scoot and cycle; helping kids to be healthier and
more active. Local residents can enjoy quieter streets.

Fewer car journeys means less air pollution and lower impact on climate
change, making an important contribution to improving health and the

environment for everyone.

Zero

Page 113



What to expect

From September 2020, signs like this will show that the street will be PEDESTRIAN

made into a pedestrian and cycling only zone. Restrictions will and CYCLE
typically last 45 minutes but exact times may vary depending on the ZONE
location.
Access will be made for local residents, business and teachers, but &
only if they have registered for an exemption and meet the criteria. é
Exemptions will also be made for blue badge holders and emergency
vehicles. Mon - Fri

. . . . 8.00-8.45am
Any non-registered vehicles attempting to drive along the street 3.00-3.45pm

during these hours will be issued with a Penalty Charge Notice (PCN).
Enforcement will be carried out using mobile cameras.

Do school streets work? E .v 14.6%

reported early signs of success; for example St Paul’s Way Primary
school in Hackney showed increased active travel after three
months.

2@
It’s early days, but school streets already in place in London have M 1‘ 16.3%

How you can support school streets

Parents and carers can, where possible, avoid taking their children to
school by car. Despite needing to juggle busy lives, many households live
within walking distance from their school. Schools can support by
providing clear guidance to parents and discussing the benefits of school
streets with pupils.

A survey undertaken by TfL shows most Londoners want to avoid a car-led B
recovery from the Coronavirus. We hope residents will work together
with schools to make the most of a nearly traffic-free environment. z

Do | get a say?

The school streets are put in as a temporary measure which forms part of the consultation
process. This will enable schools and residents to experience the change before making
comments, and the Council will monitor its impact for a period of between 6 and 12
months. After this time, the Council can make the school street permanent, to modify its
design or remove.

For more information and
updates, see schools streets at
https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-
parking-transport/traffic-
management

Page 114


https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management
https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management
https://www.merton.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/traffic-management

GTT obed

WIMBLEDON
PARK LAKE

All England Lawn
Tennis Ground

SCHOOL ID SCHOOL NAME

PRO1 Abbotsbury Primary
PRO02 All Saints C of E Primary
PRO3 Aragon Primary
PR04 Beecholme Primary
PRO05 Benedict Primary
PRO6 Bishop Gilpin Primary
PRO7 Bond Primary
PRO8 St Matthews C of E Primary
PRO9 Sacred Heart RC Primary
PR10 West Wimbledon Primary
e ctose PR11 St John Fisher RC Primary
s oose PR12 Hollymount Primary
PR13  |Hatfield Primary
=) &8 PR14  [Hillcross Primary
oo (| PR15 Joseph Hood Primary
i - PR16 Wimbledon Chase Primary
PR17 Dundonald Primary
/T PR18 Morden Primary
ROYALHNBLEDON oL coune < “@ PR19  |Poplar Primary
o PR20 Merton Park Primary
‘ PR21 __ |Pelham Primary
o My PR22__|St Marys RC Primary
=)= Q N/ PR23  |[Wimbledon Park Primary
PR24 Priory C of E Primary
PR25 Holy Trinity C of E Primary
PR26 Malmesbury Primary
ng PR27 St. Teresa's RC Primary
) b T2 A i PR28 Merton Abbey Primary
3 2 MR 2 PR29 Garfield Primary
8 PR30 Haslemere Primary
EE— ) PR31  [Singlegate Primary
_ PR32 Liberty Primary
g PR33  [St Marks Primary
O g PR34  |St Thomas of Canterbury RC Primary
PR35 St. Peter & Paul (RC)
PR36 Cranmer Primary
PR37 Links Primary
PR38 Gorringe Park Primary
§ PR39 Lonesome Primary
2 PR40  [Stanford Primary
y PR41 Garden Primary
PR42 Sherwood Primary
PR43 William Morris Primary
FE1 Merton Adult College
< FE2 Wimbledon School of Arts
3 S FE3 Merton College- Morden Park
] i . FE4 Merton College 6th Form Centre
' SS1 Raynes Park High
caons SS2 Wimbledon College Campion Centre
SS3 Ursuline High
SS5 Rutlish
SR O SS6 Bishopford Community
o SS7 St Mark's Academy
y o o SS9 Harris Academy - Merton
i ° SS10 Ricards Lodge High
O © - SN1 St. Annes Special School
o . : SN2 Cricket Green Special School
/[ - s SN3 Melrose Special School
z ° SN4  [Blossom House Special School
ﬁi INO1 Donhead Preparatory School
e AV INO2 Hall School (3-13)
INO1 Donhead Preparatory School
MORDEN INO2 Hall School (3-13)
MORDEN CEMETERY EEEE%JRREE INO3 Kings Co||ege
INO4 The Norwegian School
T INO5 The Rowans School
INO6 Study Preparatory School
INO7 Ursuline Preparatory School
INO8 Willington School (4-13 boys)
INO9 Wimbledon Common Preparatory School
IN10 Wimbledon High (4-18 girls)
ovl Revisions awn 0 | Date hdl 0. | pate | Aop. . | pate R'eproduced from/bqsed upon the Ordnance Survey's PROJECT Drawing No.
Notes - L T T e B o B 00 Street == | 5o the permisson of the Sonttoler COVID-19 e Z80-100-00
Do not scale from this drowmg reproduction infringes Crown copyright © and may t P —
Scene & Waste | [ gomsior or ot procesdige SCHOOL STREETS Sl
. . wn i ate ‘..é
environment & regeneration | brawnby Sig. Dat TITLE Merton Civic Centre P
osaay | % ESTRICTED VEHICLE ACCESS London Road DRAFT
TRAFFIC & HIGHWAYS = [—— - — BOROUGH WIDE SM4 5DX Scale

www.merton.gov.uk



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD CLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
SP

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
ISP

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
SN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
SN2

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
SN3

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
SS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
SS2

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
SS3

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
SS5

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
SS6

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
SS7

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
SS9

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
SS10

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
FE1

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
FE2

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
FE3

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
PR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
PR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
PR3

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
PR4

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
PR5

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
PR6

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
PR7

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
PR8

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
PR9

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
PR10

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
PR11

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
PR12

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
PR13

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
PR14

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
PR15

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
PR16

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
PR17

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
PR18

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
PR19

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
PR20

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
PR21

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
PR22

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
PR23

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
PR24

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
PR25

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
PR26

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
PR27

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
PR28

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
PR29

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
PR30

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
PR31

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
PR32

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
PR33

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
PR34

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
PR35

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
PR36

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
PR37

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
PR38

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
PR39

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
PR40

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
PR41

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
PR42

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
PR43

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
RAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
MOTSPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
HAYDON'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
SOUTH WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
COLLIERS WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
WIMBLEDON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
ACUBA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
RAVENSBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
HASLEMERE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
DAWLISH AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
BROOKLANDS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
MOUNT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
GORDONDALE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
ST HELIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
BEDDINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
CAMP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
EVERSLEY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
NORTH VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
WEST PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
CAMP RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
CAMP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
WINDMILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
THE CAUSEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
CANNIZARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Rushmere Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
 SOUTH SIDE COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
H I G H

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
E E T

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
HAYGARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
ALLINGT

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
HO

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
OLDFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
DRAX-

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
MONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
SUNNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
W I M

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
B L E

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
H I L L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
MANSELL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
PARKSIDE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
PEEK CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
LANCASTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
MARGIN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
WINDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
RIDGE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
PARKSIDE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
LAMPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
HOUSE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
DEEPDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
M A R R Y A T

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
MERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
MERE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
BELTANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
HAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
HEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
CARNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
MOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
ALFRETON

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
ROSLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
BELGRAVE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
GOODWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
BATHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
WILMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
PARKLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
NURSERY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
M  O  R  D  E  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
DEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
LOMBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
JUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
ILEE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
WINDSOR AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
LEE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
LYON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
MULHOLLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
STAINBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
POTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
PAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
THRUPP

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
BRAEMAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
NORMANTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
ALVERSTONE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
WOLSELEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
LUCIEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
GRESHAM WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
ASHEN GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
RYFOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
FARQUHAR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
R E V E L S T O K E    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
M E L R O S E

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
STUART ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
STROUD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
D U R N S F O R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
CRESC

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
RAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
STOURHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
FARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
POLESDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
GRAYSWD

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
NYMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
SAVILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
BODNANT GDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
B A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
A298

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
All England Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
Tennis Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
CEDAR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
NEWSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
MARRYAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
COACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
HOUSE LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
LAWSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
GREENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
ATHERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
C A L O N N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
A 2 1 9    P A R K S I D E

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
B U R G H L

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
S O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
S E T

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
B A T H G A T E

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
OAKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
S O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
S E T

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
WINDMILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
WE

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
STEEPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
L A N E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
CAMBERLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
SOMERSET AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
TAUNTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
BRONSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
CHESTNUT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
SYDNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
DUPONT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
DORIEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
EDNA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
VERNON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
CARLTON PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
PRINCE GEORGES AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
ASTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
CLIFTON PK. AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
GORE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
HUNTLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
A 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
B E

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
R L

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
E Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
ABOYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
ROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
LIBERTY  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
A 2 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
SAVACENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
STATION RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
YARBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
RUNNYMEDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
APPROACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
FIRSTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
B  2  7  9

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
W E S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
COPPICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
BLENHEIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
GREEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
W E

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
BLENHEIM RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
LINKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
W E S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
STANLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
COBHAM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
BYRON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
A3 KING

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
STON

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
BELMONT AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
ERROL

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
RNARD GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
B282

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
CAVENDISH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
BA

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
BLAKES TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
SEAFORTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
DOUGLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
ESTELLA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
ADELA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
PHYLISS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
KINGSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
TENNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
SON

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
BERRYLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
HEATH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
E L M

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
W A L K

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
WOODLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
S O U

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
T H

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
CROSSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
G R A N D

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
CANN

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
W CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
OAKW

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
AY

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
MEADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
WESTWAY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
DERWENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
BUTTERM

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
C H U R S T O N   D R I V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
GLENTHORPE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
QUEEN MARY'S AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
C A N N O N   H I L L   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
D R I V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
CAMBO

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
RNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
MAWSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
BAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
BOTFFORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
A V E N U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
W H A T L E Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
HAYNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
L    A    N    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
S P R I N G F I E L D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
BEAUF

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
D GRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
MAYCROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
A S H R I D G E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
MOSSVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
L E A M I N G T O N   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
WESTCROFT  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
H    I    L   L

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
M  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
K  L  E  I  G  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
NORTHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
CHERRYWOOD LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
T H E

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
C    A    N    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
CHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
RYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
 GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
OD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
ARUNDEL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
WOODLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
W  A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
A  V   E  N  U  E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
THURLESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
TEMPLE COMBE WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
NOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
S H A L D O N          D R I V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
C   R   O   S    S

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
H   I

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
L   L

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
HEYFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
MOTSPUR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
MARINA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
STAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
ION

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
W  E  S  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
MARINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
ARTHUR  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
WYDELL CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
ROSEBEEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
ESSEX CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
ALLGOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
LINGFORD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
G    A    R    T    H

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
GARTH  CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
A 2 4         S  T  O  N  E  C  O  T           H  I  L  L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
D  U  D  L  E  Y     D  R  I  V  E  

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
VA ME 

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
R     O

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
SALCOMBE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
A  V  E  N  U  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
DUNSTER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
CLEVELAND RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
K  I  N  G  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
B  R  I  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
G  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
S  E  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
M  O  U  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
A R A G O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
T  U  D  O  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
D  R  I  V  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
L O W E R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
M O R

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
D E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
CRANMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
CARDINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
C A R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
I N

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
A L

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
A V E N U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
W O

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
L S E Y  C

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
LITCHFIELD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
RUSTINGTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
HARTLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
WENTWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
AMBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
E L M  R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
E  P  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
R U T L A N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
D R I

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
CLAYMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
HOLNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
ROUGEMONT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
TORRINGTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
YENSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
GOLDCLIFFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
O N B U R Y  R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
G L A

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
L O V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
FLAXLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
G  R  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
EVESHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
GRN

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
EAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
EGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
EVESHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
FURNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
 R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
L    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
ROSEDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
ELSRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
HATFIELD MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
ALEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
DENMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
C    E    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
T    R    A   L

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
JARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
F A R M

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
WILLOWS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
CHESHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
ORIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
CAERNARVON

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
HUNTINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
BRECON

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
KENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
LINDSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
MONMOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
   CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
LEICESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
SOUTHAMPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
WORTHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
DONNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
JES

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
BRENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
FIRTREE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
DOWNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
ESHER MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
LIMETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
STIRLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
GUYATT

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
FOWLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
PLUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
PALESTINE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
REYNOLDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
FAREWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
LOWRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
CRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
LULWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
CRESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
PEARTR

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
CHANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
MERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
QUEEN ANNE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
SAXONBURY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
OXTED CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
ILLINGWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
GALE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
VICARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
MOORLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
DANIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
DEFOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
COLLIERS WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
KINGSLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
CHAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
CANNONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
LEISURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
CRAMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
FARM CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
STUART

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
MASON

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
DENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
BIGGIN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
A 2 1 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
L  A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
C  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
N   T   E   R   B   U   R   Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
CROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
MALLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
CROWDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
MARHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
DARLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
NEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
  GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
DORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
NETLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
  GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
S   T            H    E    L    I    E   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
M A  L  M  E  S  B  U  R  Y  R  D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
CERNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
FAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
NEWM

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
INSTER  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
S    F

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
O    R    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
R   O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
CONNAUGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
CALDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
CARTMELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
L E O M I N S T E R  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
HELNEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
MONTACUTE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
LILLISHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
VA

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
MISSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
MELSA

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
HATF

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
RUNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
OCTAVIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
RAWNSLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
HEATHERDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
RUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
RAVENSBURY GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
HENGELO

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
M    O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
R    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
E    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
R    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
TRAMWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
BROOKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
2   1

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
GAVINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
POLLARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
MORTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
MILNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
EDWARD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
S E D

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
D O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
FREEMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
W  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
N  D  L  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
T  H  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
A    V    E    N    U    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
LANGDON  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
JOHNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
RAVENSBURY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
ROSE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
LESSNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
V  E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
VICTORY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
LEONARD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
FLORENCE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
A R R A S

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
COMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
MERE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
LLANTHONY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
MORDEN CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
BIRCHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
ALWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
BLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
BUCKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
ISTOL  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
BODMIN GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
A B

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
B O

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
BURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
HAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
B U R

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
BUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
ABERCONWAY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
BARDNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
BAYHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
BEELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
HAZELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
B O R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
D E S L E Y  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
M O R D E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
H A L L   R O A

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
R  O  A  D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
N   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
LINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
GOOD-

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
CEDARS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
LINKS AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
HATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
QUEENS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
CROWN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
WOODVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
POPLAR  ROAD  SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
GRASMERE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
WINDERMERE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
K  I  N  G  S  T  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
BLAKESLY WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
MANOR GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
WATERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
S H E R I D A N

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
M    O    S    T    Y    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
MELROSE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
POPLAR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
STR

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
K  E  N  L  E  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
GD

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
NS

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
TYBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
NHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
CRANL

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
EIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
R     O     A     D

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
LANGLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
D   O   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
S   E   T

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
A Y L W A R D    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
LEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
STRATTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
KESWICK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
E R R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
I D G E   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
CHARNWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
CHARMINSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
WESSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
DA

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
YB

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
ROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
QUINTIN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
RICHMOND AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
SANDRINGHAM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
ROTHESAY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
CHASE SIDE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
OXFORD  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
ASCOT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
CROMER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
DEAL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
EASTBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
FRINTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
GUNTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
HAILSHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
IPSWICH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
JERSEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
BEECHOLME AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
SPRING GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
BEAULIEU

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
ELMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
SUMMERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
FERNLEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
PRIESTLEY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
FIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
ELDERTREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
WARMINSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
LEONARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
MARIAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
GREYHOUND TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
MIDDLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
ST. OLAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
   WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
MIDDLE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
ROSEMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
SUNNYMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
KINGSMEAD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
ROBIN HOOD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
MANOR PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
BEVERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
FERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
TAVISTOCK CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
RADNOR    CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
NORTHUMBERLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
C H E S T N U T    G R O V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
DAHLA  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
NEW BARNS AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
CASTLETON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
WATNEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
WOLSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
ROKEBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
THURSTAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
COTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
CRANFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
HILLVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
COTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
P  A  R  K

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
T  E  N  H  A  M

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
C  O  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
MELBURY   GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
PANMUIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
LAUREL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
OAKWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
COTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
BURDETT AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
HOLLAND AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
BEVERLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
A 2 3 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
WESTCOOMBE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
C     O     O     M     B     E

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
PARKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
SPENCER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
R I C

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
H M O N D

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
L     A

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
N     E

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
COOMBE CARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
C     O

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
P      S     E

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
HOOD   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
PRESTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
BARHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
H      I

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
CRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
BILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
CAROLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
GOODENOUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
COCHRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
WILLIAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
D U N D O N A L D   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
CARDIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
LACO

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
DOWNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
TINTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
BATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
MARLB-

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
DOVEDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
KENMARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
WALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
TUDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
FAIRFI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
ELLERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
ALMER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
R A X   A V E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
FARNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
LIND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
IS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
C  A  M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
B  R  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
D U R H A M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
PENDARVES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
KENWYN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
ROSEVINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
DURRINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
HUNTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
DEVAS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
CONWAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
A M I T Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
L A M 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
W    O    R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
P    L    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
P  Y  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
MONTANA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
DUNMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
LANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
HAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
S T A N T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
DELAMERE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
SOUTHDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
ETHELBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
LOWER DOWNS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
DURRINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
PERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
D U N S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
T A L L R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
M KAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
WOOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
W O O D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
H A Y E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
WEST  SIDE  COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
STER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
CHE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
SYCAMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
BEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
THE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
A  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
E  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
LANSDOWNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
RIDGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
BERKELEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
MURRAY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
THE GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
CLIFTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
LAURISTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
WILBERFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
ST JOHNS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Y PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
SPENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
R  HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
DENMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
RK  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
THORNTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
SAVONA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
THAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
KER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
AY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
THORNTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
DENMARK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
SUNNYSIDE PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
R    I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
D     G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
W    A     Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
CRESCENT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
S. DOWN D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
D  0  W  N  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
T  H  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
E  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
G  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
H  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
L  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
P  L  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
ELM GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
CRANBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
COURTHORPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
SPENCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
SALISBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
WORPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
B235

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
ALBERT GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
PENTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
MIDMOOR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
ROT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
DARLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
ON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
TOYNBEE   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
HALL  GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
QUADRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
BRAESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
MERTON  HALL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
A V E B U R Y R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
CLIVEDEN R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
RAYLEIGH R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
HENFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
WILT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
WILTON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
SHERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
FAIRLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
WN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
KINGSWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
MAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
CAMELOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
CURRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
LANDGROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
WALDEMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
BRICKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
ARCHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
RODNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
BALTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
ALPHEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
OSIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
FORVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
BUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
ALAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
CHU

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
RCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
HOPE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
CLEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
EDERE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
BELEVEDERE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
HIGHBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
S T .

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
M  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
B 2 7 7 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
L  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
B  E  D  D  I  N  G  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
C    R    O    Y    D    O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
W I N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
D M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
I L L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
E    A    S    T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
BEECH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
ALMOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
DLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
P  A  R  K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
O  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
W  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
S  H  E  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
FRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
NKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
R  E  C  R  E    

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
I  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
CONWAY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
CARISBROOKE       ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
19TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
18TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
BERKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
HERTFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
YORKSHIRE          ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
WESTMORELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
G  A  L  P  I  N  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
W  A  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
W A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
W  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
L  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
O  W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
L  A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
L  O  W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
W  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
ELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
DRAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
ARNEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
HASSOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
WINDERMERE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
LONGTHORNTON   ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
S T A N F O R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
STANFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
LYNDH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
URST  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
BECKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
AVENUE  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
O     A     D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
W  A  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
M   A   N   O   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
M   A   N   O   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
MALVERN CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
OXFORD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
L   A   N   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
M    O    N    S    I    D    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
C    O    M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
C E D A R S   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
C O M M O N S I D E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
W E S T 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
GDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
A 2 3 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
L  A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
C R A N M E R   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
CECIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
WALSINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
HATTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
M A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
E I R A  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
L   O   N   D   O   N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
M I T C H A M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
THE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
BARON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
BRAMCOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
DENH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
GDN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
BROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
LOWER GREEN WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
HARWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
R    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
L  O  V  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
BELGRAVE  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
EDMUND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
FRIMLEY GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
RUSSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
LL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
GLEBE  PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
TAFFYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
HOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
RODNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
RALEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
WOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
WHITFORD GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
ALBERT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
L  A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
DEARN GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
C O L D  B L O W S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
R   O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
BRANGWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
CRESC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
ENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
SHELDRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
HOMEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
GAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
DENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
CRESC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
C      H      U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
R      C      H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
P H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
I P P 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
B R I D G E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
MAPLE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
BOLSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
    RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
O A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
K L E I G 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
W A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
H I L L     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
LILLIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
ELDERTREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
W O O D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
S T 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
O C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
G R O V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
M E O P H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
 A M  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
ROWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
WAN  CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
R     O     W      

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
NORTHBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
WALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
JONSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
SQUA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
TAMWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
BARNFIELD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
PENTLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
ST. GEORGES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
ABBOTTS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
ABBOTTS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
VALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
GREENWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
IVY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
W I D E      W A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
LEXDEN R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
B272

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
BYARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
OXT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
OBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
CHILM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
BROCKEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
HURST  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
BUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
LEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
DENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
B U R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
O W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
RURAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
E L M H U R S T   A V .

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
G A R D E N   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
M E L R O S E   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
P A R K  A V E N U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
C A I T H N E S S  R D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
C E D A R S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
CROSSWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
T  A  M  W  O  R  T  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
G   R   O   V   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
HALLOWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
SPENCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
KINGS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
A C A C I A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
WORCESTER CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
HAMMOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
GASTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
BAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
BARNARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
PEMBR-

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
OKE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
HILARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
CLARENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
CHAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
MONTROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
L A N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
G D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
A L E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
SAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
L   I   N   K   S          R    O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
A S H B O U R N E  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
BRUCE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
HEATON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
TYNEMOUTH R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
THIRSK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
STANLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
EDENVALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
WOODLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
BARNABAS   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
GORRINGE    PARK   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
ST. JAMES   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
FRAMFIELD  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
MANSHIP RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
S A N D Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
RIALTO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
FIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
LDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
TONSTALL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
LAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
ELL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
ARMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
IELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
L O N D O N       R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
BEDFONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
FELTHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
CAREW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
L A M M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
A S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
A V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
LABUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
LOCK'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
GRAHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
S    T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
A    

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
T    H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
A    M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
R    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
A 2 1 6 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
MILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
LEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
DENISON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
S  T   R  E  E  T 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
R O B I N S O N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
P A R K    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
C A V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
R O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
D E V

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
O N S H I R E  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
NORFOLK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
CLIVE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
WARDEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
MARLBOROUGH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
WATERFALL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
BRISCOE  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
ACRE  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
WALPOLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
COLLEGE  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
RUTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
NORTH GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
SOUTH GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
VALLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
WILTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
HAREWOOD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
WATSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
ISLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
TAYLOR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
FRIDAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
SWAINS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
PITCAIRN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
SINGLETON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
FLEMING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
ALEXANDRA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
V  I C T  O  R  I  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
HAWKES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
STEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
A  V  E  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
WILSON AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
TURNER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
ENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
BORDER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
VEALS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
E V E L I N E   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
L  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
N  D  E  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
MORTIMER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
DORSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
B O N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
LAINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
SUNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
HI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
AY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
SADLER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
M I L E S   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
COLLINGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
ORMEROD GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
MO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
UN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
OA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
BOROUGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
SEATON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
PORTLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
GLEBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
DALTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
ASHTREE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
OAKWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
HORNE  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
L E W I S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
W   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
S   T   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
R   N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
MORTLAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
PRINCE GEORGES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
FORTESCUE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
CHRISTCHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
HFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
DRI

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
WILKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
FIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
LISTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
L   O    N    D    O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
GRENFELL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
FIGGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
BIRDHURST RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
LYVEDEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
FINBOROUGH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
FLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
ERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
ARNOLD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
A 2 1 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
S   E   E   L   Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
R   O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
A  

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
COLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
OOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
CHRISTCHURCH CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
COURTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
DON R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
CLAREN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
KIMBLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
DINTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
MILLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
BOYD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
CARTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
CRUSOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
DEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
TABOR GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
Y RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
HAYWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
DOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
NELSON GROVE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
HILBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
DOEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
PINCOTT  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
H I G H    P A T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
ABBEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
CROFT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
MEADOW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
MILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
ROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
MILNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
BRISBANE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
MELBOURNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
R  O   A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
LAND AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
K  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
N  G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
S  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
RUTLISH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
SHELTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
BRANKSOME

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
WINIFRED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
MINA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
KIRKLEY  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
BOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
COMBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
ST.GEORGES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
ASHBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
H  A  R  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
F I E L D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
BEULAH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
TFIELD CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
HAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
G R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
A H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
A M 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
G L A D S T O N E   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
R U S S E L L     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
PALMERSTON     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
HERB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
ERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
BERTRAM COTTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
SIR CYRIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
BLACK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
P E L H A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
G R I F F I T H S   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
B   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
O   A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
D   W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
A   Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
S O U T H E Y  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
BALFOUR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
M E R T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
HAMILTON     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
  HARDY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
NELSON   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
VICTORY   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
TRAFALGAR  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
QUICKS    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
RIDLEY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
LATIMER   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
STANLEY   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
Q   U    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
N    S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
P R I N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
E ' S    

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
K I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
S   O   U   T   H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
DUD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
LEY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
T R I N I T Y   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
F L O R E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
C L A R E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
E F F R A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
R   O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
P   A   R   K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
A218

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
ALL SAINTS  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
D E B U R G H  R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
GILBERT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
HOTHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
NORMAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
G R O V E   R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
HOLM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
LEYTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
LABURHUM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
HANOVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
SOUTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
E A S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
WYCLIFFE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
W A N D L E   B A N K

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
N O R T H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
G A R F I E L D  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
A  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
O  N  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
HAILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
COWPER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
MILTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
DRYDEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
TENNYSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
YORK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
COWDREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
BIRKBECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
MALCOLM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
RAYM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
OND   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
WORPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
WORCESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
PARKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
SPRINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
ALWYNE   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
COMPTON   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
L A K E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
 R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
I   

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
D    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
ROSTREVOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
GLENDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
BERNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
RD  GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
RICARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
LEOPOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
ST AUBYNES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
VED

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
ERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
REGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
LOCK  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
KOHAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
KINGSLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
HAVELOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
P L O U G H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
G A P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
R O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
HAYDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
PARK  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
AVONDALE R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
M B E    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
ALBANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
A S H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
C O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
P O P L A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
C O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
R T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
W A

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
E R S I D E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
C  H  U  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
M E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
P A R K   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
P A R K     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
T H U

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
HILL   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
VINEYARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
LEOPOLD  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
T H U R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
DORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
KENILWORTH    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
STATHEARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
PITT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
VOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
W E I R

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
MITCHAM GDN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
A 238 MERTON HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
A 24 MERANTUN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
A 238 KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
A219 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
ROYAL   WIMBLEDON   GOLF   COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
SHADWELL   WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
PARK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
WIMBLEDON COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
HORSE              RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
CANNIZARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
BURLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
CLAY   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
RKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
GOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
ASHLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
HAVANA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
WELLINGTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
KIPLING DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
SHELLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
BURNS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
KEATS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
POPE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
CHESHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
GOLF  COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
 COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
HALLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
WHITEBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
ROBINHOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
DEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
TA

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
THREE KINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
LAVENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
CAMOMILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
THE BUNGALOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
MICHAELMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
BUSHEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
M I

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
L E T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
MONTAGUE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
INGLEMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
C R O M W E L L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
STRATHMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
HEYFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
LIBERTY MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
COVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
F A R A D A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
LEISURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
HASLEMERE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
PARKV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
FOXTON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
HORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
VARLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
BATSWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
BOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
RUSTIC AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
LAMBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
TREVOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
B A R N E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
C L A R E M O N T   A V E N U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
DOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
SWEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
DANE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
BURLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
B U S H E Y   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
A 298

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
B T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
TOLVERNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
TREWINCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
P E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
RUSHMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
AMENITY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
BRADSHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
CHADWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
WYKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
SUNLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
HAZELBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
CIVIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
DURNSFORD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
ENRLE  ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
BUSHEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
ABBOTT  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
CHATSWORTH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
CHURCH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
BOURNEMOUTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
SANDBOURNE   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
BUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
LEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
CAMBORNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
CONISTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
L  Y  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
M  O  U  T  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
A  V  E  N  U  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
CHALGROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
E D G E H I L L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
R O A D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
ARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
LYMINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
LANCASTER   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
JEPPO'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
CAESARS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
ABINGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
BYEGROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
MYRNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
MITCHAM  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
BOSCOMBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
CRAVEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
PARKSIDE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
UCKFIELD GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
HYDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
GARENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
GLASTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
HADLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
MANDEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
HACCOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
BEWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
ABBEYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
TURLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
BARNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
B A R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
THE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
HARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
CAMBROSE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
CECIL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
THORNVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
EE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
AUTUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
CHAUCER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
HIDOTE  GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
PETWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
ROBIN HOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
CAESARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
CAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
FISHPOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
WARREN FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
CLUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
JUBILEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
WATERMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
PEARSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
SLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
HASTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
N E S  

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
N E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
A 2 4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
T       E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
EDITH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
MUC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
D D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
A V E N U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
COTTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
N D I S H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
Y GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
SEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
GIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
E R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
E R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
E Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
G R O V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
D  G  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
R O A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
GRINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
LV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
L I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
F I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
N G

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
E L D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
A  L  E  X

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
A  N  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
R  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
RIDG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
WA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
W  O  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
V  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
HOGARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
SHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
D  R  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
FAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
GLAMORGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
ONSIDE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
HOYLAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
R   O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
HAWT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
STEPNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
SILBURY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
W  I  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
E  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
W A N D L E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
XLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
IVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
L A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
NI

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
G R E E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
THERNHAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
E  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
BEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
CROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
R    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
REEVE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
ACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
A      D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
WFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
L      L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
BELVEDERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
ST.GEORGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
HILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
RECTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
AVALON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
IEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
HARBOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
TIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
BUCKINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
SUSSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
SHROPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
ELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
OROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
OK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
ED

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
RWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
CHLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
IE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
LD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
GARENDON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
NBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
H    O    P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
B    I    S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
C  A  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
S  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
A  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
T  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
DICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
BOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
GRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
KLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
CLAY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
CLAY  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
BIRCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
RTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
MITCHAM GDN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
CONSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
EVELYN   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
CAXTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
EASTFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
KINGSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
LEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
ELIZABETH GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
LAVENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
ST MARK'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
MALDEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
REDHOUSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
MITHCAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
THE DRIFTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
CUMBERLAND CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
PHIPPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
BELGRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
SHREWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
VECTIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
VECTIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
EBENEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
WOODSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
BROADWAY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
HIGH STREET MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
CHARLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
SN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
SN2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
SN3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
SS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
SS2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
SS3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
SS5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
SS6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
SS7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
SS9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
SS10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
FE1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
FE2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
FE3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
PR1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
PR2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
PR3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
PR4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
PR5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
PR6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
PR7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
PR8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
PR9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
PR10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
PR11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
PR12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
PR13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
PR14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
PR15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
PR16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
PR17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
PR18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
PR19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
PR20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
PR21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
PR22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
PR23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
PR24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
PR25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
PR26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
PR27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
PR28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
PR29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
PR30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
PR31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
PR32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
PR33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
PR34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
PR35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
PR36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
PR37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
PR38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
PR39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
PR40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
PR41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
PR42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
PR43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
RAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
MOTSPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
JUNCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
HAYDON'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
TOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
SOUTH WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
COLLIERS WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
WIMBLEDON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
UNDERGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
ACUBA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
RAVENSBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
HASLEMERE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
DAWLISH AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
BROOKLANDS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
MOUNT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
GORDONDALE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
ST HELIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
BEDDINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
CAMP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
EVERSLEY PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
NORTH VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
WEST PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
CAMP RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
CAMP VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
WINDMILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
THE CAUSEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
CANNIZARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
Rushmere Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
 SOUTH SIDE COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
H I G H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
E E T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
HAYGARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
ALLINGT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
HO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
GROSVENOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
OLDFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
DRAX-

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
MONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
SUNNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
W I M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
B L E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
H I L L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
MANSELL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
PARKSIDE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
PEEK CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
LANCASTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
MARGIN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
WINDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
RIDGE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
PARKSIDE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
LAMPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
HOUSE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
DEEPDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
M A R R Y A T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
MERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
MERE CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
BELTANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
HAVEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
HEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
CARNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
MOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
ALFRETON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
LINCOLN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
ROSLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
BELGRAVE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
GOODWIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
NEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
BATHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
WILMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
PARKLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
NURSERY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
M  O  R  D  E  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
DEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
LOMBARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
JUB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
ILEE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
WINDSOR AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
LEE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
LYON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
MULHOLLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
STAINBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
POTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
PAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
THRUPP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
BRAEMAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
NORMANTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
ALVERSTONE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
WOLSELEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
LUCIEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
GRESHAM WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
ASHEN GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
RYFOLD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
FARQUHAR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
R E V E L S T O K E    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
M E L R O S E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
STUART ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
STROUD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
D U R N S F O R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
CRESC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
RAYNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
STOURHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
FARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
POLESDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
GRAYSWD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
NYMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
SAVILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
BODNANT GDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
B A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
A298

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
All England Lawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
Tennis Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
CEDAR CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
NEWSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
MARRYAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
COACH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
HOUSE LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
LAWSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
GREENOAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
ATHERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
C A L O N N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
A 2 1 9    P A R K S I D E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
B U R G H L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
S O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
S E T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
B A T H G A T E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
OAKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
S O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
S E T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
WINDMILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
WE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
PL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
STEEPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
L A N E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
CAMBERLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
SOMERSET AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
TAUNTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
BRONSON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
CHESTNUT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
SYDNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
DUPONT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
DORIEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
EDNA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
VERNON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
CARLTON PARK AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
PRINCE GEORGES AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
ASTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
CLIFTON PK. AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
GORE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
HUNTLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
A 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
B E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
R L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
E Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
ABOYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
ROOKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
LIBERTY  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
A 2 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
SAVACENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
STATION RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
YARBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
RUNNYMEDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
APPROACH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
FIRSTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
B  2  7  9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
FAIRWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
W E S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
COPPICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
BLENHEIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
GREEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
W E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
BLENHEIM RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
LINKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
W E S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
STANLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
COBHAM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
BYRON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
A3 KING

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
STON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
BY-PASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
BELMONT AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
ERROL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
RNARD GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
B282

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
CAVENDISH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
BA

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
BLAKES TER.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
SEAFORTH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
DOUGLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
ESTELLA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
ADELA AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
PHYLISS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
KINGSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
TENNY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
SON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
BERRYLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
HEATH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
E L M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
W A L K

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
WOODLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
S O U

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
T H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
CROSSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
G R A N D

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
CANN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
W CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
OAKW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
AY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
MEADO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
WESTWAY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
DERWENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
BUTTERM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
C H U R S T O N   D R I V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
GLENTHORPE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
QUEEN MARY'S AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
C A N N O N   H I L L   L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
D R I V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
CAMBO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
RNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
MAWSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
BAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
BOTFFORD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
A V E N U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
W H A T L E Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
HAYNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
L    A    N    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
S P R I N G F I E L D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
BEAUF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
OR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
D GRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
I

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
MAYCROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
A S H R I D G E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
MOSSVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
L E A M I N G T O N   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
WESTCROFT  GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
H    I    L   L

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
M  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
K  L  E  I  G  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
NORTHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
CHERRYWOOD LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
T H E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
C    A    N    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
CHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
RYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
 GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
OD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
ARUNDEL AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
WOODLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
W  A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
A  V   E  N  U  E.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
THURLESTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
TEMPLE COMBE WAY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
NOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
S H A L D O N          D R I V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
C   R   O   S    S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
H   I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
L   L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
HEYFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
MOTSPUR PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
MARINA AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
STAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
ION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
W  E  S  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
MARINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
ARTHUR  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
WYDELL CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
ROSEBEEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
ESSEX CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
ALLGOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
CAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
LINGFORD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
G    A    R    T    H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
GARTH  CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
A 2 4         S  T  O  N  E  C  O  T           H  I  L  L.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
D  U  D  L  E  Y     D  R  I  V  E  

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
VA ME 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
WS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
R     O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
SALCOMBE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
A  V  E  N  U  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
DUNSTER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
CLEVELAND RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
K  I  N  G  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
B  R  I  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
G  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
S  E  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
M  O  U  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
A R A G O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
T  U  D  O  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
D  R  I  V  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
L O W E R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
M O R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
D E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
CRANMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
CARDINAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
C A R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
I N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
A L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
A V E N U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
W O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
L S E Y  C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
E N T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
LITCHFIELD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
RUSTINGTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
HARTLAND WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
WENTWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
AMBERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
E L M  R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
E  P  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
R U T L A N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
D R I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
CLAYMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
HOLNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
ROUGEMONT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
TORRINGTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
YENSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
GOLDCLIFFE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
O N B U R Y  R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
G L A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
L O V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
FLAXLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
G  R  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
EVESHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
GRN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
EAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
EGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
 RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
EVESHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
FURNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
 R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
PILGRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
L    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
ROSEDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
ELSRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
RED

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
HATFIELD MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
ALEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
DENMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
C    E    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
T    R    A   L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
JARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
F A R M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
WILLOWS AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
CHESHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
ORIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
CAERNARVON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
HUNTINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
BRECON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
KENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
LINDSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
MONMOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
   CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
HAZEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
LEICESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
SOUTHAMPTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
WORTHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
DONNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
JES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
BRENLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
MARSH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
FIRTREE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
DOWNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
ESHER MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
LIMETREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
STIRLING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
GUYATT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
FOWLER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
PLUMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
PALESTINE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
REYNOLDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
FAREWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
LOWRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
CRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
LULWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
CRESC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
SYCAMORE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
PEARTR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
CHANTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
MERLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
QUEEN ANNE'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
SAXONBURY CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
OXTED CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
ILLINGWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
GALE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
VICARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
MOORLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
DANIEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
DEFOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
COLLIERS WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
KINGSLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
CHAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
CANNONS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
LEISURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
CRAMMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
FARM CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
STUART

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
MASON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
DENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
POPLAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
BIGGIN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
A 2 1 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
L  A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
C  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
N   T   E   R   B   U   R   Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
CROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
MALLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
CROWDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
MARHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
DARLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
NEATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
  GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
DORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
NETLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
  GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
S   T            H    E    L    I    E   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
DORCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
M A  L  M  E  S  B  U  R  Y  R  D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
CERNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
FAVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
LEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
NEWM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
INSTER  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
S    F

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
O    R    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
R   O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
CONNAUGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
CALDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
CARTMELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
CHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
L E O M I N S T E R  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
HELNEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
MONTACUTE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
LILLISHALL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
VA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
MISSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
MELSA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
HATF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
RUNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
OCTAVIA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
RAWNSLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
HEATHERDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
RUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
RAVENSBURY GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
HENGELO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
M    O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
R    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
E    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
R    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
TRAMWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
BROOKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
RIVERSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
2   1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
GAVINA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
POLLARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
MORTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
MILNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
EDWARD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
S E D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
D O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
FREEMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
W  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
N  D  L  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
T  H  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
A    V    E    N    U    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
LANGDON  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
JOHNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
RAVENSBURY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
ROSE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
LESSNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
V  E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
VICTORY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
LEONARD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
FLORENCE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
A R R A S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
COMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
MERE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
LLANTHONY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
MORDEN CT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
BIRCHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
ALWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
BLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
BO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
BUCKLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
ISTOL  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
BR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
UT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
BODMIN GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
A B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
B O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
BURN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
HAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
B U R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
BUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
ABERCONWAY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
BARDNEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
BAYHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
BEELEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
HAZELWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
B O R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
D E S L E Y  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
M O R D E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
H A L L   R O A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
R  O  A  D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
N   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
LINKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
GOOD-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
CEDARS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
LINKS AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
HATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
QUEENS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
CROWN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
WOODVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
POPLAR  ROAD  SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
GRASMERE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
WINDERMERE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
K  I  N  G  S  T  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
BLAKESLY WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
MANOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
MANOR GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
WATERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
S H E R I D A N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
M    O    S    T    Y    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
MELROSE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
POPLAR RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
STR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
K  E  N  L  E  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
CI

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
RC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
LE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
GD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
NS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
TYBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
NHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
CRANL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
EIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
R     O     A     D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
LANGLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
D   O   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
S   E   T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
A Y L W A R D    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
LEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
FIELD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
STRATTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
KESWICK AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
E R R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
I D G E   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
CHARNWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
CHARMINSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
WESSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
DA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
YB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
ROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
QUINTIN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
RICHMOND AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
SANDRINGHAM AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
ROTHESAY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
CHASE SIDE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
OXFORD  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
ASCOT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
CROMER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
DEAL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
EASTBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
FRINTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
GUNTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
HAILSHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
IPSWICH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
JERSEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
BEECHOLME AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
SPRING GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
BEAULIEU

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
ELMFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
SUMMERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
FERNLEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
PRIESTLEY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
FIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
ELDERTREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
   WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
WARMINSTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
LEONARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
MARIAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
GREYHOUND TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
MIDDLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
ST. OLAVES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
   WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
MIDDLE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
ROSEMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
SUNNYMEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
KINGSMEAD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
ROBIN HOOD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
MANOR PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
BEVERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
FERN AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
TAVISTOCK CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
RADNOR    CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
MIDDLESEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
NORTHUMBERLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
COMM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
C H E S T N U T    G R O V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
DAHLA  GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
NEW BARNS AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
CASTLETON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
WATNEYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
WOLSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
ROKEBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
THURSTAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
COTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
CEDAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
CRANFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
HILLVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
COTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
P  A  R  K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
T  E  N  H  A  M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
C  O  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
MELBURY   GDNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
PANMUIR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
LAUREL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
OAKWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
COTTENHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
BURDETT AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
HOLLAND AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
BEVERLEY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
A 2 3 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
WESTCOOMBE  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
C     O     O     M     B     E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
PARKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
SPENCER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
R I C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
H M O N D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
L     A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
N     E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
COOMBE CARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
C     O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
P      S     E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
HOOD   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
PRESTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
BARHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
H      I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
CRO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
BILLET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
CAROLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
GOODENOUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
COCHRANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
WILLIAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
D U N D O N A L D   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
CARDIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
LACO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
DOWNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
TINTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
BATTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
MARLB-

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
DOVEDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
KENMARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
WALDO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
TUDOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
FAIRFI

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
ELLERTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
ALMER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
R A X   A V E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
FARNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
LIND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
IS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
C  A  M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
B  R  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
D U R H A M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
PENDARVES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
KENWYN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
ROSEVINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
DURRINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
HUNTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
DEVAS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
CONWAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
A M I T Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
L A M 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
W    O    R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
P    L    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
P  Y  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
MONTANA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
DUNMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
LANG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
HAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
S T A N T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
DELAMERE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
SOUTHDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
ETHELBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
LOWER DOWNS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
DURRINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
     AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
PERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
D U N S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
T A L L R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
M KAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
WOOL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
W O O D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
H A Y E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
WEST  SIDE  COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
STER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
CHE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
SYCAMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
BEECH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
THE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
A  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
E  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
LANSDOWNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
RIDGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
BERKELEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
MURRAY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
THE GRANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
CLIFTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
LAURISTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
WILBERFORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
ST JOHNS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
Y PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
SPENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
R  HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
DENMA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
RK  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
THORNTON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
HILLSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
SAVONA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
THAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
KER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
AY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
THORNTON HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
DENMARK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
SUNNYSIDE PASSAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
R    I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
D     G

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
W    A     Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
CRESCENT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
S. DOWN D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
D  0  W  N  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
T  H  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
E  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
G  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
H  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
L  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
P  L  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
ELM GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
CRANBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
COURTHORPE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
SPENCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
SALISBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
WORPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
B235

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
ALBERT GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
PENTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
MIDMOOR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
ROT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
DARLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
ON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
TOYNBEE   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
HALL  GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
QUADRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
BRAESIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
MERTON  HALL  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
A V E B U R Y R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
CLIVEDEN R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
RAYLEIGH R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
HENFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
WILT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
ON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
WILTON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
SHERWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
FAIRLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
WN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
KINGSWOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
MAYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
CAMELOT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
CURRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
LANDGROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
WALDEMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
BRICKFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
ARCHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
RODNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
BALTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
ALPHEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
OSIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
FORVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
BUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
ALAN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
CHU

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
RCH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
HOPE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
CLEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
EDERE GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
BELEVEDERE AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
HIGHBURY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
S T .

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
M  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
B 2 7 7 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
L  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
B  E  D  D  I  N  G  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
C    R    O    Y    D    O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
W I N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
D M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
I L L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
E    A    S    T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
BEECH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
ALMOND 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
HA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
DLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
P  A  R  K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
O  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
W  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
S  H  E  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
FRA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
NKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
R  E  C  R  E    

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
I  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
LODGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
CONWAY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
CARISBROOKE       ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
19TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
18TH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
BERKSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
HERTFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
YORKSHIRE          ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
WESTMORELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
G  A  L  P  I  N  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
W  A  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
W A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
W  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
L  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
O  W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
L  A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
L  O  W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
W  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
ELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
DRAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
ARNEY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
HASSOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
WINDERMERE     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
LONGTHORNTON   ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
S T A N F O R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
STANFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
LYNDH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
URST  AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
BECKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
AVENUE  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
O     A     D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
W  A  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
M   A   N   O   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
M   A   N   O   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
MALVERN CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
CAMBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
OXFORD 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
L   A   N   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
M    O    N    S    I    D    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
C    O    M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
C E D A R S   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
C O M M O N S I D E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
W E S T 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
ASPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
GDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
A 2 3 7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
L  A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
C R A N M E R   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
CECIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
WALSINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
HATTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
M A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
E I R A  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
L   O   N   D   O   N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
M I T C H A M

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
THE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
LINDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
BARON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
P A R K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
BRAMCOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
DENH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
GDN.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
BROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
LOWER GREEN WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
HARWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
R    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
L  O  V  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
BELGRAVE  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
EDMUND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
FRIMLEY GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
RUSSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
LL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
GLEBE  PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
TAFFYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
HOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
RODNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
RALEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
WOOD RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
WHITFORD GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
ALBERT RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
L  A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
DEARN GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
C O L D  B L O W S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
R   O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
WILLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
BRANGWYN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
CRESC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
ENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
SHELDRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
HOMEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
GAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
DENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
CRESC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
C      H      U

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
R      C      H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
P H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
I P P 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
B R I D G E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
MAPLE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
BOLSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
    RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
O A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
K L E I G 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
W A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
H I L L     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
LILLIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
ELDERTREE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
W O O D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
S T 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
O C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
K

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
G R O V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
M E O P H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
 A M  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
ROWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
WAN  CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
R     O     W      

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
NORTHBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
WALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
JONSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
MAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
SQUA

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
RE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
TAMWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
BARNFIELD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
PENTLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
ST. GEORGES 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
ABBOTTS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
ABBOTTS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
VALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
GREENWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
IVY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
W I D E      W A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
HOLLY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
LEXDEN R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
B272

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
BYARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
FT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
OXT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
OBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
CHILM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
BROCKEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
HURST  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
BUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
LEY CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
DENNIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
B U R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
O W

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
RURAL WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
E L M H U R S T   A V .

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
G A R D E N   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
M E L R O S E   A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
P A R K  A V E N U E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
C A I T H N E S S  R D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
C E D A R S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
A V.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
CROSSWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
T  A  M  W  O  R  T  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
G   R   O   V   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
HALLOWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
SPENCER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
KINGS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
A C A C I A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
WORCESTER CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
HAMMOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
GASTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
BAKER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
BARNARD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
PEMBR-

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
OKE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
HILARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
CLARENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
CHAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
MONTROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
L A N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
G D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
A L E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
SAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
L   I   N   K   S          R    O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
A S H B O U R N E  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
BRUCE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
HEATON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
TYNEMOUTH R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
THIRSK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
STANLEY RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
EDENVALE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
WOODLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
BARNABAS   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
GORRINGE    PARK   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
ST. JAMES   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
FRAMFIELD  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
MANSHIP RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
S A N D Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
RIALTO RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
FIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
LDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
TONSTALL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
LAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
ELL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
ARMF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
IELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
L O N D O N       R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
BEDFONT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
FELTHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
CAREW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
L A M M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
A S 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
A V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
LABUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
LOCK'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
GRAHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
GRAHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
S    T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
A    

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
T    H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
A    M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
R    O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
A 2 1 6 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
MILTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
LEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
DENISON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
S  T   R  E  E  T 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
R O B I N S O N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
P A R K    R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
C A V E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
R O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
D E V

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
O N S H I R E  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
NORFOLK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
CLIVE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
WARDEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
MARLBOROUGH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
WATERFALL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
BRISCOE  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
ACRE  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
WALPOLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
UNIVERSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
COLLEGE  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
RUTLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
NORTH GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
SOUTH GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
VALLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
WILTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
HAREWOOD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
WATSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
ISLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
TAYLOR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
FRIDAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
SWAINS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
PITCAIRN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
SINGLETON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
FLEMING

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
ALEXANDRA RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
V  I C T  O  R  I  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
HAWKES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
STEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
A  V  E  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
WILSON AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
TURNER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
ENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
BORDER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
VEALS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
E V E L I N E   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
L  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
N  D  E  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
MORTIMER RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
DORSET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
B O N D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
LAINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
SUNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
HI

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
AY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
SADLER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
HOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
M I L E S   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
COLLINGWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
ORMEROD GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
MO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
UN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
OA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
BOROUGH 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
SEATON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
PORTLAND RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
GLEBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
DALTON AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
ASHTREE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
OAKWOOD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
HORNE  AV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
L E W I S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
W   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
S   T   E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
R   N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
MORTLAKE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
PRINCE GEORGES RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
FORTESCUE  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
CHRISTCHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
HEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
HFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
DRI

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
WILKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
LONG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
FIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
LISTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
L   O    N    D    O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
GRENFELL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
FIGGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
BIRDHURST RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
LYVEDEN RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
FINBOROUGH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
FLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
ERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
ARNOLD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
A 2 1 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
S   E   E   L   Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
R   O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
A  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
COLW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
OOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
CHRISTCHURCH CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
COURTNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
DON R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
CLAREN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
KIMBLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
DINTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
MILLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
BOYD RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
CARTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
CRUSOE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
DEER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
TABOR GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
Y RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
HAYWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
DOWMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
NELSON GROVE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
HILBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
DOEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
PINCOTT  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
H I G H    P A T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
ABBEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
CROFT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
MEADOW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
MILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
ROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
MILNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
BRISBANE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
MELBOURNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
R  O   A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
LAND AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
K  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
N  G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
S  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
RUTLISH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
SHELTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
BRANKSOME

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
WINIFRED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
MINA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
KIRKLEY  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
BOS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
COMBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
ST.GEORGES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
ASHBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
H  A  R  T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
F I E L D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
BEULAH RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
TFIELD CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
HAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
G R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
A H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
A M 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
G L A D S T O N E   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
R U S S E L L     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
PALMERSTON     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
HERB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
ERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
BERTRAM COTTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
SIR CYRIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
BLACK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
P E L H A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
G R I F F I T H S   R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
B   R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
O   A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
D   W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
A   Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
S O U T H E Y  R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
BALFOUR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
M E R T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
HAMILTON     ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
  HARDY  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
NELSON   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
VICTORY   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
TRAFALGAR  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
QUICKS    ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
RIDLEY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
LATIMER   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
STANLEY   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
Q   U    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
N    S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
P R I N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
E ' S    

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
K I N G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
S   O   U   T   H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
DUD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
LEY  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
T R I N I T Y   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
F L O R E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
C L A R E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
E F F R A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
R   O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
P   A   R   K

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
A218

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
ALL SAINTS  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
D E B U R G H  R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
GILBERT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
HOTHAM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
NORMAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
G R O V E   R D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
HOLM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
LEYTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
LABURHUM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
HANOVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
SOUTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
E A S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
R O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
WYCLIFFE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
W A N D L E   B A N K

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
N O R T H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
G A R F I E L D  RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
A  Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
O  N  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
HAILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
COWPER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
MILTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
DRYDEN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
TENNYSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
YORK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
COWDREY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
BIRKBECK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
MALCOLM RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
RAYM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
OND   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
WORPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
WORCESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
PARKWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
SPRINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
ALWYNE   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
COMPTON   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
L A K E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
 R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
I   

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
D    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
ROSTREVOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
GLENDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
BERNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
RD  GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
RICARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
LEOPOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
ST AUBYNES AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
VED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
ERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
REGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
LOCK  RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
KOHAT RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
KINGSLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
HAVELOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
P L O U G H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
G A P

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
R O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
HAYDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
PARK  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
AVONDALE R.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
M B E    RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
ALBANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
A S H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
C O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
P O P L A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
C O 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
R T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
W A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
E R S I D E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
C  H  U  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
R  O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
M E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
P A R K   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
O M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
P A R K     R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
T H U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
HILL   ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
VINEYARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
LEOPOLD  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
A R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
T H U R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
DORA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
KENILWORTH    AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
STATHEARN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
PITT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
CRES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
DEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
VOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
W E I R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
MITCHAM GDN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
A 238 MERTON HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
A 24 MERANTUN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
A 238 KINGSTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
A219 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
ROYAL   WIMBLEDON   GOLF   COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
SHADWELL   WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
WIMBLEDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
PARK LAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
WIMBLEDON COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
HORSE              RIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
CANNIZARO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
THE GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
BURLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
CLAY   AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
RKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
GOAT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
ASHLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
ANCHORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
HAVANA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
WELLINGTON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
KIPLING DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
SHELLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
BURNS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
KEATS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
POPE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
CHESHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
COMMON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
GOLF  COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
GOLF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
 COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
HALLO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
WHITEBRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
ROBINHOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
DEM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
TA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
POND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
THREE KINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
LAVENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
CAMOMILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
ROSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
AV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
THE BUNGALOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
MICHAELMAS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
BUSHEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
M I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
L E T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
MONTAGUE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
INGLEMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
C R O M W E L L 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
STRATHMORE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
HEYFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
LIBERTY MIDDLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
COVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
F A R A D A Y 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
MORDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
LEISURE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
HASLEMERE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
PARKV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
FOXTON GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
HORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
VARLEY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
BATSWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
BOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
RUSTIC AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
LAMBOURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
TREVOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
B A R N E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
L A N E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
C L A R E M O N T   A V E N U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
ME

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
DOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
SWEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
DANE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
BURLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
B U S H E Y   R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
A 298

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
B T O N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
TOLVERNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
TREWINCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
P E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
RUSHMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
AMENITY WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
BRADSHAW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
CHADWICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
WYKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
SUNLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
HAZELBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
MERTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
CIVIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
CENTRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
DURNSFORD AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
ENRLE  ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
BUSHEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
ABBOTT  AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
CHATSWORTH AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
CHURCH  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
BOURNEMOUTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
SANDBOURNE   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
BUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
LEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
CAMBORNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
CONISTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
L  Y  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
M  O  U  T  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
A  V  E  N  U  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
CHALGROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
E D G E H I L L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
R O A D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
ARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
LYMINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
LANCASTER   AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
JEPPO'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
CAESARS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
ABINGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
BYEGROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
MYRNA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
MITCHAM  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
BOSCOMBE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
CRAVEN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
PARKSIDE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
UCKFIELD GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
MARTIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
HYDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
GARENDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
GLASTO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
HADLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
MANDEVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
HACCOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
BEWLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
ABBEYFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
TURLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
BARNES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
END

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
B A R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
THE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
HARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
CAMBROSE CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
STANLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
R D.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
CECIL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
THORNVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
EE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
AUTUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
CHAUCER WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
HIDOTE  GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
PETWORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
YORK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
WATERFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
ROBIN HOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
Windmill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
CAESARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
CAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
FISHPOND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
OLD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
WARREN FARM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
CLUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
JUBILEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
WATERMILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
PEARSON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
SLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
HASTY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
N E S  

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
S T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
N E S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
A 2 4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
R    O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
T       E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
EDITH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
MUC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
D D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
A V E N U E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
COTTAGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
N D I S H 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
Y GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
SEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
GIE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
E R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
E R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
E Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
G R O V E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
D  G  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
ROADS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
R O A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
GRINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
LV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
L I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
F I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
N G

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
E L D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
A  L  E  X

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
A  N  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
R  A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
RIDG

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
WA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
R  O  A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
W  O  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
V  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
HOGARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
SHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
GS.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
D  R  I

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
FAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
GLAMORGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
ONSIDE EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
HOYLAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
R   O   A   D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
W A Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
HAWT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
STEPNEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
SILBURY 

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
W  I  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
E  S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
W A N D L E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
U

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
XLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
DR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
IVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
A  D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
L A  N  E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
RO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
NI

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
GS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
BURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
O    A    D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
G R E E N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
O    N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
AT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
THERNHAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
ER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
E  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
BEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
TON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
R O A D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
CROWLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
R    E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
REEVE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
AD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
ACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
PL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
A      D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
WFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
CRICKET

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
PROSPECT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
L      L

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
LANCASTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
BELVEDERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
ALT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
ST.GEORGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
HILL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
RECTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
LF

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
AVALON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
IEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
HARBOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
TIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
LOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
BUCKINGHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
SUSSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
SHROPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
ELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
OROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
OK

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
ED

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
RWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
H

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
CHLA

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
IE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
LD CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
GARENDON 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
NBURY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
H    O    P

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
B    I    S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
C  A  R

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
S  H

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
A  L

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
T  O  N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
DICT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
BOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
EN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
GRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
KLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
M

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
ND

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
O

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
CLAY AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
CLAY  AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
BIRCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
RTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
MITCHAM GDN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
CONSFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
EVELYN   RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
VE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
R 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
CAXTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
MITCHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
EASTFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
KINGSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
LEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
ELIZABETH GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
LAVENDER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
ST MARK'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
MALDEN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
REDHOUSE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
MITHCAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
THE DRIFTWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
CUMBERLAND CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
PHIPPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
BELGRAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
SHREWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
VECTIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
 ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
VECTIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
GDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
JUNIPER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
EBENEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
WOODSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
BROADWAY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
HIGH STREET MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
CHARLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
SHERWOOD PARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
ENTRANCE  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
WOODSTOCK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
LC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
LAMP COLUMN  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
EXISITNG POST  

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
SCHOOL ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
1:1250 maps with the permission of the Controller

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
of H.M.S.O., Crown Copyright Reserved.  Unauthorized

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
reproduction infringes Crown copyright c and may

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
London Borough of Merton 100019259

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
Reproduced from/based upon the Ordnance Survey's

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
Do not scale from this drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
environment & regeneration


This page is intentionally left blank



School

Restricted Roads

Restricted periods

All Saints Hanover Rd 8.00 - 9.15am
Deburgh Rd (between Norman Rd & Hanover Rd) 2.45 - 4.00pm
Pelham Primary Southey Rd, SW19 (from Pelham Rd to Kingston Rd) 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
St Marys Russell Rd, SW19 (from Pelham Rd to car Park) 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Aragon Aragon Rd (between Kingsbridge Rd & Cleveland Rise
Aragon Place 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Beecholme Edgehill Rd Mitcham (from Elmhurst Ave to gated closure) 8.00 - 9.15am
Beecholme Ave 2.45 - 4.00pm
Benedict Primary Benedict Road 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Date Valley Cricket Green (cul-de sac section) 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Bishop Gilpin & Lake Rd (from Leopold Rd to Church Hill 8.00 -9.30am
Richards Lodge Richards Rd; Leopold Ave; Helme Close 2.45 -4.00pm
St Matthews Cottenham Park Rd, SW20 (from Burdett Ave to cul de sac) 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Garfield Garfield Rd (from Tennyson Rd to Milton Rd) & Dryden Rd 8.00 - 9.15am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Holy Trinity Effra Rd (from Evelyn Rd to Trinity Rd) 8.00 — 9.15am
Faraday Rd (from Evelyn Rd to Trinity Rd) 2.30 - 4.00pm
Gorringe Park Sandy Lane Between Fernlea Rd & Streatham Rd) 8.00 - 9.15am
Harbour Close; Tide Close; Summerhill Way; Spring Grove 2.45 - 4.00pm
St Marks Primary St Marks road (between St Mark’s Rd to Armfield Crescent) 8.00 - 9.15am
Chalkley Close 2.45 - 4.00pm
Hillcross Ashridge Way (between Leamington Ave to Hillcross Ave)
Woodland Way 8.00 — 9.15am
Monkleigh Rd (from Hillcross ave to Northernhay Walk) 2.30 - 4.00pm
Shaldon Drive (from Monkleigh Rd to Northernhay Walk)
Holymount Cambridge Rd, SW20 (from Pepys Rd to Lambton Rd) 8.15—-9.15am
2.45 -4.00pm
Ursuline High Crescent Road & Southdown Drive 8.00 - 9.00am
2.45 - 4.00pm
Malmesbury Malmesbury Rd (between Newminster Rd & Netley Gdns) 8.00- 9.15am
Neath Gardens 2.45 - 4.00pm
St Teresa Montacute Rd 8.00 - 9.15am
(From Middleton Rd to Lillishall Rd) 2.45 - 4.00pm
Merton Park Primary | Erridge Rd from its junction with Poplar Rd 8.00 — 9.15am
Stratton Close; Stratton Road; Keswick Ave 2.45 - 4.00pm
Church Lane (cul de sac)
Poplar Poplar Rd South (between Cranleigh Rd and Crown Lane) 8.00 - 9.15am
2.30 - 4.00pm
Rutlish Watery Lane & Manor Gardens 8.00 — 9.15am
2.45 -4.00pm
Stanford Chilmark Rd, SW16
Hassocks Rd 8.00 - 9.15am
Oxtoby Way 2.45 - 4.00pm
Byards Croft
The Sherwood Abbots Rd (from Sherwood Park Rd to Commonside East) 8.00 - 9.15am
Castleton Rd 2.45 - 4.00pm
Hadley Rd
William Morris Recreation way, Mitcham 8.00 -9.15am
Between the roundabout and Huntington Close 2.15—3.30pm
Wimbledon Park Havana Rd SW19 8.00 - 9.15am
primary Wellington Rd 2.45 - 4.00pm

Page 117




This page is intentionally left blank



Sustainable Communities ~ performance of monthly indicators at July 2020

Jul 2020
o : YTD Annual YTD| YTD
Dept. Pl Code & Description Polarity Short Long
Result Target Status
Value Target Status Trend Trend g
Housing Needs |CRP 061/ SP 036 No. of households in
& Enabling  |temporary accommodation (Monthly) Low 212 200 — Q {’ 206.3 200 e
Housing Needs |CRP 062 / SP 035 No. of homelessness .
& Enabling [preventions (Monthly) High 158 150 @ ﬂ 5 158 150 @
CRP 059/ SP 008 No. of people accessing the
S library by borrowing an item or using a peoples .
Libraries network terminal at least once in the previous 12 High 57,853 56,500 @ ‘5 5’ 57,853 56,500 @
months (Monthly)
I CRP 060 / SP 009 No. of visitors accessing the ;
O Libraries library service on line (cumulative) (Monthly) High 71,891 78,332 — ﬂ 5 71,891 78,332 O
Lo SP 280 No. of active volunteers in libraries .
% Libraries | 2 i 12 Month) (Monthiy) High 168 230 - s N 4 168 230 (J
=
=
©
Sustainable Communities ~ performance of quarterly indicators at Q1, 2020-21
1 2020/21
Dept Pl Code & Description Polarity : h e e el
' Value Target | Status Short Long Result Target | Status
Trend Trend
Housing Needs |SP 360 No. of enforcement / improvement :
& Enabling  |notices issued (Quarterly) High 17 16 @ $ $ 17 16 @
. SP 542 NEW FOR 2020-21 Average length of
Housing Needs | ooy of Families in non-self contained B&B Low | 105 21 V) N/A N/A 10.5 21 V)

& Enabling

(Quarterly)

6 W3}| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



T¢T abed

Sustainable Communities Work Programme 2020/21 T

This table sets out the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Panel Work Programme for 2020/21 that was agreed by
the Commission at its meeting on 24 June 2020.

This slimmed down work programme has been designed so that it can be regularly reviewed and adjusted during the pandemic.
It will be considered at every meeting of the Commission to enable it to respond to issues of concern or to request new pre-decision
items ahead of their consideration by Cabinet/Council.

The work programme table shows items on a meeting by meeting basis, identifying the issue under review, the nature of the scrutiny
(pre decision, policy development, issue specific, performance monitoring, partnership related) and the intended outcomes.

Chair: ClIr Natasha Irons
Vice-chair: Clir Daniel Holden

Scrutiny Support

For further information on the work programme of the Sustainable Communities Scrutiny Panel please contact: -
Rosie McKeever, Scrutiny Officer

Tel: 020 8545 4035; Email: rosie.mckeever@merton.gov.uk

For more information about overview and scrutiny at LB Merton, please visit www.merton.gov.uk/scrutiny

0T Wal| epuaby



2¢T abed

Meeting date: 1 September 2020 (Deadline for papers: 12pm, 21 August 2020)

Scrutiny category Item/issue How Lead member and/or Intended outcomes
lead officer
Holding the executive | Idverde Written report Representatives from Update on performance

to account

Idverde will be invited to
attend the session and
answer member
questions. Plus MIGSF
and friends groups

of the service

Holding the executive
to account

Waste, recycling and
street cleaning

Written update report:

John Bosley, Assistant
Director, Public Space

Scott Edgell, Veolia

To receive feedback on
recommendations (plus
include fly tipping
strategy update).

Holding the executive | Bishopsford Road Brief update Chris Lee, Director of

to account Bridge Environment and
Regeneration

Holding the executive | Climate Strategy and Brief update Chris Lee, Director of

to account

Action Plan

Environment and
Regeneration

Holding the executive
to account

Covid-19 Transport
Strategy

Brief update on
Merton’s Active &
Healthy Travel

Response to Covid-19.

Chris Lee, Director of
Environment and
Regeneration

Implementation update
prior to November
Council

Performance
management

Performance monitoring

Basket of indicators
plus verbal report

Chris Lee, Director of
Environment and

To highlight any items
of concern and/or

Regeneration request additional
information
Setting the work Work programme Written report Rosie McKeever, To agree the work
programme 2020/21 Scrutiny Officer programme.




c¢T abed

Meeting date: 2 November 2020 (Deadline for papers: 12pm, 23 October 2020)

Scrutiny category

Iteml/issue

How

Lead member and/or
lead officer

Intended outcomes

Budget scrutiny

Budget/business plan
scrutiny (round 1)

Written report

Caroline Holland,
Director of Corporate
Services

To discuss and refer
any comments to the
O&S Commission

External scrutiny

Clarion Housing Group:
repairs and
maintenance

Verbal update,
including feedback from
the working group

Representatives from
Clarion Housing Group
will be invited to attend
the session and answer
member questions.

This session will be
used to focus on repairs
and maintenance work

Holding the executive
to account

Housing Strategy

Written update report

Steve Langley, Head of
Housing Needs and
Strategy; James M

Scrutiny reviews

Support for private
renters

Written update report

Steve Langley, Head of
Housing Needs and
Strategy

Performance
management

Performance monitoring

Basket of indicators
plus verbal report

Chris Lee, Director of
Environment and
Regeneration

To highlight any items
of concern and/or
request additional
information

Setting the work
programme

Work programme
2020/21

Written report

Rosie McKeever,
Scrutiny Officer

Standing item




y2T abed

Meeting date: 19 January 2021 (Deadline for papers: 12pm, 11 January 2021)

Scrutiny category Item/issue How Lead member and/or Intended outcomes
lead officer
Budget scrutiny Budget and business Report Chris Lee, Director of To comment on the

planning (round 2)

Environment and
Regeneration.

Caroline Holland,
Director of Corporate
Services

budget and business
plan proposals at phase
2 and make any
recommendations to the
Commission

Holding the executive

Roadworks/Utilities

Written report

Chris Lee, Director of

to account programme Environment and
Regeneration
Scrutiny review Lorries/HGV’s Written report Chris Lee, Director of Potential rapporteur

Environment and
Regeneration

review?

Scrutiny review

Sustainable Travel /
Transport Strategy
update

Written report

Chris Lee, Director of
Environment and
Regeneration

Performance
management

Performance monitoring

Basket of indicators
plus verbal report

Chris Lee, Director of
Environment and
Regeneration

To highlight any items
of concern and/or
request additional
information

Setting the work
programme

Work programme
2020/21

Written report

Rosie McKeever,
Scrutiny Officer

Standing item




GeT obed

Meeting date: 23 February 2021 (Deadline for papers: 12pm, 15 February 2021)

Scrutiny category Item/issue How Lead member and/or | Intended outcomes
lead officer
External scrutiny Clarion Housing Group: | Presentation Representatives from This session will be

regeneration

Clarion Housing Group

will be invited to attend

the session and answer
member questions.

used to focus on
Clarion’s estates
regeneration.

Holding the executive
to account

Design Review Panel

Written report

Paul McGarry, Head of
futureMerton

Holding the executive
to account

Morden Town centre
redevelopment

Presentation

Paul McGarry, Head of
futureMerton

Progress update

Performance
management

Performance monitoring

Basket of indicators
plus verbal report

Councillor Ben Butler

Chris Lee, Director of
Environment and
Regeneration

To highlight any items
of concern, make
recommendations and/
or request additional
information

Setting the work
programme

Work programme
2020/21

Written report

Rosie McKeever,
Scrutiny Officer

Standing item




9¢T obed

Meeting date: 29 March 2021 (Deadline for papers:

12pm, 19 March 2021)

to account

Idverde will be invited to
attend the session and
answer member
questions

Scrutiny category Item/issue How Lead member and/or | Intended outcomes
lead officer
Holding the executive | Idverde Written report Representatives from To review progress

against
recommendations.

Holding the executive
to account

Merton Adult Education

Written report

Anthony Hopkins, Head
of Library, Heritage and
Adult Education Service

Update on performance
of the service

Holding the executive
to account

Libraries and heritage
annual report

Written report

Anthony Hopkins, Head
of Library, Heritage and
Adult Education Service

Update on performance
of the service

Holding the executive | GLL Leisure Written report Christine Parsloe, Review of Covid-19

to account Leisure and Culture effect on service
Development Manager

Performance Parking Written report Cathryn James Update on

management implementation of

charges
Performance Performance monitoring | Basket of indicators Chris Lee To highlight any items
management plus verbal report of concern

Setting the work
programme

Topic suggestions
2021/22

Written report

Rosie McKeever,
Scrutiny Officer

To seek suggestions
from the Panel to inform
discussions about the
Panel’s 2021/22 work
programme




	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	4 Idverde
	idverde Annual Review 2020 - IMGSF report

	5 Waste, Recycling and Street Cleaning
	Appendix 5  Local Improvement Plan

	8 Covid-19 Transport Strategy
	Appx A Merton Covid Transport Strategy 15 June 2020
	Appendix B: Schemes prioritised for external funding bids
	Cycling:
	To access as much funding as possible for the borough, our cycle bids will prioritise;
	• Mitcham (London Road corridor, Tooting to Bishopsford Br)
	• Mitcham (Western Road or Church Road to Colliers Wood)
	• Colliers Wood (CS7 to Merantun Way and Morden)
	• Morden (town centre to South Wimbledon)
	• Merton High Street (and Kingston Road to Colliers Wood)
	• Wimbledon town centre
	• West Barnes to Raynes Park
	Low Traffic Neighbourhoods
	We are bidding for 10 Low Traffic Neighbourhoods across the borough. Based on resident feedback, the following areas will be considered;
	School Streets We will bid for 20 School Streets across the borough as the Council recognise this as a key priority cutting across many strategies. Implementation will be dependent on the level of funding received. Analysis is already underway for the...
	• Hillcross (Monkleigh Rd and Ashridge Way),
	• Aragon (from Kingsbridge Rd to Aragon Place),
	• Malmesbury (Newminster Rd and Malmesbury Road)
	• Haselmere Primary (Haselmere Avenue by Brooklands Court)
	• Merton Park (Church Lane).

	Appx B Wimbledon Cycling Infrastructure EOI
	Appx C School Streets Guide
	Appx D School Streets Map
	Sheets and Views
	00


	Appx E School Streets List

	9 Performance Monitoring
	10 Work Programme



